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PART |

Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardlimg statements within the meaning of Section 27 #e Securities Act of 1933,
as amended and Section 21E of the Securities Egehaat of 1934, as amended. We use words suchnéisifmtes,” “believes,” “estimates,”
“may,” “intends,” “expects” and similar expressiasidentify forward-looking statements. Discussi@ontaining forward-looking statements
may be found in the material set forth under “BasB)” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Rai@ Condition and Results of
Operations” and in other sections of the report fédwardlooking statements are inherently uncertain as #reybased on our expectations
assumptions concerning future events. Any or atiwfforward-looking statements in this report miay out to be inaccurate. We have based
these forward-looking statements largely on ourentrexpectations and projections about future &vand financial trends that we believe
may affect our financial condition, results of ogtéwns, business strategy and financial needs. Taybe affected by inaccurate assumptions
we might make or by known or unknown risks and utadgeties, including the risks, uncertainties asduamptions described in the section
entitled Item 1A and elsewhere in this report.igint of these risks, uncertainties and assumptitbresforward-looking events and
circumstances discussed in this report may notragswontemplated, and our actual results coufdrdifiaterially from those anticipated or
implied by the forward-looking statements. All fawd-looking statements in this report are madef #seodate hereof, based on information
available to us as of the date hereof, and we assunobligation to update any forward-looking stzat.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview

lululemon athletica inc. is a designer and retaifsiechnical athletic apparel operating primanilyNorth America and Australia. Our
yoge-inspired apparel is marketed under the lululentbietica and ivivva athletica brand names. We belieonsumers associate our brand
with innovative, technical apparel products. Owdurcts are designed to offer performance, fit amdfort while incorporating both function
and style. Our heritage of combining performanag style distinctly positions us to address the sadgdemale athletes as well as a growing
core of consumers who desire everyday casual aaist consistent with their active lifestyles. Also continue to broaden our product range
to increasingly appeal to male athletes and athfethale youth. We offer a comprehensive line gfaapl and accessories including fitness
pants, shorts, tops and jackets designed for atlgetsuits such as yoga, running, general fiteegsdance-inspired apparel for female youth.
As of February 3, 2013, our branded apparel wasjpally sold through 211 stores that are locate@anada, the United States, Australia anc
New Zealand. We believe our vertical retail stratatiows us to interact more directly with, andrgééedback from, our customers, whom
call guests, while providing us with greater cohtroour brand.

We have developed a distinctive community-basexteqyly that we believe enhances our brand and reagmur guest loyalty. The key
elements of our strategy are to:

» design and develop innovative athletic apparel ¢baibines performance with style and incorporaga-time guest feedbacl|

» locate our stores in street locations, lifestyletees and malls that position each lululemon aittdettore as an integral part of its
community;

» create an inviting and educational store envirortrifeat encourages product trial and repeat viaits!

* market on a grassroots level in each communityudicg through social media and influential fithgsactitioners who embrace ¢
create excitement around our bra

We were founded in 1998 by Dennis “Chip” WilsorMancouver, British Columbia. Noting the increasmgnber of women
participating in sports, and specifically yoga, Mfilson developed lululemon athletica to
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address a void in the women'’s athletic apparel etaifhe founding principles established by Mr. \Wiigirive our distinctive corporate culture
with a mission of providing people with the compotseto live a longer, healthier and more fun I€@@nsistent with this mission, we promote a
set of core values in our business, which inclugletbping the highest quality products, operatiritip wtegrity, leading a healthy balanced
life, and training our employees in self respor#ipband goal setting. These core values attrassipmate and motivated employees who are
driven to succeed and share our vision of “eleggtire world from mediocrity to greatness.” We bedieghe energy and passion of our
employees allow us to successfully execute on asiniess strategy, enhance brand loyalty and ceedigtinctive connection with our guests.

We believe our culture and community-based busiappsoach provides us with competitive advantalgasére responsible for our
strong financial performance. Our net revenue hagased from $40.7 million in fiscal 2004 to $D2¥million in fiscal 2012, representing a
55% compound annual growth rate. Our net revencre&sed from $1,000.8 million in fiscal 2011 to3¥0.4 million in fiscal 2012,
representing a 37% increase, including the impatiteo53rd week of sales. During fiscal 2012, comparable store sales growth was 16%,
excluding the impact of the 53rd week of sales,@adeported income from operations of $376.4 olliDuring fiscal 2011, our comparable
store sales growth was 22% and we reported incoone éperations of $287.0 million. In fiscal 2012y @orporate-owned stores opened at
least one year, averaged sales of $2,058 per stpatrexcluding the impact of the 53rd week oksalcompared to sales per square foot of
$2,004 for fiscal 2011. We believe this is amorg lilest in the apparel retail sector.

Our fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to Jgriaof the following year, typically resulting ax52 week year, but occasionally
giving rise to an additional week, resulting in3avieek year. Fiscal 2012, which ends on Februa®pB83, is a 53 week year.

Our Market

Our primary target customer is a sophisticatedexhutated woman who understands the importance aftare, healthy lifestyle. She is
increasingly tasked with the dual responsibilitésareer and family and is constantly challengeldalance her work, life and health. We
believe she pursues exercise to achieve phystoaki and inner peace.

As women have continued to embrace a variety oé$is and athletic activities, including yoga, wkelve other athletic apparel
companies are not effectively addressing their wmistyle, fit and performance needs. We believéawe been able to help address this vo
the marketplace by incorporating style along witiméort and functionality into our products througlr vertical retail strategy. Although we
were founded to address the unique needs of womweare also successfully designing products for emghathletic female youth who also
appreciate the technical rigor and premium qualitgur products. We also believe longer-term groiththletic participation will be
reinforced as the aging Baby Boomer generationdesumore on longevity. In addition, we believe coner purchase decisions are driven by
both an actual need for functional products andsard to create a particular lifestyle perceptimsuch, we believe the credibility and
authenticity of our brand expands our potentialketibeyond just athletes to those who desire  d&Baactive, healthy, and balanced life.

Our Competitive Strengths
We believe the following strengths differentiatefisn our competitors and are important to our sgsc

* Premium Active Branc lululemon athletica stands for leading a healbafanced and fun life. We believe customers assotiia
lululemon athletica brand with high quality premiathletic apparel that incorporates technicallysagbed materials, innovative
functional features and style. We believe our fomusvomen differentiates us and positions lululeratitietica to address a void in
the growing market for womr's athletic apparel. While our brand has its roetgaga, our products a

2
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increasingly being designed and used for otheetithdind casual lifestyle pursuits, such as runaimgdjgeneral fitness. We work
with local athletes and fitness practitioners thamce our brand awareness and broaden our prqujuele

» Distinctive Retail Experienct We locate our stores in street locations, lifestygnters and malls that position lululemon atbdeti
stores to be an integral part of their communiti®#s.coach our store sales associates, whom wetecefesr “educators,” to develop a
personal connection with each guest. Our educatorsve approximately 30 hours of in-house trainiidin the first three months
of the start of their employment and are well pregdao explain the technical and innovative desigpects of each produ

* Innovative Design Proces We offer high-quality premium apparel that is desid for performance, comfort, functionality and
style. We attribute our ability to develop supegooducts to a number of factors, includi

. our feedback-based design process through whicdesign and product development team proactivetyfaguently seeks
input from our guests and local fitness practitisn

. close collaboration with our third-party supplitgosformulate innovative and technically-advancdatifss and features for
our products; an

. although we typically bring products from designmarket in eight to 10 months, our vertical ressibtegy enables us to
bring select products to market in as little as manths, thereby allowing us to respond quicklgustomer feedback,
changing market conditions and apparel tre

« Community-Based Marketing Approacti/e differentiate lululemon athletica through anamative, community-based approach to
building brand awareness and customer loyalty. ¥éeaumulti-faceted grassroots marketing strateglyititludes social media,
local ambassadors, hosting community events aratiogeinstore community boards. We believe this grassrappsoach allows 1
to successfully increase brand awareness and bra@ageppeal while reinforcing our premium brancge.

» Deep Rooted Culture Centered on Training and Paak@mowth. We believe our core values and distinctive corfgocalture
allow us to attract passionate and motivated engelswvho are driven to succeed and share our vidierprovide our employees
with a supportive, goal-oriented environment ancoemage them to reach their full professional, theahd personal potential. We
offer programs such as personal development wopsshad goal coaching to assist our employees lizirgatheir long-term
objectives. We believe our relationship with oumpdoyees is exceptional and a key contributor tosmacess

» Experienced Management Team with Proven Abiligxecute Our Chief Executive Officer, Ms. Day, whose expade includes
20 years at Starbucks Corporation, most recentlirsgas President of Asia Pacific Group of Staksulnternational from 2004 to
2007, joined us in January 2008. Ms. Day has asleghsbmanagement team with a complementary migtaflr design, operatior
product sourcing, marketing and information tecbgglexperience from leading apparel and retail comgs such as
Abercrombie & Fitch Co., The Gap, Inc., Nike, land Speedo International Limited. We believe ounaggment team is well
positioned to execute the Ic-term growth strategy for our busine

Growth Strategy
Key elements of our growth strategy are to:

» Grow our Store Base in North AmericAs of February 3, 2013, our products were soldibh 186 corporate-owned stores in
North America, including 135 in the United Statesl &1 in Canada. We expect that most of our-term store growth will occur
the United States. We plan to add r
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stores to strengthen existing markets and seldégtarder new markets in the United States and Canatk opened 27 stores in the
United States and four stores in Canada in fise&R2including three ivivva branded stores, andolaa to open up to 38 stores,
including three ivivva athletica branded storedlorth America in fiscal 2013

» Expand Beyond North Americ As of February 3, 2013, we operated 23 corporateed stores and one showroom in Australia,
two corporate-owned stores and one showroom in Kealand, two showrooms in Hong Kong, and one shomrim the United
Kingdom. We plan to open approximately five lululemstores in fiscal 2013 in Australia and New ZedlaOver the next two
years we intend to open additional showrooms &-seeding activities in the Asian and European mar

» Develop our Direct to Consumer Sales Chan We launched our retail website in the first quadtefiscal 2009. The addition of e-
commerce to our direct to consumer sales chanmpelneled our customer base and supplemented ourrgr@idre base over the
past four years. During fiscal 2012 we added newntry and region specific websites in Australiardpe and Asia, and new brand
specific websites in North America. We plan to aou developing our e-commerce website to providesgnctive online
shopping experience and extend our re

* Increase our Brand Awarenes We will continue to increase brand awareness astbmer loyalty through our grassroots
marketing efforts, social media activities and pkagh store expansion. We believe that increasedlamareness will result in
increased comparable store sales and store preiyciver time.

» Introduce New Product Technologit We remain focused on developing and offering petslthat incorporate technology-
enhanced fabrics and performance features thardiffiate us in the market. Collaborating with legdabric manufacturers, we
have jointly developed and trademarked names faniative fabrics such as Luon and Silverescentnatdral stretch fabrics usil
organic elements such as cotton and seaweed. Amongngoing efforts, we are developing fabricsrovjle advanced features
such as UV protection and inherent reflectivityalidition, we will continue to develop differengdtmanufacturing techniques that
provide greater support, protection, and com

» Broaden the Appeal of our Produc We will selectively seek opportunities to expahd appeal of our brand to improve store
productivity and expand our market. To enhancepooduct appeal, we intend 1

. Expand our Product Categorie We continue to expand our product offerings in ptementary existing and new categol
such as bags, underwear and outern

. Increase the Range of Athletic Activities our Pradurarget Our guests purchase our products mainly for a@s/such as
yoga, running and general fitness. We will contitmexpand our product categories and educateumstg on the versatilii
of our products

. Grow our Men'’s BusinessiVe believe the premium quality and technical rigbour products will continue to appeal to n
and that there is an opportunity to expand our’s business as a proportion of our total sales

. Develop our Youth Brani We launched our youth focused brand, ivivva aitéetn fiscal 2009. We believe the premium
quality and technical rigor of our dance-inspiredducts designed for female youth serve an opekehand provide us
with an opportunity for future growtl

Our Stores

As of February 3, 2013, our retail footprint inohet135 stores in the United States, 51 stores iva@s 23 stores in Australia and two in
New Zealand. While most of our corpor-owned stores are branded lululemon athleticat@fjbur corporateswned stores are branded ivi
athletica and specialize in dance-inspired apgardemale youth. We no longer operate any frareghistores as we reacquired our four
remaining franchise stores during fiscal 2011. @tail stores are located primarily on street lmee, in lifestyle centers and in malls.
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The following store list shows the number of cogierowned stores operated in each U.S. state, @anpiebvince, Australian state and
in New Zealand, and the overall totals:

February 3, January 29

2013 2012
United States
Alabama
Arizona
California
Colorado
Connecticu
District of Columbia
Florida
Georgia
Hawaii
Illinois
Indiana
Kansas
Louisiana
Maryland
Massachuseti
Michigan
Minnesota
Missouri
Nebraske
Nevadz
New Jerse
New Mexico
New York
North Caroline
Ohio
Oregon
Pennsylvani:
South Carolin:
Tennesse
Texas
Utah
Vermont
Virginia
Washingtor
Wisconsin
Total United States 13
Canada
Alberta 12 11
British Columbia 12 12
Manitoba 2 1
Nova Scotic 1 1
Ontario 18 17
Québec 4 4
Saskatchewa 2 1
Total Canada 51 47

Australia
Australian Capital Territor
New South Wale
Queenslan
South Australic
Tasmanic
Victoria
Western Australi
Total Australia 23 18
New Zealand 2 1
Total 211 174
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Store Economic:t

We believe that our innovative retail concept andsy experience contribute to the success of ovestDuring fiscal 2012 our
corporate-owned stores open at least one yearhvelverage approximately 2,834 square feet, aversgled of $2,058 per square foot,
excluding the 53rd week of sales.

Management performs an ongoing evaluation of ouff@m of corporate-owned store locations. In #2012 we did not close any of
our corporate-owned stores. As we continue ouruaiin we may in future periods close corporate-@uvstore locations.

Store Expansior

From February 1, 2002 (when we had one store, mcdaver) to February 3, 2013, we opened or acquit€dnet corporatewned store
in North America and Australia. We opened our fastporate-owned store in the United States in 20@8Bin Australia in 2010. We opened 37
corporate-owned stores in North America and Auistialfiscal 2012. Over the next few years, our r&¢@re growth will be primarily focused
on corporateswned stores in the United States, an attractivd&@havith a population of over nine times that @rada. Beyond North Americ
we intend to expand our global presence as pantiofong-term business strategy. We believe thethpeing with companies and individuals
with significant experience and proven succeshéntarget country is to our advantage.

Direct to Consume|

In fiscal 2009 we launched ourcemmerce website which makes up our direct to ameswchannel. Direct to consumer is an increasi
substantial part of our business, representingeiipiately 14% of our net revenue in fiscal 2012npared to 11% of our net revenue in fiscal
2011. We believe that a direct to consumer chaisrenvenient for our core customer and enhaneesrthge of our brand. Our direct to
consumer channel makes our product accessible te markets than our corporate-owned store chahmetaWe use this channel to build
brand awareness, especially in new markets.

Wholesale Channel

We also sell lululemon athletica products througdngum yoga studios, health clubs and fithess centédis channel represented 2% of
our net revenue in both fiscal 2012 and fiscal 20¥& believe these premium wholesale locations @fifealternative distribution channel that
is convenient for our core consumer and enhaneesrtage of our brand. We do not intend wholesalgeta significant contributor to overall
sales. Instead, we use the channel to build bresademess, especially in new markets, includingelmsgside of North America.

Our Products

We offer a comprehensive line of performance apzare accessories for women, men and female y@uhapparel assortment,
including items such as fitness pants, shorts, aopkjackets, is designed for healthy lifestylév@tats such as yoga, running and general
fitness. Although we benefit from the growing numb&people that participate in yoga, we believe plercentage of our products sold for c
activities will continue to increase as we broadanproduct range to address other activities. filgss-related accessories include an array
items such as bags, socks, underwear, yoga mstsjdtional yoga DVDs and water bottles.

Our design team continues to develop fabrics theabelieve will help advance our product line arffedéntiate us from the competition.

Our Culture and Values

Since our inception, we have developed a distieatorporate culture with a mission to provide peapith components to live a longer,
healthier and more fun life. We promote a set eéa@lues in our business, which
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include developing the highest quality productsraging with integrity, leading a healthy balantiézland instilling in our employees a sense
of self responsibility and personal achievementsehcore values allow us to attract passionateratidated employees who are driven to
succeed and share our vision of “elevating the dvisdm mediocrity to greatness.”

Community-Based Marketing

We differentiate our business through an innovaitbeenmunity-based approach to building brand awes®iand customer loyalty. We
pursue a multi-faceted strategy which leveragedamal ambassadors, social media, in-store commyboiards and a variety of grassroots
initiatives.

Product Design and Development

Our product design efforts are led by a team oigiess based in Vancouver, British Columbia paitgewith international designers.
Our team is comprised of dedicated athletes and udeur products who embody our design philosoginy dedication to premium quality.
Our design team identifies trends based on mankelligence and research, proactively seeks that iopour guests and our ambassadors and
broadly seeks inspiration consistent with our gaodlstyle, function and technical superiority.

As we strive to continue to provide our guests \ithctional fabrics, our design team works closeih our suppliers to incorporate
innovative fabrics that bring particular specifioat to our products. We partner with a leadingepehdent inspection, verification, testing anc
certification company, which conducts a batteryests before each season on our fabrics, testiray ¥ariety of performance characteristics
including pilling, shrinkage, abrasion resistannd aolorfastness. We collaborate with leading fabtippliers to develop fabrics that we
ultimately trademark for brand recognition whenepessible.

Sourcing and Manufacturing

We do not own or operate any manufacturing faesitiThe fabric used in our products is sourcedunyn@anufacturers from a limited
number of preapproved suppliers. We work with a group of appreadiely 50 manufacturers, five of which producedrapimately 60% of ou
products in fiscal 2012. During fiscal 2012, nogénmanufacturer produced more than 26% of ourywbdiffering. During fiscal 2012,
approximately 54% of our products were producefianth/South East Asia, approximately 34% in Chapgoroximately 3% in North America
and the remainder in the Peru, Israel, Egypt ahdratountries. Our North American manufactureryigi®us with the speed to market
necessary to respond quickly to changing trendsramrdased demand. While we plan to support fuguogth through manufacturers outside
of North America, our intent is also to maintaimguction in Canada and the United States whenaeetipable. We have developed long-
standing relationships with a number of our vendord take great care to ensure that they shareooumitment to quality and ethics. We do
not, however, have any long-term agreements requirs to use any manufacturer, and no manufadtirequired to produce our products in
the long-term. We require that all of our manufaets adhere to a code of conduct regarding quaflitpyanufacturing, working conditions and
other social concerns. We currently also work wifleading inspection and verification firm to cllyseonitor each supplier's compliance with
applicable law and our workplace code of conduc. Wlieve that the services of additional, or gtpesducers of our fabrics could be
obtained with little or no additional expense tcansl/or delay in the timeliness of our productioogess.

Distribution Facilities

We centrally distribute finished products from distition facilities in Vancouver, British Columbi&umner, Washington, and
Melbourne, Victoria. We operate the distributionifiéies in Vancouver, Sumner and Melbourne whioh leased and are approximately
120,000, 167,000 and 54,000 square feet, respictive believe these modern facilities enhanceeffieiency of our operations. We believe
our distribution
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infrastructure will be sufficient to accommodate eMpected store growth and expanded product ofjerover the next several years.
Merchandise is typically shipped to our storestigiothird-party delivery services multiple times peek, providing them with a steady flow
of new inventory.

Competition

Competition in the athletic apparel industry isnpipally on the basis of brand image and recogmiéi® well as product quality,
innovation, style, distribution and price. We beéig¢hat we successfully compete on the basis opramium brand image, our focus on wor
and our technical product innovation. In additime, believe our vertical retail distribution stragedjfferentiates us from our competitors and
allows us to more effectively control our brand gaa

The market for athletic apparel is highly competilt includes increasing competition from eststiid companies who are expanding
their production and marketing of performance puatsiuas well as from frequent new entrants to theket. We are in direct competition with
wholesalers and direct sellers of athletic appateth as Nike, Inc., adidas AG, which includesatielas and Reebok brands, and Under
Armour, Inc. We also compete with retailers speeifiy focused on women'’s athletic apparel includiiige Gap, Inc. (including the Athleta
brand), Lucy Activewear Inc., and bebe stores, (imcluding the BEBE SPORT collection).

Our Employees

As of February 3, 2013, we had 6,383 employeeshi¢h 3,387 were employed in the United States}2sere employed in Canada,
and 451 were employed outside of North Americath®f3,387 employees in the United States, 3,19& employed in our retail locations, 1
were employed in distribution and the remainingp@éformed selling, general and administrative ath@iofunctions. Of the 2,545 Canadian
employees, 1,574 were employed in our retail locestj 75 were employed in distribution, 162 were leygd in design, merchandise and
production, and the remaining 734 performed sellgeneral and administration functions. Of the #férnational employees, 347 were
employed in our international retail locations,2&re employed in distribution, and 77 performedchandise, production, and administrative
functions. None of our employees is currently ceddoy a collective bargaining agreement. We hadenioalabor-related work stoppages and
we believe our relations with our employees arestent.

Intellectual Property

We believe we own the material trademarks usedmmection with the marketing, distribution and sal@ll of our products in Canada,
the United States and in the other countries irctviur products are currently or intended to bieegisold or manufactured. Our major
trademarks include lululemon athletica & desige, litgo design (WAVE design) and lululemon as a wuoatk. In addition to the registrations
in Canada, the United States, and Australia, lolole's design and word mark are registered in over B8rqurisdictions which cover over 1
countries. We own trademark registrations for naafeseveral of our fabrics and products includingh, Silverescent, VitaSea, Boolux,
Luxtreme, Groove Pant, Light as Air, and Powerryadldition to trademarks, we own 22 industrial gesegistrations in Canada that protect
our distinctive apparel and accessory designs,edisas a number of corresponding design paterttseifunited States and registered
community designs in Europe.

Securities and Exchange Commission Filings

Our website address is www.lululemon.com. We previge access to various reports that we file vaitHurnish to, the United States
Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEGutir our website, as soon as reasonably practieftielethey have been filed or furnish
These reports include, but are not limited to, ammual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports om#10-Q, current reports on Fornkg8-anc
any amendments to those reports. Our SEC repartalsa be accessed through the SEC's website at.segvgov. Also available on our
website are printable versions of our Code of BessnConduct and Ethics and charters of
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the Audit, Compensation, and Nominating and GovwecaaCommittees of our Board of Directors. Informaaton our website does not
constitute part of this annual report on Form 16fkany other report we file or furnish with the SEC

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information contained is Form 10-K, the following risk factors should dmnsidered carefully in evaluating
our business. Our business, financial conditiomemults of operations could be materially adversdfgcted by any of these risks. Please note
that additional risks not presently known to ustat we currently deem immaterial could also impair business and operations.

Our success depends on our ability to maintain tredue and reputation of our brand.

Our success depends on the value and reputatitie ddlulemon athletica brand. The lululemon atbhehame is integral to our business
as well as to the implementation of our stratefpegxpanding our business. Maintaining, promotng positioning our brand will depend
largely on the success of our marketing and meudikary efforts and our ability to provide a consigt high quality guest experience. We rely
on social media, as one of our marketing strategpelsave a positive impact on both our brand val reputation. Our brand could be
adversely affected if we fail to achieve these dijes or if our public image or reputation werébtotarnished by negative publicity. Negative
publicity regarding the production methods of ahpuar suppliers or manufacturers could adversdigcafour reputation and sales and force us
to locate alternative suppliers or manufacturingrees. Additionally, while we devote consideralfferts and resources to protecting our
intellectual property, if these efforts are noteessful the value of our brand may be harmed, wtichd have a material adverse effect on oul
financial condition.

An economic downturn or economic uncertainty in okey markets may adversely affect consumer disorery spending and demand
for our products.

Many of our products may be considered discretipitams for consumers. Factors affecting the l@felonsumer spending for such
discretionary items include general economic comli, particularly those in North America and otfaamtors such as consumer confidence in
future economic conditions, fears of recessionatralability of consumer credit, levels of unempttent, tax rates and the cost of consumer
credit. As global economic conditions continue ¢oviolatile or economic uncertainty remains, treindsonsumer discretionary spending also
remain unpredictable and subject to reductionstdweedit constraints and uncertainties about tieré. The current volatility in the United
States economy in particular has resulted in anadiv@owing in growth in the retail sector becaw$e&ecreased consumer spending, which
may remain depressed for the foreseeable futuresa hnfavorable economic conditions may lead coasuiin delay or reduce purchase of
products. Consumer demand for our products mayeaath our sales targets, or may decline, when thene economic downturn or economic
uncertainty in our key markets, particularly in MoAmerica. Our sensitivity to economic cycles amy related fluctuation in consumer
demand may have a material adverse effect on oandial condition.

Our sales and profitability may decline as a resaftincreasing product costs and decreasing sellprices.

Our business is subject to significant pressurpraing and costs caused by many factors, includitense competition, constrained
sourcing capacity and related inflationary presspressure from consumers to reduce the priceshasge for our products and changes in
consumer demand. These factors may cause us tdengeeincreased costs, reduce our sales pricengumers or experience reduced sal
response to increased prices, any of which couldecaur operating margin to decline if we are umabloffset these factors with reductions in
operating costs and could have a material advéimset @n our financial conditions, operating reswhd cash flows.
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If we are unable to anticipate consumer preferenaasd successfully develop and introduce new, inntbv@and updated products, we
may not be able to maintain or increase our saleslgrofitability.

Our success depends on our ability to identify amginate product trends as well as to anticipaig r@act to changing consumer
demands in a timely manner. All of our productssrbject to changing consumer preferences thatotdienpredicted with certainty. If we are
unable to introduce new products or novel techriel@m a timely manner or our new products or tetbgies are not accepted by our
customers, our competitors may introduce similadpcts in a more timely fashion, which could hurt goal to be viewed as a leader in
technical athletic apparel innovation. Our new pictd may not receive consumer acceptance as congueferences could shift rapidly to
different types of athletic apparel or away froragé types of products altogether, and our futureess depends in part on our ability to
anticipate and respond to these changes. Failasticipate and respond in a timely manner to clingonsumer preferences could lead to,
among other things, lower sales and excess invefdeels. Even if we are successful in anticipatiogsumer preferences, our ability to
adequately react to and address those prefereriités part depend upon our continued ability tovdiwp and introduce innovative, high-
quality products. Our failure to effectively intnacke new products that are accepted by consumeld iult in a decrease in net revenue and
excess inventory levels, which could have a mdtadaerse effect on our financial condition.

Our results of operations could be materially harch@ we are unable to accurately forecast custondemand for our products.

To ensure adequate inventory supply, we must feténaentory needs and place orders with our mantufars based on our estimates of
future demand for particular products. Our abildyaccurately forecast demand for our productsctbelaffected by many factors, including
increase or decrease in customer demand for odupt® or for products of our competitors, our falto accurately forecast customer
acceptance of new products, product introductignsdmpetitors, unanticipated changes in generaketaonditions, and weakening of
economic conditions or consumer confidence in giegonomic conditions. If we fail to accuratelydoast customer demand we may
experience excess inventory levels or a shortageoafucts available for sale in our stores or faivéry to customers.

Inventory levels in excess of customer demand raaylt in inventory write-downs or write-offs andtbkale of excess inventory at
discounted prices, which would cause our gross maogsuffer and could impair the strength and esislity of our brand. Conversely, if we
underestimate customer demand for our productsnamufacturers may not be able to deliver prodiacteeet our requirements, and this ct
result in damage to our reputation and customatioglships.

Any material disruption of our information systenwould disrupt our business and reduce our sales.

We are increasingly dependent on information systeEnoperate our e-commerce websites, processttmss, respond to guest
inquiries, manage inventory, purchase, sell anp gbods on a timely basis and maintain cost-efitciperations. Any material disruption or
slowdown of our systems, including a disruptiorslowwvdown caused by our failure to successfully aggrour systems, system failures,
viruses, computer “hackers” or other causes, coalte information, including data related to custoorders, to be lost or delayed which
could—especially if the disruption or slowdown ored during the holiday season—result in delaythéndelivery of products to our stores
and customers or lost sales, which could reduceaddrfor our products and cause our sales to dedfinkanges in technology cause our
information systems to become obsolete, or if aformation systems are inadequate to handle owvtgrave could lose customers.

If we continue to grow at a rapid pace, we may et able to effectively manage our growth and ther@ased complexity of our business
and as a result our brand image and financial perfoance may suffer.

We have expanded our operations rapidly sincermaption in 1998 and our net revenue has increfased$40.7 million in fiscal 2004
to $1,370.4 million in fiscal 2012. If our operat®continue to grow at a rapid
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pace, we may experience difficulties in obtainin§fisient raw materials and manufacturing capatityproduce our products, as well as delays
in production and shipments, as our products asgestto risks associated with overseas sourcinignaanufacturing. We could be required to
continue to expand our sales and marketing, pragdiemglopment and distribution functions, to upgrademanagement information systems
and other processes and technology, and to obtaia space for our expanding workforce. This expgansbuld increase the strain on our
resources, and we could experience serious opgmifiiculties, including difficulties in hiring,raining and managing an increasing number ¢
employees. These difficulties could result in thesen of our brand image which could have a matewdverse effect on our financial
condition.

The fluctuating cost of raw materials could increa®ur cost of goods sold and cause our results gérations and financial condition to
suffer.

The fabrics used by our suppliers and manufactimetsde synthetic fabrics whose raw materialstidel petroleum-based products. Our
products also include natural fibers, includingt@ot Our costs for raw materials are affected byorag other things, weather, consumer
demand, speculation on the commodities marketela¢ive valuations and fluctuations of the curiea®f producer versus consumer coun
and other factors that are generally unpredictabtébeyond our control. Increases in the costwfmaterials, including petroleum or the
prices we pay for our cotton yarn and cotton-bdsegtiles, could have a material adverse effectumcost of goods sold, results of operations,
financial condition and cash flows.

We rely on third-party suppliers to provide fabrifsr and to produce our products, and we have liedtcontrol over them and may not be
able to obtain quality products on a timely basisio sufficient quantity.

We do not manufacture our products or the raw risdsefior them and rely instead on third-party signsl Many of the specialty fabrics
used in our products are technically advancedléeptbducts developed and manufactured by thirtdggand may be available, in the short-
term, from only one or a very limited number of sms. For example, Luon fabric, which is includedriany of our products, is supplied to
mills we use by a single manufacturer in Taiwar #ie fibers used in manufacturing Luon fabricsupplied to our Taiwanese manufacturer
by a single company. In fiscal 2012, approxima&96 of our products were produced by our top fianafacturing suppliers. We have no
long term contracts with our suppliers or manufantusources, and we compete with other compawiefabrics, raw materials, production
and import quota capacity.

We may experience a significant disruption in thpmy of fabrics or raw materials from current szes or, in the event of a disruption,
we may be unable to locate alternative materigipléers of comparable quality at an acceptablegpiic at all. In addition, if we experience
significant increased demand, or if we need toaephn existing supplier manufacturer, we may ladblento locate additional supplies of
fabrics or raw materials or additional manufactgré@pacity on terms that are acceptable to ug, at, @r we may be unable to locate any
supplier or manufacturer with sufficient capacitynieet our requirements or to fill our orders tmgely manner. Identifying a suitable supplier
is an involved process that requires us to becatisfied with their quality control, responsivenessl service, financial stability and labor and
other ethical practices. Even if we are able toaexpexisting or find new manufacturing or fabrici®s, we may encounter delays in
production and added costs as a result of theititages to train our suppliers and manufactunermsur methods, products and quality control
standards. Delays related to supplier changes @dsiddarise due to an increase in shipping timaswf suppliers are located farther away fromn
our markets or from other participants in our symtiain. Any delays, interruption or increased sastthe supply of fabric or manufacture of
our products could have an adverse effect on ailityaie meet customer demand for our products aadresults in lower net revenue and
income from operations both in the short and l@argt We have occasionally received, and may irfuthee continue to receive, shipments of
products that fail to comply with our technical sifieations or that fail to conform to our qualitgntrol standards. In that event, unless we are
able to obtain replacement products in a timely meaywe risk the loss of net revenue resulting ftbminability to sell those products and
related increased administrative and shipping céstditionally, if defects in the manufacture ofrqaroducts are not discovered until after s
products are purchased by our guests, our guestid lose confidence in the technical attributeswf products and our results of operations
could suffer and our business could be harmed.
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Our limited operating experience and limited bramdcognition in new international markets may limdur expansion strategy and cause
our business and growth to suffer.

Our future growth depends, to an extent, on owrirgtional expansion efforts. We have limited eiqrere with regulatory environments
and market practices internationally, and we maybecable to penetrate or successfully operateymaw market. In connection with our
expansion efforts we may encounter obstacles wadalidace in North America, including cultural aimuistic differences, differences in
regulatory environments, labor practices and mavkattices, difficulties in keeping abreast of nwylbusiness and technical developments
foreign guests’ tastes and preferences. We mayealsounter difficulty expanding into new internatid markets because of limited brand
recognition leading to delayed acceptance of athrtieal athletic apparel by guests in these negriational markets. Our failure to develop
new international markets or disappointing growtits@e of existing markets will harm our businesd eesults of operations.

We operate in a highly competitive market and theesand resources of some of our competitors mdgvatthem to compete more
effectively than we can, resulting in a loss of onrarket share and a decrease in our net revenue anafitability.

The market for technical athletic apparel is higtdynpetitive. Competition may result in pricing gsares, reduced profit margins or lost
market share or a failure to grow our market shamg,of which could substantially harm our busiresd results of operations. We compete
directly against wholesalers and direct retaildratbletic apparel, including large, diversifiedoapel companies with substantial market share
and established companies expanding their produatia marketing of technical athletic apparel, el as against retailers specifically
focused on women'’s athletic apparel. We also facepetition from wholesalers and direct retailersraélitional commodity athletic apparel,
such as cotton T-shirts and sweatshirts. Many otompetitors are large apparel and sporting geodganies with strong worldwide brand
recognition, such as Nike, Inc., adidas AG, whiutiides the adidas and Reebok brands, and The@amhich includes the Athleta brand.
Because of the fragmented nature of the industeyalso compete with other apparel sellers, inclyithrose specializing in yoga apparel. Many
of our competitors have significant competitive adtages, including longer operating histories,daand broader customer bases, more
established relationships with a broader set opléens, greater brand recognition and greater firdnresearch and development, store
development, marketing, distribution and other veéses than we do. In addition, our technical athl@pparel is sold at a price premium to
traditional athletic apparel.

Our competitors may be able to achieve and maiti@nd awareness and market share more quicklgféedively than we can. In
contrast to our “grassroots” marketing approacmyraf our competitors promote their brands throtrglitional forms of advertising, such as
print media and television commercials, and throcgjebrity endorsements, and have substantial ressto devote to such efforts. Our
competitors may also create and maintain brandeavess using traditional forms of advertising mariek]y than we can. Our competitors
may also be able to increase sales in their newegisting markets faster than we do by emphasidifigrent distribution channels than we do,
such as catalog sales or an extensive franchis@rigtas opposed to distribution through retaitaso wholesale or internet, and many of our
competitors have substantial resources to devetartbincreasing sales in such ways.

In addition, because we own no patents or exclusiediectual property rights in the technologyhrias or processes underlying our
products, our current and future competitors ate bmanufacture and sell products with perforneatttaracteristics, fabrication techniques
and styling similar to our products.

If we encounter problems with our distribution sysh, our ability to deliver our products to the makand to meet guest expectations
could be harmed.

We rely on our distribution facilities for substilly all of our product distribution. Our distrikian facilities include computer controlled
and automated equipment, which means their opesatice complicated
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and may be subject to a number of risks relatessttairity or computer viruses, the proper operatiosoftware and hardware, electronic or
power interruptions or other system failures. Iditidn, because substantially all of our productsdistributed from three locations, our
operations could also be interrupted by labor dlifties, extreme or severe weather conditions didmds, fires or other natural disasters near
our distribution centers. For example, severe waathnditions in Sumner, Washington in 2011, inzlgdsnow and freezing rain, resulted in
disruption in our distribution facilities and thechl transportation system. If we encounter proklerith our distribution system, our ability to
meet guest expectations, manage inventory, comgddds and achieve objectives for operating effiies could be harmed.

Another significant risk resulting from our intetiwanal operations is compliance with the U.S. FgmeCorrupt Practices Act, or FCPA,
and other anti-bribery laws applicable to our ofiere. In many foreign countries, particularly ose with developing economies, it may be ¢
local custom that businesses operating in suchtdesrengage in business practices that are ptelibly the FCPA or other U.S. and foreign
laws and regulations applicable to us. Althoughharee implemented procedures designed to ensureliemmg with the FCPA and similar
laws, there can be no assurance that all of outoyregs, agents and other channel partners, aswéllose companies to which we outsource
certain of our business operations, will not ta&&oss in violation of our policies. Any such vitilan could have a material and adverse effect
on our business.

Our fabrics and manufacturing technology are not femted and can be imitated by our competitors.

The intellectual property rights in the technolofphrics and processes used to manufacture ouugi®dre owned or controlled by our
suppliers and are generally not unique to us. @ilityato obtain intellectual property protectioarfour products is therefore limited and we
currently own no patents or exclusive intellectoralperty rights in the technology, fabrics or presss underlying our products. As a result, oL
current and future competitors are able to manufacnd sell products with performance charactesistabrics and styling similar to our
products. Because many of our competitors havefsigntly greater financial, distribution, markegimnd other resources than we do, they
be able to manufacture and sell products basediofabrics and manufacturing technology at lowéecgs than we can. If our competitors do
sell similar products to ours at lower prices, et revenue and profitability could suffer.

Ouir failure or inability to protect our intellectuaproperty rights could diminish the value of ourénd and weaken our competitive
position.

We currently rely on a combination of copyrighademark, trade dress and unfair competition lawsyell as confidentiality procedures
and licensing arrangements, to establish and grotedntellectual property rights. We cannot assgwu that the steps taken by us to protect
our intellectual property rights will be adequaietevent infringement of such rights by others|uding imitation of our products and
misappropriation of our brand. In addition, intetleal property protection may be unavailable oiitiihin some foreign countries where laws
or law enforcement practices may not protect otglliectual property rights as fully as in the Uditgtates or Canada, and it may be more
difficult for us to successfully challenge the wdeur intellectual property rights by other pastia these countries. If we fail to protect and
maintain our intellectual property rights, the vahf our brand could be diminished and our comipetjposition may suffer.

We are subject to risks associated with leasingiletpace subject to long-term and non-cancelat#ades.

We lease the majority of our corporatened stores under operating leases and our ityatuilsecure appropriate real estate or lease
could impact our ability to grow. Our leases geligtaave initial terms of between five and ten ygamnd generally can be extended only in
five-year increments if at all. We generally cannot ehtieese leases at our option. If an existing ov s®@re is not profitable, and we decide
close it, as we have done in the past and may treeifuture, we may nonetheless be committed ttoperour obligations under the applicable
lease including, among other things, paying thelvast for the balance of the lease term. Similavly may be committed to perform our
obligations under the applicable leases even iferuilocations of our stores become unattractivedemsographic patterns change. In addition,
as each of our leases expire, we may fail to natgpotenewals, either on commercially acceptabhagenr at all, which could require us to close
stores in desirable locations.
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Increasing labor costs and other factors associateith the production of our products in China couliticrease the costs to produce our
products.

During fiscal 2012, approximately 34% of our prottueere produced in China and increases in the afdabor and other costs of doi
business in China could significantly increase aasts to produce our products and could have atiregmpact on our operations, revenue
earnings. Factors that could negatively affectbusginess include a potential significant revaluatbthe Chinese Yuan, which may result it
increase in the cost of producing products in CHedaor shortage and increases in labor costs inaChand difficulties in moving products
manufactured in China out of Asia and through thespon the western coast of North America, whetherto port congestion, labor disputes,
product regulations and/or inspections or othetofa¢ and natural disasters or health pandemicadting China. Also, the imposition of trade
sanctions or other regulations against product®ited by us from, or the loss of “normal trade tietas” status with, China, could significan
increase our cost of products imported into Northetica and/or Australia and harm our business.

We may not be able to successfully open new stocations in a timely manner, if at all, which couldarm our results of operations.

Our growth will largely depend on our ability toceessfully open and operate new stores. Our apprtosidentifying locations for our
stores typically favors street locations, lifestgnters and malls where we can be a part of theremity. As a result, our stores are typically
located near retailers or fitness facilities thatlelieve are consistent with our guests’ lifestfieices. Sales at these stores are derived, in pe
from the volume of foot traffic in these locatio@ur ability to successfully open and operate nenes depends on many factors, including,
among others, our ability to:

» identify suitable store locations, the availabiliiywhich is outside of our contrc

e negotiate acceptable lease terms, including detéreght improvement allowance

» hire, train and retain store personnel and fielciagament

* immerse new store personnel and field managemenbirr corporate culture

» source sufficient inventory levels; a

» successfully integrate new stores into our existipgrations and information technology syste

Successful new store openings may also be afféstedir ability to initiate our grassroots marketeffprts in advance of opening our
first store in a new market. We typically rely omr grassroots marketing efforts to build awareméssir brand and demand for our products.
Our grassroots marketing efforts are often lengthy must be tailored to each new market based oemerging understanding of the market.
Accordingly, there can be no assurance that webgithble to successfully implement our grassro@iketing efforts in a particular market i
timely manner, if at all. Additionally, we may basuccessful in identifying new markets where ouhtécal athletic apparel and other prod
and brand image will be accepted or the performaficar stores will be considered successful.

Our failure to comply with trade and other regulatns could lead to investigations or actions by gowaent regulators and negative
publicity.

The labeling, distribution, importation, marketiagd sale of our products are subject to extensigelation by various federal agencies,
including the Federal Trade Commission, Consumedit Safety Commission and state attorneys geiretia¢ United States, the
Competition Bureau and Health Canada in Canadaglss by various other federal, state, provind@tal and international regulatory
authorities in the countries in which our produarts distributed or sold. If we fail to comply witimy of these regulations, we could become
subject to enforcement actions or the impositiorighificant penalties or claims, which could hasar results of operations or our ability to
conduct our business. In addition, the adoptionesf regulations or changes in the interpretatioexigting regulations may result in
significant compliance costs or discontinuatiopadduct sales and could impair the marketing ofgroducts, resulting in significant loss of
net sales.
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Our future success is substantially dependent oa ttontinued service of our senior management.

Our future success is substantially dependent @cdhtinued service of our senior management amel ey employees. The loss of the
services of our senior management or other key @epk could make it more difficult to successfalperate our business and achieve our
business goals.

We also may be unable to retain existing managenezttnical, sales and client support personne¢lateacritical to our success, which
could result in harm to our customer and emplogéaionships, loss of key information, expertis&oow-how and unanticipated recruitment
and training costs.

We do not maintain a key person life insurancegyabin Ms. Day or any of the other members of onienanagement team. As a
result, we would have no way to cover the finankias$ if we were to lose the services of membesuofsenior management team.

Our business is affected by seasonality.

Our business is affected by the general seas@raldrcommon to the retail apparel industry. Ouuahnet sales are weighted more
heavily toward our fourth fiscal quarter, reflegtiour historical strength in sales during the hafideason, while our operating expenses are
more equally distributed throughout the year. Asslt, a substantial portion of our operating igadre generated in the fourth quarter of our
fiscal year. For example, we generated approxima®do, 37% and 36% of our full year gross profitidg the fourth quarters of fiscal 2012,
fiscal 2011 and fiscal 2010, respectively. Thissseality may adversely affect our business andecaus results of operations to fluctuate, ¢
as a result, we believe that comparisons of ouratimg results between different quarters withsirale fiscal year are not necessarily
meaningful and that results of operations in anyopleshould not be considered indicative of theiltssto be expected for any future period.

Because a significant portion of our sales are geated in countries other than the United Statesydtuations in foreign currency
exchange rates have negatively affected our resafteperations and may continue to do so in theutg.

The reporting currency for our consolidated finahstatements is the U.S. dollar. In the future ewpect to continue to derive a
significant portion of our net revenue and incignificant portion of our operating costs in Camaand changes in exchange rates betwet
Canadian dollar and the U.S. dollar may have aifsignt, and potentially adverse, effect on ountesof operations. Additionally, a portion of
our net revenue is generated in Australia and Nealahd. Our primary risk of loss regarding foretgimrency exchange rate risk is caused by
fluctuations in the exchange rates between the dblfar, Canadian dollar, Australian dollar and Néealand dollar. As we recognize net
revenue from sales in Canada in Canadian dollacstlee U.S. dollar has strengthened during fis6aR2 it has had a negative impact on our
Canadian operating results upon translation ofahiesults into U.S. dollars for the purposes ofsetidation. However, the loss in net revenue
was partially offset by lower cost of sales anddowelling, general and administrative expensesattegagenerated in Canadian dollars. A 10%
depreciation in the relative value of the Canadialtar compared to the U.S. dollar would have reslin lost income from operations of
approximately $28.0 million in the fiscal 2012 agproximately $15.4 million in fiscal 2011. Similgra 10% depreciation in the relative
value of the Australian dollar compared to the W&Ilar would have resulted in lost income from igi@ns of approximately $0.9 million in
fiscal 2012 and approximately $0.4 million in thechl 2011. We have not historically engaged indivegl transactions but in the future may at
times enter into derivative financial instrumerntsriitigate foreign exchange risks. As we contiraueetognize gains and losses in foreign
currency transactions, depending upon changedunef@urrency rates, such gains or losses could haignificant, and potentially adverse,
effect on our results of operations.
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The operations of many of our suppliers are subjéztadditional risks that are beyond our control drthat could harm our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Almost all of our suppliers are located outsiddNofth America. During fiscal 2012, approximatelyb4f our products were producec
South and South East Asia, approximately 34% im&happroximately 3% in North America and the rerdar in the Peru, Israel, Egypt and
other countries. As a result of our internationgiiers, we are subject to risks associated wathgibusiness abroad, including:

» political unrest, terrorism, labor disputes andrexuic instability resulting in the disruption o&tte from foreign countries in which
our products are manufacture

» the imposition of new laws and regulations, inchgdihose relating to labor conditions, quality aafety standards, imports, duties,
taxes and other charges on imports, as well as testrictions and restrictions on currency exchamghe transfer of fund

» reduced protection for intellectual property righigluding trademark protection, in some countrjgticularly China
» disruptions or delays in shipments; ¢
» changes in local economic conditions in countriéer® our manufacturers, suppliers or guests aegdd(

These and other factors beyond our control couktinpt our suppliers’ production in offshore fé@ls, influence the ability of our
suppliers to export our products cost-effectivalyaball and inhibit our suppliers’ ability to pno@ certain materials, any of which could harm
our business, financial condition and results adrafions.

Our ability to source our merchandise profitably at all could be hurt if new trade restrictions aimposed or existing trade restrictions
become more burdensome.

The United States and the countries in which oadpets are produced or sold internationally havedsed and may impose additional
quotas, duties, tariffs, or other restrictionsegulations, or may adversely adjust prevailing gudtity or tariff levels. For example, under the
provisions of the World Trade Organization, or tW&O, Agreement on Textiles and Clothing, effectageof January 1, 2005, the United St
and other WTO member countries eliminated quotaextiles and apparel-related products from WTO tmentountries. In 2005, China’s
exports into the United States surged as a rektheceliminated quotas. In response to the peecedisruption of the market, the United State:
imposed new quotas, which remained in place thrabglend of 2008, on certain categories of natfiilbal- products that we import from
China. These quotas were lifted on January 1, 20009ye have expanded our relationships with sepplbutside of China, which among othel
things has resulted in increased costs and shigpimas for some products. Countries impose, maglify remove tariffs and other trade
restrictions in response to a diverse array obfactincluding global and national economic andtjgall conditions, which make it impossible
for us to predict future developments regardindftaand other trade restrictions. Trade restriz$iancluding tariffs, quotas, embargoes,
safeguards and customs restrictions, could incribaseost or reduce the supply of products availédlus or may require us to modify our
supply chain organization or other current busimgastices, any of which could harm our businassyicial condition and results of
operations.

Our trademarks and other proprietary rights couldfentially conflict with the rights of others and evmay be prevented from selling
some of our products.

Our success depends in large part on our brandeinvilg believe that our trademarks and other prtgsgigights have significant value
and are important to identifying and differentigtiour products from those of our competitors amdiing and sustaining demand for our
products. We have obtained and applied for soméed8tates and foreign trademark registrationsvatdontinue to evaluate the registrat
of additional trademarks
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as appropriate. However, we cannot guarantee tiyabiour pending trademark applications will b@ved by the applicable governmental
authorities. Moreover, even if the applications gpproved, third parties may seek to oppose omatke challenge these registrations.
Additionally, we cannot assure you that obstacliéisnet arise as we expand our product line andgbegraphic scope of our sales and
marketing. Third parties may assert intellectualpgrty claims against us, particularly as we expaurcbusiness and the number of products
we offer. Our defense of any claim, regardlesssoffrierit, could be expensive and time consumingcatt divert management resources.
Successful infringement claims against us couldltés significant monetary liability or prevent from selling some of our products. In
addition, resolution of claims may require us tdasign our products, license rights from third igaror cease using those rights altogether.
Any of these events could harm our business anskcaur results of operations, liquidity and finahciondition to suffer.

Our founder controls a significant percentage of patock and is able to exercise significant influea over our affairs.

Our founder, Dennis Wilson, beneficially owns apgneately 29% of our common stock. As a result, Miilson is able to influence or
control matters requiring approval by our stockleodd including the election of directors and thprapal of mergers, acquisitions or other
extraordinary transactions. This concentrationwhership may have various effects including, butlimaited to, delaying, preventing or
deterring a change of control of our company.

Anti-takeover provisions of Delaware law and ourrtiécate of incorporation and bylaws could delayd discourage takeover attempts
that stockholders may consider to be favorable.

Certain provisions of our certificate of incorpaoaitand bylaws and applicable provisions of theadere General Corporation Law may
make it more difficult or impossible for a thirdspato acquire control of us or effect a changetum board of directors and management. Thes
provisions include:

» the classification of our board of directors irttogte classes, with one class elected each

» prohibiting cumulative voting in the election ofe&tors;

» the ability of our board of directors to issue preéd stock without stockholder appro\

» the ability to remove a director only for cause anty with the vote of the holders of at least2/ 3% of our voting stock

» aspecial meeting of stockholders may only be dddeour chairman or Chief Executive Officer, oong resolution adopted by
affirmative vote of a majority of the board of diters, and not by our stockholde

e prohibiting stockholder action by written conseantd

» our stockholders must comply with advance notiaeedures in order to nominate candidates for eledt our board of directors
or to place stockholder proposals on the agendediasideration at any meeting of our stockholc

In addition, we are governed by Section 203 of@kéaware General Corporation Law which, subjectdme specified exceptions,
prohibits “business combinations” between a Delawarporation and an “interested stockholder,” Whicgenerally defined as a stockholder
who becomes a beneficial owner of 15% or more@éware corporation’s voting stock, for a threesyperiod following the date that the
stockholder became an interested stockholder.@e263 could have the effect of delaying, deferongreventing a change in control that oul
stockholders might consider to be in their bestriggts.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our principal executive and administrative offieee located at 1818 Cornwall Avenue, VancouvertjdriColumbia, Canada, V6J 1C7.
We expect that our current administrative offices sufficient for our expansion plans for the feable future. In March 2011, we purchased
the building that currently houses our administeabffices and in October 2012 we purchased adiitispace in Vancouver, BC for our
administrative offices. We currently operate thalestribution centers located in Vancouver, Britblumbia, Sumner, Washington, and
Melbourne, Victoria which together are capableafanmodating our expansion plans through the fesdsde future.

The general location, use, approximate size argklesnewal date of our properties at February B3 2ére set forth below:

Approximate

Location Use Square Feet Lease Renewal Datr
Sumner, WA Distribution Cente 167,00( April 2020
Vancouver, BC Distribution Cente 120,00 November 201
Vancouver, BC Executive and Administrative Office 78,00( n/a
Vancouver, BC Executive and Administrative Office 15,00( n/a
Melbourne, VIC Distribution Cente 54,00( September 201
Melbourne, VIC Executive and Administrative Office 19,00( September 201

As of February 3, 2013, we leased approximately @3B gross square feet relating to 209 of our 2kparate-owned stores. Our leases
generally have initial terms of between five andyg@rs, and generally can be extended only inyfear-increments, if at all. All of our leases
require a fixed annual rent, and most require tanent of additional rent if store sales exceedgotiated amount. Generally, our leases are
“net” leases, which require us to pay all of thetaaf insurance, taxes, maintenance and utilits generally cannot cancel these leases at ol
option.

ITEM 3.LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On October 12, 2012, former hourly employees aflerhon filed a class action lawsuit in the Supe@ourt of the State of California
entittedRebekah Geare et al v. lululemon athletica iftte lawsuit alleges that we violated various UaBol codes by failing to provide meal
and rest breaks, failing to pay minimum wage, figilio pay overtime, failing to pay certain wagégling to provide reasonable seating and
failing to provide unpaid vacation times as wadetinge of termination. The plaintiffs are seekimguanspecified amount of damages. We
intend to vigorously defend the matter.

On August 10, 2012, customers of lululemon filedass action lawsuit in San Diego Superior Coutitled Laura Chaikin et al v.
lululemon athletica incThe lawsuit alleges that we violated CaliforniaiC@ode sections by requesting and capturing palsoformation
from guests in our stores. The plaintiffs are segldn unspecified amount of damages. We intenéjtmreusly defend the matter.

We are, from time to time, involved in routine légaatters incidental to our business. Managemelig\es that the ultimate resolution
any such current proceeding will not have a mdtadaerse effect on our continued financial positiesults of operations or cash flows.
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PART Il

ITEM5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISUER PURCHASES
OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information and Dividends

Our common stock is quoted on the Nasdaq Globa&cEMarket under the symbol “LULU” and on the Tam®tock Exchange under
the symbol “LLL.” The following table sets forthoif the periods indicated, the high and low closialg prices (adjusted to account for our twc
for-one stock split that became legally effective Jyl011) of our common stock reported by the Nas&latpal Select Market for the last t
fiscal years:

Common Stock Price
(Nasdaq Global
Select Market)

High Low

Fiscal Year Ending February 3, 201:

Fourth Quarte $77.1¢ $65.87
Third Quartel $77.9¢ $53.3¢
Second Quarte $80.3( $54.4(
First Quartel $77.0¢€ $63.1:
Fiscal Year Ending January 29, 2012

Fourth Quarte $64.12 $43.61
Third Quartel $62.1¢ $44.8(
Second Quarte $63.7¢ $41.5¢
First Quartel $51.0¢ $34.3¢

As of February 3, 2013, there were approximatey B8lders of record of our common stock.

We have never declared or paid any cash dividendsiocommon stock and do not anticipate payingaash dividends on our common
stock in the foreseeable future. We anticipate weatvill retain all of our available funds for usethe operation and expansion of our busines
Any future determination as to the payment of adisfdends will be at the discretion of our boarddafctors and will depend on our financial
condition, operating results, current and anti@datash needs, plans for expansion and other $atttar our board of directors considers to be
relevant. In addition, financial and other covesantany instruments or agreements that we enteiinrthe future may restrict our ability to
pay cash dividends on our common stock.

Stock Performance Graph

The graph set forth below compares the cumulatited stockholder return on our common stock betwesloruary 3, 2008 (the date of
our fiscal year end five years ago) and Februa®023, with the cumulative total return of (i) t§&P 500 Index and (ii) S&P 500 Apparel,
Accessories & Luxury Goods Indé€x, over the same period. This graph assumes thstmeat of $100 on February 3, 2008 in the closalg
price our common stock, the S&P 500 Index and &E Spparel, Accessories & Luxury Goods Index ansuases the reinvestment of
dividends, if any.

The comparisons shown in the graph below are basdistorical data. We caution that the stock ppedormance showing in the graph
below is not necessarily indicative of, nor isiitended to forecast, the potential future perforreasf our common stock. Information used in
the graph was obtained from the Nasdaq Stock Mavkbsite, a source believed to be reliable, buakgenot responsible for any errors or
omissions in such information.

@ The previously compared, S&P Retail Index is nalmpublished at February 3, 20.
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lululemon athletica inc $100.0C $19.4¢ $80.92 $196.6: $367.4¢ $388.8¢
S&P 500 Inde» $100.0C $59.1¢ $76.9¢ $91.47 $ 94.3: $108.4«
S&P 500 Apparel, Accessories & Luxury Goods Ini $100.0C $50.6 $93.9¢ $127.0¢ $178.7¢ $163.6¢

Issuer Purchase of Equity Securities

The following table provides information regardiogr Employee Share Purchase Plan (ESPP) repurcbiasascommon stock, on a
post-split basis, during the fourteen week periodiesl February 3, 2013:

Period(1)

October 29, 2012 — November 25, 201.
November 26, 201- December 30, 201
December 31, 201- February 3, 201

Total

Total Number

of Shares
Purchased

6,34¢
6,141
10,00:
22,49

Average
Price Paic

per Share
$ 69.7(

73.9¢
68.3¢

Total Number of
Shares Purchase!

Maximum Number

of Shares that

as Part of Publicly May Yet Be
Purchased Under

Announced Plans the Plans

or Programs(2) or Programs(2)
6,34¢ 5,538,07.
6,141 5,531,93i
10,00" 5,521,92.
22,491

(1) Monthly information is presented by reference to figscal months during our fourth quarter of fis@all2.

(2) Our ESPP was approved by our Board of Direco stockholders in September 2007. All shareshased under the ESPP will be
purchased on the Toronto Stock Exchange or theddpS&dbbal Select Market (or such other stock exghas we may designate from
time to time). Unless our Board of Directors teratgs the ESPP earlier, the ESPP will continue atitdhares authorized for purchase
under the ESPP have been purchased. The maximuimenahshares available for issuance under the ESBPR00,000
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ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected consolidated financial data set foetbw are derived from our consolidated financiatesnents and should be read in
conjunction with our consolidated financial statemsehe years February 3, 2013, January 29, 2@h2aly 30, 2011, January 31, 2010
and February 1, 2009. The consolidated statememperiations and comprehensive income data for efttte years ended February 3,
2013, January 29, 2012 and January 30, 201lancbtismlidated balance sheet data as of Februaf13, @&nd January 29, 2012 are derived
from, and qualified by reference to, our auditedsmidated financial statements and related nqipsaring elsewhere in this Annual Report.
The consolidated statement of operations and cdmepsive income for the year ended February 3, 20%8rs a 53 week period compared
52 week period for the other years.

Fiscal Year Ended
January 30 January 31, February 1,

February 3, January 29,
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(In thousands, except per share date

Consolidated statement of operations and comprehens

income data:

Net revenue $1,370,35 $1,000,83 $711,70« $452,89¢ $353,48t
Cost of goods sol 607,53: 431,48t 316,75 229,81: 174,42:
Gross profit 762,82t 569,35 394,94 223,08¢ 179,06°
Operating expense

Selling, general and administrative exper 386,38 282,39: 212,78 136,16: 118,09¢
Provision for impairment and lease exit cc — — 1,72 37¢ 4,40¢
Income from operation 376,43¢ 286,95¢ 180,39: 86,54¢ 56,56+
Other income (expense), r 4,951 2,50( 2,88¢ 164 821
Income before provision for income tay 381,39¢ 289,45¢ 183,27 86,71( 57,38t
Provision for income taxe 109,96! 104,49: 61,08( 28,42¢ 16,88
Net income 271,43: 184,96 122,19° 58,28: 40,50:
Net income attributable to n-controlling interes 87t 901 35C — —
Net loss from discontinued operatic — — — — (1,139
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica i $ 270,55t $ 184,06: $121,84 $ 58,28: $ 39,368

Basic earnings (loss) per shi

Continuing operation $ 1.8¢ $ 1.2¢ $ 0.8¢ $ 041 $ 0.3

Discontinued operatior — — — — (0.01)
Net basic earnings per sh $ 1.8¢ $ 1.2¢ $ 0.8¢ $ 041 $ 0.2¢
Diluted earnings (loss) per she

Continuing operation $ 1.8t $ 1.27 $ 0.8t $ 041 $ 0.2¢

Discontinued operatior — — — — (0.01)
Net diluted earnings per she $ 1.8t $ 1.27 $ 0.8t $ 041 $ 0.2¢
Basic weighte-average number of shares outstanc 144.,00( 143,19¢ 141,72( 140,50: 137,42.
Diluted weighte-average number of shares outstanc 145,80¢ 145,27¢ 143,85t 141,89¢ 141,88«
Other comprehensive incorr
Foreign currency translation adjustm: (45€) 1,22( 14,46 17,01¢ (16,549
Comprehensive incorn $ 270,09 $ 185,28 $136,30¢ $ 75,29¢ $ 22,81t

As of
January 30 January 31, February 1,
February 3, January 29,
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Consolidated balance sheet datz
Cash and cash equivalel $590,17! $ 409,43 $316,28t $159,57: $ 56,79
Total asset 1,051,07 734,63 499,30: 307,25¢ 211,63t
Total stockholder equity 887,29¢ 606,18: 394,29: 233,10t 154,84:
Non-controlling interes — 4,80¢ 3,90¢ — —
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This discussion summarizes our consolidated opeyagisults, financial condition and liquidity dugithe three-year period ending
February 3, 2013. Our fiscal year ends on the Sunlbsest to January 31 of the following year, ¢ally resulting in a 52 week year, but
occasionally giving rise to an additional weekutésg in a 53 week year. Fiscal 2012 is a 53 wgsdkr. Net sales numbers include results 1
the 53rd week; however, comparable stores saleslatibns exclude the 53rd week. Fiscal 2012, 203d 2010 ended on February 3,
2013, January 29, 2012 and January 30, 2011, rsggcThe following discussion and analysis shibloé read in conjunction with our
consolidated financial statements and the relatéelsnincluded elsewhere in this Annual Report omb0-K.

This discussion and analysis contains forward-logldtatements based on current expectations thavarisks, uncertainties and
assumptions, such as our plans, objectives, exprtdaand intentions set forth in the “Special NBegarding Forward-Looking Statements.”
Our actual results and the timing of events mafedihaterially from those anticipated in these fardvlooking statements as a result of vari
factors, including those set forth in the “Item 1&Risk Factors” section and elsewhere in this AnfReort on Form 10-K.

Overview

Our results for fiscal 2012 demonstrate the ongsimgress of our efforts to execute the goals watdbe end of last year. We committec
to continued investment in our stores and our peaphlking infrastructure enhancements and fundioidgivwg capital requirements, while
remaining conscious of our discretionary spendirfgese goals included driving store productivityrgavith North American store build out
and ecommerce, seeding international markets g@ranunity, showroom and ecommerce model, and rsimgein product innovation to
create value and differentiation in our produce$irand to enhance our leadership position forahg ferm. We continually assess the econ
environment and market conditions when making d@eésregarding timing of our investments.

Our investments in our stores and people wereatefliein our comparable stores net revenue growhichwleveraged our fixed operating
costs. We increased our store base through exaanftiour real estate strategy, when and where weogportunities for success. For example
we opened 37 new corporate-owned stores in Norterfoa, Australia, and New Zealand since fiscal 20¥here we find opportunities for
growth through opening showrooms, or other commyymiesence efforts, we expect to expand our stase bnd therefore our business. Our
growth strategy relies on positive comparable states and expansion in North America, particularlghe United States. We have also
determined that international growth is an oppdtjuand are expanding our foothold in markets ktalelsshing local community connections,
distributing to strategic sales partners and oggahowrooms where we feel our key guests are shgppi

Throughout fiscal 2012, we were able to grow ogpamerce business which has further increasedrandtawareness and has made
our product available in new markets, includingsithoutside of North America. This sales channealrefé higher operating margin than our
other segments and accounted for 16.1% of tot@me® in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 compaceti3.5% of total revenue in the same
period of the prior year. Continuing increasegaffic and conversion rates on our e-commerce velsad us to believe that there is potential
for our direct to consumer segment to become ar@singly substantial part of our business and lae @ continue to commit a portion of ¢
resources to further developing this channel.dodi 2012 we launched country and region specifibsites in Australia, Europe and Asia to
provide our online guests with local content, assent and pricing.

In mid-March 2013, we determined that certain stapta of womers black Luon bottoms received from our factoried awailable in o
stores from March 1, 2013, did not meet our tecrgpecifications. As we became aware of this isseepulled what we believe to be all of
the affected items from our stores, showrooms
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and e-commerce sites and began working with ouplgro replace the fabric and with our other nfacturers to replace these items as
quickly as possible. The lost revenue, additiomsts expected to be incurred and the write dowaffetted product on hand from this issue
will negatively impact our results from operatiang=iscal 2013.

We believe that our brand is recognized as preniiuour offerings of run and yoga assortment, ad agh leader in technical fabrics i
functionality. This has made our product desirableur consumers and has driven demand, which evalale to meet given our increased
product depth compared to last year. Deliverindityutn our customers is a critical factor in ouarket place differentiation and removing
items that do not meet our standards is key to taiaimg our brand reputation. In fiscal 2013, warpbn investing in new and legacy
information technology systems to develop new céitiab in our vertical retail strategy. We haveeatly added strong leadership in Quality
Control, our Liason Office and our commercializatend development teams, and expect these peapletlaer investments to solidify our
quality consistency and our delivery capabilitd& believe our strong cash flow generation, sddithbce sheet and healthy liquidity provide
us with the financial flexibility to continue exeimg the initiatives which we believe will lead goality growth.

Operating Segment Overview

lululemon is a designer and retailer of technithledic apparel operating primarily in North Amexiand Australia. Our yoga-inspired
apparel is marketed under the lululemon athletizhigivva athletica brand names. We offer a comensive line of apparel and accessories
including fithess pants, shorts, tops and jackessgihed for athletic pursuits such as yoga, runamgjgeneral fithess, and dance-inspired
apparel for female youth. As of February 3, 2018, lranded apparel was principally sold through @drporate-owned stores that are located
in the United States, Canada, Australia and Newaeaand via our e-commerce websites through gectto consumer sales channel. We
believe our vertical retail strategy allows usnteract more directly with and gain insights froor customers while providing us with greater
control of our brand. In fiscal 2012, 61% of out revenue was derived from sales of our producteénUnited States, 34% of our net revenue
was derived from the sales of our products in Caraad 5% of our net revenue was derived from sdlesr products outside of North
America. In fiscal 2011, 53% of our net revenue wasved from sales of our products in the Unitéat&s, 43% of our net revenue was det
from the sales of our products in Canada and 48&uohet revenue was derived from sales of our prisdoutside of North America. In fiscal
2010, 46% of our net revenue was derived from salesir products in the United States, 52% of atrrevenue was derived from the sales o
our products in Canada and 2% of our net revenged@eved from sales of our products outside ofthNémerica.

Our net revenue increased from $1,000.8 milliofiscal 2011 to $1,370.4 million in fiscal 2012, repenting a 37% increase. Our
increase in net revenue from fiscal 2011 to fi&€Hl2 resulted from the addition of 37 retail looat, and comparable store sales growth of
16% in fiscal 2012, excluding the impact of thecb@reek. Our ability to open new stores and growssal existing stores has been driven by
increasing demand for our technical athletic agpand a growing recognition of the lululemon atldatbrand. We believe our superior
products, strategic store locations, inviting stemgironment, grassroots marketing approach arohdiive corporate culture are responsible
our strong financial performance.

We have three reportable segments: corporate-ostoegs, direct to consumer and other. We reporsegments based on the financial
information we use in managing our businesses. &\Whd receive financial information for each corperawned store, we have aggregated al
of the corporate-owned stores into one reportadgengnt due to the similarities in the economic atheér characteristics of these stores. Our
corporate-owned stores segment accounted for 80arafet revenue in fiscal 2012, 82% in fiscal 2@bdl 83% in fiscal 2010. Our direct to
consumer segment accounted for 14% of our net tevanfiscal 2012, 11% in fiscal 2011 and 8% ircdis2010. Our other segment, consis
of franchise sales, wholesale accounts, sales ¢émmpany-operated showrooms, warehouse sales aletispeich accounted for less than 10%
of our net revenue in each of fiscal 2012, fisé#l2and fiscal 2010. We previously reported oundrdase channel as an operating segment;
however, we reacquired our remaining four frandhisteres in fiscal 2011 and opening new franchisees is not part of our growth strategy.
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As of February 3, 2013, we sold our products thhoR@j1 corporate-owned stores located in, the UrStates, Canada, Australia, and
New Zealand. We plan to increase our net revenioith America and Australia by opening additioocatporat-owned stores in new and
existing markets. Corporatawned stores accounted for 80% of total net revémtiscal 2012, 82% of total net revenue in fis2@ll1 and 839
of total net revenue in fiscal 2010.

As of February 3, 2013, our direct to consumer sagrincluded our lululemon and ivivva e-commercésites. E-commerce sales are
taken directly from retail customers through wwwlemon.com and_www.ivivva.comand other country and region specific websites. Our
direct to consumer segment is an increasingly aakist part of our growth strategy, and now repnés&4% of our net revenue.

In addition to deriving revenue from sales throwogin corporate-owned stores and direct to consuwesglso derive other net revenue,
which includes wholesale customers, as well as narge sales and sales through a number of compgzergted showrooms and temporary
locations. Wholesale customers include select premyjioga studios, health clubs and fithess cenféasehouse sales are typically held one or
more times a year to sell slow moving inventorynmentory from prior seasons to retail customemistounted prices. Our showrooms are
typically small locations that we open from timetitne when we enter new markets and feature adohselection of our product offering
during select hours. Our temporary locations ap&glly opened for the holiday season in marketshiich we may not already have a
presence. We reacquired our four remaining fraecsiisres during fiscal 2011, and as such, frandakes, which included inventory sales anc
royalties, are no longer a part of our other neéneie. Other net revenue accounted for 6% of tetednue in fiscal 2012, 7% of total net
revenue in fiscal 2011 and 9% of total net revenuescal 2010.

We believe that our athletic apparel has and witit;ue to appeal to consumers outside of North agaevho value its technical
attributes as well as its function and style. 1020we opened our first store in Australia whictsweperated under a franchise license. In fisca
2009 we made a 13% equity investment in lululentbletica australia Pty, our franchise operator.iBgfiscal 2010 we increased our
investment to 80% which provided us with controéplululemon athletica australia Pty. During fis2@ll2 we purchased the remaining non-
controlling interest in lululemon athletica austdPty. In fiscal 2008, we opened our first compapgrated showroom in Hong Kong and in
fiscal 2012 we opened our first company-operatedvsbom in the United Kingdom.

Basis of Presentation
Net revenués comprised of:

» corporate-owned store net revenue, which includkessgo customers through corporate-owned stordeith America and
Australia;

» direct to consumer revenue, which includes sates four «commerce websites; al
» other net revenue, which includes wholesale acspfir@nchises net revenue, which consists of rigadts well as sales of our
products to franchises, warehouse sales, outletsalas from compa-operated showroom
in each case, net of an estimated allowance fessaturns and discounts.

In addition, we separately track comparable stakess which reflect net revenue at corpomatgred stores that have been open for at
12 months. Therefore, net revenue from a stonecisided in comparable store sales beginning wigtfitlst month for which the store has a full
month of comparable prior year sales. Non-comparstare sales include sales from new stores that ihat been open or otherwise not
operated by us for 12 months or from stores whirelbeen significantly remodeled or relocated. Adstuded in non-comparable stores sale:
are sales from direct to consumer sales, wholekalghises, warehouse sales and
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showrooms, and sales from corporate-owned storehwie have closed. The 53rd week of fiscal 201&xiduded from the calculation of
comparable store sales.

By measuring the change in year-oyear net revenue in stores that have been opetr2foronths or more, comparable store sales a

us to evaluate how our core store base is perfgrnMarious factors affect comparable store sateduding:

» the location of new stores relative to existinges

» consumer preferences, buying trends and overatieoa trends

e our ability to anticipate and respond effectivadycistomer preferences for technical athletic agip

e competition;

e changes in our merchandise r

e pricing;

» the timing of our releases of new merchandise aadhptional events

» the effectiveness of our grassroots marketing ff

» the level of customer service that we provide insiores;

» our ability to source and distribute products édéintly; and

» the number of stores we open, close (includingdorporary renovations) and expand in any pe!

Opening new stores is an important part of our gnostrategy. Accordingly, comparable store saleslinaited utility for assessing the
success of our growth strategy insofar as compaustble sales do not reflect the performance oéstopen less than 12 months.

Cost of goods solimcludes:
» the cost of purchased merchandise, which includesisition and production costs including raw mialeand labor, as applicabl
» the cost incurred to deliver inventory to our dimition centers including freight, n-refundable taxes, duty and other landing cc

» the cost of our distribution centers (such as latent and utilities) and the depreciation and dination related to our distribution
centers

» the cost of our production, merchandise and deddgrartments including salaries, stock-based conapiensand benefits, and
operating expense

» the cost of occupancy related to store operatismsh(as rent and utilities) and the depreciati@hanortization related to store-
level capital expenditure

* hemming; anc
» shrink and valuation reserve

Cost of goods sold also may change as we opemse skores because of the resulting change iredetettcupancy costs. The primary
drivers of the costs of individual goods are thste@f raw materials and labor in the countriesrelvee source our merchandise.

Selling, general and administrative expensessist of all operating costs not otherwise inellich cost of goods sold. Our selling, ger
and administrative expenses include marketing castounting costs, information technology costsnan resource costs, professional fees,
corporate facility costs, corporate and
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store-level payroll and benefits expenses, stodett@ompensation and occupancy, depreciation andiaation expense for all assets other
than depreciation and amortization expenses retatstbrelevel capital expenditures and our distributionteesy each of which are includec
cost of goods sold. We anticipate that our sellgeneral and administrative expenses will incréasdsolute dollars due to anticipated
continued growth of our corporate support staff stwde-level employees.

Other income (expense), rietludes interest earned on our cash balanceswradvances to franchise, interest costs associdtedur
credit facilities and with letters of credit drawnder these facilities for the purchase of merclsnand our share of the operations of our
investment in lululemon athletica australia PTYoptb obtaining control in fiscal 2010, includirftetremeasurement of our investment
immediately before obtaining control of the bussi8d/e expect to continue to generate interest imctnthe extent that our cash generated
from operations exceeds our cash used for investidém have maintained relatively small outstandiatances on our credit facilities and
expect to continue to do so for the foreseeablaréut

Provision for income taxedepends on the statutory tax rates in the countriiese we sell our products. Historically we hadeyated
taxable income in Canada and we had generatedgtagd in the United States. In fiscal 2010 we ehtaeable income in the United States
fully utilized any net operating losses availabstefi prior periods. We anticipate continued growtlhe United States and consequently for
an increase in taxable income reported. We hawarded deferred tax assets in respect of dedudgbiporary differences of $15.0 million.

Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2012 was 7.3% éowhan the effective rate for fiscal 2011 due ity to the ongoing impact of revised
intercompany pricing agreements. Our effectivertd® in fiscal 2012 was 28.8%, compared to 36.1%is@al 2011 and 33.3% in fiscal 2010.

We anticipate that in the future we may start ibae products directly to some customers locatetside of Canada, the United States,
the United Kingdom, Hong Kong, Australia and Neval&ad, in which case we would become subject tatiam based on the foreign statut
rates in the countries where these sales take plateur effective tax rate could fluctuate acaugtii.

Results of Operations

The following tables summarize key components ofreaults of operations for the periods indicatemth in dollars and as a percentage
of net revenue:

Fiscal Year Ended

January 30.

February 3, January 29,

2013 2012 2011
(In thousands)
Consolidated statements of operations

Net revenue $1,370,35: $1,000,83! $711,70«
Cost of goods sol 607,53: 431,48t 316,75
Gross profit 762,82¢ 569,35 394,94
Selling, general and administrative exper 386,38 282,39: 214,55¢
Income from operation 376,43¢ 286,95¢ 180,39:
Other income (expense), r 4,957 2,50( 2,88¢
Income before provision for income tay 381,39¢ 289,45¢ 183,27
Provision for income taxe 109,96! 104,49: 61,08(
Net income 271,43: 184,96 122,19°
Net income attributable to n-controlling interes 87¢ 901 35C
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica i $ 270,55t $ 184,06: $121,84

26



Table of Contents

Fiscal Year Ended

February 3, January 29, January 30.
2013 2012 2011
(% of net revenue)

Net revenue 100.( 100.C 100.(
Cost of goods sol 44.: 43.1 44.F
Gross profit 55.7 56.¢ 55.k
Selling, general and administrative exper 28.2 28.2 30.1
Income from operation 27.t 28.7 25.¢
Other income (expense), r 0.3 0.2 0.4
Income before provision for income tay 27.¢ 28.¢ 25.¢
Provision for income taxe 8.C 10.4 8.€
Net income 19.¢ 18.t 17.2
Net income attributable to n-controlling interes 0.1 0.1 0.1
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica i 19.7 18.4 17.1

Comparison of Fiscal 2012 to Fiscal 2011
Net Revenue

Net revenue increased $369.5 million, or 37%, t@%02.4 million in fiscal 2012 from $1,000.8 millian fiscal 2011. Assuming the
average exchange rates in fiscal 2012 remainedansith the average exchange rates in fiscal 26ad.net revenue would have increased
$370.5 million, or 37%.

The net revenue increase was driven by increadesl ablocations in our comparable stores bases $am new stores opened, and the
growth of our direct to consumer segment. The @nstollar increase in comparable store sales weasrdprimarily by the strength of our
existing product lines, successful introductiomefv products and increasing recognition of theléuhon athletica brand name, especially at
our U.S. stores, that drove higher transactionsfuee.

Our net revenue on a segment basis for fiscal 20tiXiscal 2011 are expressed in dollar amountgedisas relevant percentages,
presented as a percentage of total net revenue/belo

Fiscal Year Ended February 3, 2013 an
January 29, 2012

2012 2011 2012 2011
(In thousands) (Percentages
Corporat-owned store $1,090,18. $ 816,92 79.6 8l.
Direct to consume 197,25! 106,31 14.4 10.€
Other 82,92: 77,60 6.C 7.8
Net revenue $1,370,35: $1,000,83! 100.C 100.(

Corporate-Owned StoredNet revenue from our corporate-owned stores segmereased $273.3 million, or 33%, to $1,090.2iomilin
fiscal 2012 from $816.9 million in fiscal 2011. Th@lowing contributed to the increase in net rewerfrom our corporate-owned stores
segment:

» Comparable store sales increase of 16% in fisch2 28sulted in a $118.3 million increase to neenae, including the effect of
foreign currency fluctuations. Excluding the effe€foreign currency fluctuations, comparable swakes increased 16%, or
$119.3 million, in fiscal 2012
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* Net revenue from corpore-owned stores we opened during fiscal 2012, anohgdiscal 2011 prior to sales from such stores
becoming part of our comparable stores base, boréxdl $136.3 million of the increase. New storenpgs in fiscal 2012 included
four stores in Canada, including three ivivva bethdtores, 27 stores in the United States, fiviuistralia, and one in New
Zealand; ant

* Net revenue of $18.7 from the 53rd week of fis@12, which was excluded in the calculation of corapke store sale:
Direct to ConsumerNet revenue from our direct to consumer segmemeased $90.9 million, or 86%, to $197.3 milliorfistal 2012
from $106.3 million in fiscal 2011, including $4n2illion of net revenue from the 53rd week of fis28ll2. The increase in net revenue from

our direct to consumer segment was a result okasing traffic, conversion rates and average oralele on our e-commerce website, as well
as making our products available in new marketsidatof North America.

Other. Net revenue from our other segment increased@8lidn, or 7%, to $82.9 million in fiscal 2012 fro $77.6 million in fiscal
2011. The increase in net revenue from our othgmsat was primarily due to increased sales frompatiets and showrooms sales channels.
The increase was partially offset by decreasedawenue from wholesale. In addition, we reacquaedfour remaining franchise stores during
fiscal 2011, therefore revenue from these storaesisincluded in our corporate-owned stores segnwetcontinue to employ our other
segment strategy to increase interest in our ptadunarkets where we may not have corporate-ovatees.

Gross Profit
Gross profit increased $193.5 million, or 34%, 7®%.8 million in fiscal 2012 from $569.4 million fiscal 2011. Increased net revenu
most of our operating segments resulted in an asee gross profit.

The increase in gross profit was partially offsgircreases in fixed costs, such as occupancy eostslepreciation, as well as increased
costs related to our design, merchandising, andymtéon departments.

Gross profit, as a percentage of net revenue,assgnargin, decreased 120 basis points, to 55.7¥cal 2012 from 56.9% in fiscal
2011. The decrease in gross margin resulted piiyrfaom:

» anincrease in product costs of 200 basis poirgstalincreased labor and raw materials costs cetatencreased product
innovation, function and garment complexity, ashaslan increase in markdowns and discounts daertore balanced inventory
position in fiscal 2012 compared to fiscal 20

e anincrease in expenses related to our producsamoly chain departments, relative to the incréaset revenue, which had a
deleveraging effect on gross margin of 30 basiatpc
The decrease in gross margin was partially offget b
» adecrease in air freight of 60 basis points duewer air freight usage than in fiscal 2011; :

» adecrease in fixed costs, such as occupancy @odtdepreciation, relative to the increase in @e¢mue, which had a leveraging
effect on gross margin of 50 basis poil

Selling, General and Administrative Expens

Selling, general and administrative expenses ise@&104.0 million, or 37%, to $386.4 million isdal 2012 from $282.4 million in
fiscal 2011. The increase in selling, general ardinistrative expenses was principally comprised of

* anincrease in employee costs of $39.2 million aexperience natural growth in labor hours assediaith new and existing
corporat-owned stores, outlets, showrooms and other, asasalh increase in wages as we invest in our erees;
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* anincrease in variable store costs of $7.0 milliera result of increased sales volume from neweaisting corporatewned store:
outlets, showrooms and oth

* anincrease in variable costs such as distributimts, credit card fees and packaging related taiogect to consumer segment of
$10.2 million as a result of increased sales volt

* anincrease in administrative costs related tadiect to consumer segment of $8.0 million assediatith the growth in this
channel and increased head count to supp¢

* anincrease in head office employee costs, inctudinck-based compensation expense and managementive-based
compensation, of $18.9 million from increased heaant incurred in order to position us for l-term growth;

* anincrease in other head office costs of $11.Bamiks a result of the overall growth of our bigsis and investment in strategic
initiatives and projects; ar

* anincrease in other costs, including occupancts@s depreciation not included in cost of goadd,f $9.5 million as a result
of the expansion of our business and in order &itipo us for lon-term growth.

As a percentage of net revenue, selling, genethhdministrative expenses remained unchanged 2%2®. both fiscal 2012 and fiscal
2011.

We expect selling, general and administrative egpsiio increase throughout fiscal 2013 as we achihégtrative and sales personnel
and increase our infrastructure to support the gromour store base.

Income from Operation:

Income from operations increased $89.5 million3 b6, to $376.4 million in fiscal 2012 from $287.0lmn in fiscal 2011. The increase
was a result of increased gross profit of $193 lianj partially offset by increased selling, gealeand administrative costs of $104.0 million.
The increase in selling, general and administratosts was primarily driven by the increase inlousiness, as seen in our net revenue
increases.

On a segment basis, we determine income from dpesatvithout taking into account our general cogberexpenses. We have reviewed
our general corporate expenses and determined sostepreviously classified as general corporaalaect segment expenses. Accordingly,
all prior year comparable information has beenasified to conform to the current year classifarat

Income from operations before general corporateeses for fiscal 2012 and fiscal 2011 are expreissddilar amounts as well as
percentages, presented as a percentage of neueewktheir respective operating segments below.

Fiscal Year Ended February 3, 2013 an
January 29, 2012

2012 2011 2012 2011
(In thousands) (Percentages

Corporat-owned store $379,67( $297,80¢ 34.¢ 36.5
Direct to consume 82,947 4417¢ 42.1 41.¢€
Other 17,37( 21,10¢ 20.¢ 27.2
Income from operations before general corporatersg $479,98 $363,08
General corporate exper $103,54¢ $ 76,12¢
Income from operation $376,43! $286,95¢
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Corporate-Owned Storedncome from operations from our corporate-ownedest segment increased $81.9 million, or 27%, #O$3
million for fiscal 2012 from $297.8 million for fiml 2011 primarily due to an increase of $137.liomlin gross profit, which was offset
partially by a natural increase in selling, genarad administrative expenses related to employsts @s well as operating expenses associate
with new stores and net revenue growth at existioges. Income from operations as a percentagerpbrate-owned stores revenue decrease
by 170 basis points primarily from a decrease osgmargin related to increased product costs.

Direct to consumerIncome from operations from our direct to consusegment increased $38.8 million, or 88%, to $&2il8on in
fiscal 2012 from $44.2 million in fiscal 2011 duitcreased sales through our e-commerce websgitéharaddition of regional websites, with
gross profit increasing $56.2 over fiscal 2011ome from operations as a percentage of directiiswoer revenue increased by 50 basis
points in fiscal 2012 compared to fiscal 2011 duteverage on fixed costs.

Other. Income from operations from our other segmentetsed $3.7 million, or 18%, to $17.4 million incé$ 2012 from $21.1 million
in fiscal 2011. The decrease was primarily the ltefflour reacquisition of our four remaining frdmge stores during fiscal 2011, as revenue
from these stores is now included in our corpomteed stores segment. We continue to employ ow@r @igment strategy to increase interes
in our product in markets we have not otherwisermat with corporate-owned stores.

General Corporate Expens@eneral corporate expenses increased $27.4 midiod6%, to $103.5 million in fiscal 2012 from
$76.1 million in fiscal 2011. This increase wasymrily due to an increase in expenses relatedittiead office growth of $19.4 million, whis
was largely related to the growth of our informattechnology department for systems implementatémasinfrastructure investments, our
human resources department as a result of thelbgewaith of our business, and increased profesdifees related to investment in strategic
initiatives and projects. General corporate expeass increased as a result of increased diaskd compensation expense of $4.7 million
increased depreciation and amortization expen$8.8fmillion. General corporate expenses are erpgdotcontinue to increase in future years
as we grow our overall business and require inectaorts at our head office to support our cospeiowned stores, direct to consumer and
other segments.

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income (expense), net increased $2.5 miltm®$5.0 million in fiscal 2012 from $2.5 milliom ffiscal 2011. The increase was
primarily a result of increased interest incomenedrin fiscal 2012 compared to fiscal 2011 on aaréased cash balances.

Provision for Income Taxe:!

Provision for income taxes increased $5.5 million5%, to $110.0 million in fiscal 2012 from $104r6llion in fiscal 2011. In fiscal
2012, our effective tax rate was 28.8% compare®btt% in fiscal 2011. The lower effective tax rat@s due to the ongoing impact of revised
intercompany pricing agreements.

We have not recorded deferred taxes on undistigbegenings and other temporary differences of amwadian subsidiary which are
considered to be indefinitely reinvested. If mamaget’s intentions with respect to these undistedugarnings and other temporary difference
were to change in the future, deferred taxes may t@ be provided that could materially impact fimancial results.

Net Income

Net income increased $86.5 million, or 47%, to $87#Qillion in fiscal 2012 from $184.1 million indtal 2011. The increase in net
income in fiscal 2012 was primarily due to a $193i8lion increase in gross profit resulting fromesagrowth at existing and additional
corporate-owned stores opened during fiscal 2082 an
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increasing traffic on our e-commerce website amdatiidition of regional websites and a $2.5 millimcrease in other income (expense), net,
offset by an increase of $104.0 million in selliggneral and administrative expenses, and an isemfe$5.5 million in provision for income
taxes.

Comparison of Fiscal 2011 to Fiscal 2010
Net Revenue

Net revenue increased $289.1 million, or 41%, t®®0.8 million in fiscal 2011 from $711.7 million fiscal 2010. Assuming the aver:
exchange rate between the Canadian and Unitecs®tallars and the Australian and United Statesadoih fiscal 2010 remained constant, oul
net revenue would have increased $274.7 millior3986, in fiscal 2011.

The net revenue increase was driven by increades ablocations in our comparable stores bases $aim new stores opened, sales
from franchised stores that were reacquired duistal 2011 and the growth of our direct to consusegment. The constant dollar increase il
comparable store sales was driven primarily bysthength of our existing product lines, succesisfinbduction of new products and increasing
recognition of the lululemon athletica brand naespecially at our U.S. stores.

Our net revenue on a segment basis for fiscal 20tiifiscal 2010 are expressed in dollar amountgedisas relevant percentages,
presented as a percentage of total net revenue/belo

Fiscal Year Ended January 29, 2012 an
January 30, 2011

2011 2010 2011 2010
(In thousands) (Percentages
Corporat-owned store $ 816,92 $590,38¢ 81.6 83.C
Direct to consume 106,31: 57,34¢ 10.€ 8.1
Other 77,60 63,961 7.8 8.9
Net revenue $1,000,83! $711,70: 100.C 100.(

Corporate-Owned StoredNet revenue from our corporate-owned stores segimemeased $226.5 million, or 38%, to $816.9 roiilin
fiscal 2011 from $590.4 million in fiscal 2010. Tfalowing contributed to the increase in net reverfrom our corporate-owned stores
segment:

» Comparable store sales increase of 22% in fischl 28sulted in a $125.2 million increase to neereie, including the effect of
foreign currency fluctuations. Excluding the effe€foreign currency fluctuations, comparable swakes increased 20%, or
$114.2 million, in fiscal 2011

* Net revenue from corpore-owned stores we opened during fiscal 2011, anohgdiscal 2010 prior to sales from such stores
becoming part of our comparable stores base, botérd $94.8 million of the increase. Net new stggenings in fiscal 2011
included three stores in Canada, 26 stores in thited States, seven in Australia, and one in Neal&®l; anc

» The reacquisition of four U.S. franchise storefisnal 2011 contributed $6.5 million of the incree

Direct to Consumer Net revenue from our direct to consumer segmemeased $49.0 million, or 85%, to $106.3 milliorfistal 2011
from $57.3 million in fiscal 2010. The increaseniet revenue from our direct to consumer segmentawasult of increasing traffic, conversion
rates, and average order value on our e-commerisitee

Other. Net revenue from our other segment increased $a8lién, or 21%, to $77.6 million in fiscal 20110im $64.0 million in fiscal
2010. The increase was a result of increasingavenue across most of our sales channels includedriother segment: wholesale,
showrooms, warehouse sales and outlets. Net refesmeour franchise channel decreased due to tegrasition of our remaining four
remaining franchise stores in the United Statew, included in our corporate-owned stores segment.
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Gross Profit

Gross profit increased $174.4 million, or 44%, 56$.4 million in fiscal 2011 from $394.9 million fiscal 2010. Increased net revenu
well as a strengthening Canadian dollar relativihéoU.S. dollar improved product margin in alloafr operating segments, and ultimately
resulted in an increased gross profit.

The increase in gross profit was partially offsgircreases in fixed costs, such as occupancy eostslepreciation, as well as increased

costs related to our design, production, distrdoutind merchandising departments.

Gross profit, as a percentage of net revenue,assgnargin, increased 140 basis points, to 56.Rdal 2011 from 55.5% in fiscal
2010. The increase in gross margin resulted priynfram:

a decrease in fixed costs, such as occupancy aodtdepreciation, relative to the increase in @e¢mue, which had a leveraging
effect on gross margin of 80 basis poil

strengthening of the Canadian and Australian dallaiative to the U.S. dollar, decreased forexghange impacts on product cc
and contributed 70 basis points; ¢

a decrease in expenses related to our productusnpdyschain departments, relative to the increaseet revenue, which had a
leveraging effect on gross margin of 10 basis g0

The increase in gross margin was partially offsea lnecrease in product margins, which contrib@@tasis points. This was primarily a re
of product cost pressures from raw materials anduacosts which were partially offset by stronth dwough of merchandise with fewer
markdowns and discounts than in fiscal 2010.

Selling, General and Administrative Expens

Selling, general and administrative expenses ise@&67.8 million, or 32%, to $282.4 million indéd 2011 from $214.6 million in fisc
2010. The increase in selling, general and admatige expenses was principally comprised of:

an increase in employee costs of $29.1 million aexperience natural growth in labor hours assediaftth new and existing
corporat-owned stores, outlets and other, as well as aeaserin wages as we invest in our employ

an increase in head office employee costs, inctuginck-based compensation expense and managementive-based
compensation, of $15.4 million incurred in ordeptsition us for lon-term growth;

an increase in other head office costs of $12.4anihs a result of the expansion of our busin

an increase in other costs, including occupanctsasd depreciation not included in cost of goaid,f $7.0 million associated
with new and existing corpor~owned stores, outlets and oth

an increase in variable store costs of $6.7 miltiera result of increased sales volume from newearsting corporat@wned store:
outlets and other; ar

an increase in administrative costs of $3.3 millielated to our Australian business, in which weréased our investment
significantly in the second quarter of fiscal 20&®jch we now report on a consolidated be
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The increase in selling, general and administragenses was partially offset by a decrease inrastmative costs of $6.1 million
related to our direct to consumer segment. Thisedse was primarily associated with a reductigor@fessional fees resulting from bringing
our e-commerce operations in-house in the firdtdfdiscal 2011, offset by higher costs associatétti volume growth in this channel.

As a percentage of net revenue, selling, genethhdministrative expenses decreased 190 basisptri28.2% in fiscal 2011 from
30.1% in fiscal 2010.

Income from Operation:

Income from operations increased $106.6 millior6@%¥6, to $287.0 million in fiscal 2011 from $180@mllion in fiscal 2010. The
increase was a result of increased gross pro$.@#.3 million, partially offset by increased sadjj general and administrative costs of
$67.8 million. The increase in selling, general addinistrative costs was primarily driven by therease in our business, as seen in our net
revenue increases.

On a segment basis, we determine income from dpesatvithout taking into account our general cogberexpenses. We have reviewed
our general corporate expenses and determined sostepreviously classified as general corporaalaect segment expenses. Accordingly,
all prior year comparable information has be resifaesd to conform to the current year classificatio

Income from operations (before general corporapeesges) for fiscal 2011 and fiscal 2010 are expressdollar amounts as well as
percentages, presented as a percentage of neusewktheir respective operating segments below.

Fiscal Year Ended January 29, 2012 an
January 30, 2011

2011 2010 2011 2010
(In thousands) (Percentages’

Corporat-owned store $297,80¢ $207,69: 36.t 35.2
Direct to consume 44,17¢ 14,03¢ 41.€ 24.F
Other 21,10¢ 16,92¢ 27.2 26.5
Income from operations before general corporatersg $363,08 $238,65:.
General corporate exper $ 76,12¢ $ 58,26:
Income from operation $286,95¢ $180,39:

Corporate-Owned Storedncome from operations from our corporate-ownedest segment increased $90.1 million, or 43%, to
$297.8 million for fiscal 2011 from $207.7 millidor fiscal 2010 primarily due to an increase of $23million in gross profit, which was offs
partially by a natural increase in selling, genarad administrative expenses related to employsts @s well as operating expenses associate
with new stores and net revenue growth at existioges. Income from operations as a percentagerpbrate-owned stores revenue increasec
by 130 basis points primarily from leverage gaiogdr fixed costs.

Direct to consumerlncome from operations from our direct to consusegment increased $30.1 million, or 215%, to $4dilkon in
fiscal 2011 from $14.0 million in fiscal 2010 dueitcreasing traffic and conversion rates on oooexmerce website. Income from operations
as a percentage of direct to consumer revenueasedeby 1710 basis points in fiscal 2011 compardid¢al 2010 due to decreased
professional fees paid as our e-commerce operatiens brought in-house near the beginning of fig€dll. We discontinued our phone sales
channel during fiscal 2011, and therefore our diteconsumer segment will only include e-commesales in future fiscal years.

Other. Income from operations from our other segmenteased $4.2 million, or 25%, to $21.1 million incf$ 2011 from $16.9 million
in fiscal 2010. This increase was primarily theutesf temporary locations open
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in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 and additiowarehouse sales held during the fourth quartéiscél 2011 compared to fiscal 2010. This
increase was also a result of increased income $toategic sales, showrooms and outlets, partidfset by decreased income from our
franchise operating channel. We reacquired our fflearaining franchised locations during the thiréuger of fiscal 2011; as a result, income
from operations from the reacquired stores is nosduded in our corporate-owned stores segment.

General Corporate Expens@eneral corporate expenses increased $17.9 midiodi] %, to $76.1 million in fiscal 2011 from
$58.3 million in fiscal 2010. This increase wasymrily due to an increase in expenses relatedittiead office growth of $15.8 million, whis
was largely related to the growth of our informattechnology and human resources departments podupe growth of our business. Inco
from operations also increased as a result of @sa@ stock-based compensation expense of $2.2milln increase in foreign exchange losse
of $1.2 million, and increased depreciation and izetion expense of $0.5 million. The increase wartially offset by a decreased provision
for impairment and lease exit costs of $1.8 million

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income (expense), net decreased $0.4 mitilo$2.5 million in fiscal 2011 from $2.9 milliom fiscal 2010. The decrease was
primarily a result of re-measuring our 13 percesrt-gontrolling equity investment in Australia imnigigly prior to obtaining control of the
business, which led to a $1.8 million gain on irteent in fiscal 2010. This was offset by increasedrest income earned in fiscal 2011
compared to fiscal 2010 on our increased cash basan

Provision for Income Taxe:!

Provision for income taxes increased $43.4 millimn71%, to $104.5 million in fiscal 2011 from $&million in fiscal 2010. In fiscal
2011, our effective tax rate was 36.1% comparedBt8% in fiscal 2010. The higher effective tax nates due to the proportional increase of
taxable income in the United States in fiscal 26dthpared to taxable income in Canada which is taxedrate lower than the US statutory
combined with the declining Canadian corporaterag.

We have not recorded deferred taxes on undistigbegenings and other temporary differences of amwadian subsidiary which are
considered to be indefinitely reinvested. If mamaget's intentions with respect to these undistedugarnings and other temporary difference
were to change in the future, deferred taxes may t@ be provided that could materially impact fimancial results.

Net Income

Net income increased $62.2 million, or 51%, to $184illion in fiscal 2011 from $121.8 million indcal 2010. The increase in net
income in fiscal 2011 was primarily due to a $17#iBion increase in gross profit resulting fromesagrowth at existing and additional
corporate-owned stores opened during fiscal 20#lirmreasing traffic on our e-commerce websitesaifby an increase of $67.8 million in
selling, general and administrative expenses, ere@se of $43.4 million in provision for incomeéeaxand a $0.4 million decrease in other
income (expense), net.

Seasonality

In fiscal 2012, fiscal 2011, and fiscal 2010, weagnized a significant amount of our net revenuthé@fourth quarter due to significant
increases in sales during the holiday season. Wgrézed 35%, 37%, and 36% of our full year grasdipin the fourth quarter in fiscal 2012,
fiscal 2011 and fiscal 2010, respectively. Destiigefact that we have experienced a significantuarmof our net revenue and gross profit in
the fourth quarter of our fiscal year, we belielvatithe true extent of the seasonality or cycinedlre of our business may have been
overshadowed by our rapid growth to date. As opeeted growth rate slows, we believe that we wiflexience fourth quarter gross profits as
a percentage of full year gross profits as higthigher, than in the current year.
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The level of our working capital reflects the sewity of our business. We expect inventory, actepayable and accrued expenses to
be higher in the third and fourth quarters in prapan for the holiday selling season. Becausepooducts are sold primarily through our
stores, order backlog is not material to our bussne

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our primary sources of liquidity are our currentamgees of cash and cash equivalents, cash flows dmerations and borrowings
available under our revolving credit facility. Qutimary cash needs are capital expenditures foniogeew stores and remodeling existing
stores, making information technology system enbarents and funding working capital requirementshGand cash equivalents in excess of
our needs are held in interest bearing accountsfimi&ncial institutions.

As of February 3, 2013, our working capital (exéhgdcash and cash equivalents) was $63.5 milliahaanm cash and cash equivalents
were $590.2 million.

The following table summarizes our net cash flons/fmled by and used in operating, investing andrfaing activities for the periods
indicated:
Fiscal Year Ended
February 3, January 30,
January 29,
2013 2012 2011
(In thousands)

Total cash provided by (used il

Operating activitie! $280,11: $ 203,61! $179,99!
Investing activities (93,229 (122,31) (42,839
Financing activitie: (5,497 15,36¢ 13,69¢
Effect of exchange rate chanc (657) (3,51) 5,85¢
Increase in cash and cash equival $180,74. $ 93,15! $156,71.

Operating Activities

Operating Activitiegonsist primarily of net income adjusted for caertadn-cash items, including depreciation and armatitin, deferred
income taxes, realized gains and losses on dispbpabperty and equipment, stock-based compemsatipense and the effect of the changes
in non-cash working capital items, principally acnts receivable, inventories, accounts payableaantled expenses.

In fiscal 2012, cash provided by operating actgtincreased $76.5 million, to $280.1 million comggbto cash provided by operating
activities of $203.6 million in fiscal 2011. Thecmease was primarily a result of increased netrmegan increase in items not affecting cash,
and an increase in income taxes payable, offsdebyeased accounts payable. The net increasenis itet affecting cash was primarily due to
an increase in depreciation and amortization réladeur increased store base, and an increasedk-sased compensation.

Depreciation and amortizatiorelate almost entirely to leasehold improvementsjifure and fixtures, computer hardware and softwa
equipment and vehicles in our stores and otherocate buildings.

Depreciation and amortization increased $12.7 onilto $43.0 million in fiscal 2012 from $30.3 milfi in fiscal 2011. Depreciation for
our corporate-owned store segment was $27.5 mil$i@B.5 million, and $15.6 million in fiscal 201f&5cal 2011 and fiscal 2010, respectively.
Depreciation for our direct to consumer segment $24 million, $2.4 million and $0.2 million in figl 2012, fiscal 2011 and fiscal 2010,
respectively. Depreciation related to corporatéviiets was $12.1 million, $9.4 million, and $8.8llon fiscal 2012, fiscal 2011 and fiscal
2010, respectively. We have not allocated any digitien to our other segment as these amountstéohdave been immaterial.
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Investing Activities
Investing Activitieselate entirely to capital expenditures and actjaiss of franchises.

Cash used in investing activities decreased $28libm to $93.2 million in fiscal 2012 from $12218illion in fiscal 2011. Capital
expenditures for our corporate-owned stores segmerg $64.9 million in fiscal 2012 which include#%8 million to open 37 corporate-
owned stores and $10.9 million to purchase the #amtlbuildings of two of our corporate-owned stpeesl $34.1 million in fiscal 2011 which
included $21.9 million to open 41 corporate-owngdes. The remaining capital expenditures for msporate-owned stores segment in each
period were for ongoing store refurbishment. Capitwenditures for our direct to consumer segmearev4.9 million and $6.7 in fiscal 2012
and fiscal 2011, respectively. Capital expendituedsted to corporate activities and administratiaie $23.5 million and $76.1 million in
fiscal 2012 and fiscal 2011, respectively. The dase in capital expenditures related to corporetteities and administration compared to
fiscal 2011 was primarily due to the purchase ofgmincipal executive and administrative offices $5.1 million plus acquisition-related
costs in fiscal 2011. The capital expendituresaicheperiod for corporate activities and adminigratvere for improvements at our head office
and other corporate buildings as well as investmininformation technology and business systems.

Capital expenditures are expected to range betg@@million to $95 million in fiscal 2013, includinapproximately $30 million for
approximately 43 new stores and the remainderatifig renovation capital for existing stores, imf@tion technology enhancements and othe
corporate activities.

Financing Activities

Financing Activitieconsist primarily of cash received on the exerofsgtock options, excess tax benefits from stbaked compensatit
and cash paid to acquire the remaining non-coirigpihterest in Australia. Cash provided by finamgactivities decreased $20.9 million, to
cash used of $5.5 million in fiscal 2012 from casbvided of $15.4 million in fiscal 2011. The casded in financing activities for fiscal 2012
included $26.0 million for the purchase of the remmtrolling interest in lululemon australia.

We believe that our cash from operations and banmgsvavailable to us under our revolving crediilfgcwill be adequate to meet our
liquidity needs and capital expenditure requireradot at least the next 24 months. Our cash froaraijons may be negatively impacted by a
decrease in demand for our products as well asttie factors described in “Risk Factors.” In aualif we may make discretionary capital
improvements with respect to our stores, distrdnufacilities, headquarters, or other systems, whie would expect to fund through the
issuance of debt or equity securities or otherragtdinancing sources to the extent we were untbfand such capital expenditures out of out
cash from operations.

Revolving Credit Facility

In April 2007, we entered into an uncommitted sesicured demand revolving credit facility with RbBank of Canada. The revolving
credit facility provides us with available borrowsin an amount up to CDN$20.0 million. The revotytcredit facility must be repaid in full
on demand and is available by way of prime loarGanadian currency, U.S. base rate loans in Urgerey, bankers’ acceptances, LIBOR
based loans in U.S. currency or Euro currencyeiigtf credit in Canadian currency or U.S. curresmag letters of guaranty in Canadian
currency or U.S. currency. The revolving creditiifgcbears interest on the outstanding balancadeordance with the following: (i) prime rate
for prime loans; (ii) U.S. base rate for U.S. bakxaths; (iii) a fee of 1.125% per annum on bankacgeptances; (iv) LIBOR plus 1.125% per
annum for LIBOR based loans; (v) a 1.125% annuafde letters of credit; and (vi) a 1.125% annwa for letters of guaranty. Both lululemon
usa inc. and lululemon FC USA inc., Inc. providemyR Bank of Canada with guarantees and postportsnoérlaims in the amounts of
CDN$20.0 million with respect to lululemon athleticanada incs' obligations under the revolving credit faciliiyhe revolving credit facility i
also secured by all of our present
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and after acquired personal property, includingradlllectual property and all of the outstandihgi®s we own in our subsidiaries. As of
February 3, 2013, aside from the letters of cradit guarantees, we had $nil in borrowings outstendnder this credit facility.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

Leases.We lease certain corporate-owned store locatsinsage spaces, building and equipment under nocetable operating leases.
Our leases generally have initial terms of betwfgenand 10 years, and generally can be extendbdmfive-year increments, if at all. Our
leases expire at various dates between one andal8,yexcluding extensions at our option. A sultistamumber of our leases for corporate-
owned store premises include renewal options artdineof our leases include rent escalation claused holidays and leasehold rental
incentives, none of which are reflected in thedaihg table. Most of our leases for corporate-owsiede premises also include contingent
rental payments based on sales volume, the impadtioh also are not reflected in the following l@bT he following table summarizes our
contractual arrangements as of February 3, 20IBtrentiming and effect that such commitments apeeted to have on our liquidity and ci
flows in future periods:

Payments Due by Fiscal Yea

Total 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Thereafter
(In thousands)
Operating Leases (minimum re| $302,89 $57,69: $56,92( $53,19¢ $47,71. $37,19. $50,18:

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We enter into documentary letters of credit tolfete the international purchase of merchandise.algo enter into standby letters of
credit to secure certain of our obligations, inahgdinsurance programs and duties related to immanthases. As of February 3, 2013, lette
credit and letters of guarantee totaling $1.4 onillhave been issued.

Other than these standby letters of credit, weatdave any off-balance sheet arrangements, ineggtnin special purpose entities or
undisclosed borrowings or debt. In addition, weehagt entered into any derivative contracts ortsstit leases.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. generally accepted accounting priresplequires management to make
estimates and assumptions. Predicting future eveitiberently an imprecise activity and, as suefjuires the use of judgment. Actual results
may vary from estimates in amounts that may be righte the financial statements. An accountingqpois deemed to be critical if it requires
an accounting estimate to be made based on assusjatiout matters that are highly uncertain atithe the estimate is made, and if different
estimates that reasonably could have been usdthoges in the accounting estimates that are reblsdiieely to occur periodically, could
materially impact our consolidated financial staders.

We believe that the following critical accountinglipies affect our more significant estimates amgments used in the preparation of
our consolidated financial statements:

Revenue RecognitioNet revenue is comprised of corporate-owned stetgevenue, direct to consumer sales through
www.lululemon.com www.ivivva.comand other country and region specific websites,athdr net revenue, which includes, franchise
royalties as well as sales of products to fran@siseales to wholesale accounts, warehouse salesbs from company-operated showrooms
in each case, net of an estimated allowance fessaturns and discounts. Sales to customers througorate-owned stores and company-
operated showrooms are recognized at the poirdlef set of an estimated allowance for sales rstudirect to consumer sales are recognizec
when goods are shipped and collection is reasorsslyred, net of an estimated
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allowance for sales returns. Other net revenugerl@ franchise royalties are recognized wheneshrim accordance with the terms of the
franchise/license agreements. Royalties are basedoercentage of the franchisees’ sales and remmhwhen those sales occur. Other net
revenue related to warehouse sales is recognized thlese sales occur. Amounts billed to custonoershipping and handling are recognized
at the time of shipment.

Sales are reported on a net revenue basis, whadmgputed by deducting from our gross sales theuatnaf sales taxes, actual product
returns received, discounts and an amount establifghr anticipated sales returns. Our estimatedvalhce for sales returns is a subjective
critical estimate that has a direct impact on reggbnet revenue. This allowance is calculated basetihistory of actual returns, estimated
future returns and any significant future knowranticipated events. Consideration of these factsslts in an estimated allowance for sales
returns. Our standard terms for retail sales lnetiirns to approximately 14 days after the sath@fmerchandise. For our wholesale sales, we
allow returns from our wholesale customers if propeequested and approved. Employee discountslassified as a reduction of net revenue

Revenue from our gift cards are recognized whedeaesd for payment, or upon redemption. Outstandirsjomer balances are included
in “Unredeemed gift card liability” on the consdigd balance sheets. There are no expiration datear gift cards, and lululemon does not
charge any service fees that cause a decremeunstoncer balances.

While we will continue to honor all gift cards pesdged for payment, management may determine takhdod of redemption to be
remote for certain card balances due to, among thtireys, long periods of inactivity. In these cingstances, to the extent management
determines there is no requirement for remittingl dslances to government agencies under unclapmgzkrty laws, card balances may be
recognized in the consolidated statements of ojpasain “Net revenue.”

Inventory. Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and markest is determined using weighted-average cbstsfinished goods,
market is defined as net realizable value, anddarmaterials, market is defined as replacemernt Gusst of inventories includes acquisition
and production costs including raw material anetabs applicable, and all costs incurred to delineentory to our distribution centers
including freight, non-refundable taxes, duty atiteo landing costs.

We periodically review our inventories and makevsimns as necessary to appropriately value obsoletlamaged goods. The amount
of the provision is equal to the difference betwtenbook cost of the inventory and its estimatedket value based upon assumptions about
future demands, selling prices and market condstitmaddition, as part of inventory valuations, pvevide for inventory shrinkage based on
historical trends from actual physical inventories.entory shrinkage estimates are made to rechemtventory value for lost or stolen items.
We perform physical inventory counts throughoutytbar and adjust the shrink provision accordintgiyfiscal 2012, we wrote-off $6.4 million
of inventory and in fiscal 2011 we wrote-off $3.1llimn of inventory.

Property and EquipmentProperty and equipment are recorded at cost tessraulated depreciation. Direct internal and exdkcosts
related to software used for internal purposes whie incurred during the application developméses or for upgrades that add functionality
are capitalized. All other costs related to intéuse software are expensed as incurred. Buildingsmortized on a straight-line basis over the
expected useful life of the asset, which ranges ft® to 20 years. Leasehold improvements are amedrtin a straightne basis over the less
of the length of the lease, without consideratiboption renewal periods and the estimated usd&ubf the assets, up to a maximum of five
years. All other property and equipment are amedtizsing the declining balance method as follc

Furniture and fixture 2%
Computer hardware and softwz 30%
Equipment and vehicle 30%
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We recognize a liability for the fair value of ajtered asset retirement obligation, or ARO, wherhsobligation is incurred. Our AROs
are primarily associated with leasehold improvemmevttich, at the end of a lease, we are contragtoaligated to remove in order to comply
with the lease agreement. At the inception of adesith such conditions, we record an ARO liabitityd a corresponding capital asset in an
amount equal to the estimated fair value of thégalibn. The liability is estimated based on a nemtif assumptions requiring management’s
judgment, including store closing costs, cost tidlarates and discount rates, and is accretets frojected future value over time. T
capitalized asset is depreciated using the commeifitr depreciation of leasehold improvement assgien satisfaction of the ARO conditions,
any difference between the recorded ARO liabilitg ¢he actual retirement costs incurred is recaghas an operating gain or loss in the
consolidated statements of operations.

We recognize a liability for a cost associated witlease exit activity when such obligation is imed. A lease exit activity is measured
initially at its fair value in the period in whidhe liability is incurred. We estimate fair valuietlae cease-use date of its operating leases as th
remaining lease rentals, reduced by estimated asiblentals that could be reasonably obtainedhéptoperty, even where we does not inten
to enter into a sublease. Estimating the cost déitelease exit costs involves subjective assumptiincluding the time it would take to
sublease the leased location and the related padteublease income. The estimated accruals feethests could be significantly affected if
future experience differs from that used in théahestimate. Lease exit costs are included ivigion for impairment and lease exit costs.

Long-Lived Assetslong-lived assets, including intangible assetiitite useful lives, held for use are evaluatedifnpairment when
the occurrence of events or changes in circumssaindécates that the carrying value of the assetg mot be recoverable as measured by
comparing their net book value to the estimatedriutash flows generated by their use and evedisbsition. Impaired assets are records
fair value, determined principally by the estimatetdire cash flows expected from their use and ez mlisposition. Reductions in asset val
resulting from impairment valuations are recognizeshcome in the period that the impairment isedetined. Long-lived assets, including
intangible assets with finite useful lives, held $ale are reported at the lower of the carryingevaf the asset and fair value less cost to sell.
Any write-downs to reflect fair value less selliogst is recognized in income when the asset isifiled as held for sale. Gains or losses on
assets held for sale and asset dispositions dweladtin provision for impairment and lease exitso

Income TaxesWe follow the liability method with respect to acmting for income taxes. Deferred income tax asaet liabilities are
determined based on temporary differences betweenarrying amounts and the tax basis of assethadilities. Deferred income tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted tas th are expected to be in effect when theserdiftes are anticipated to reverse. Deferred
income tax assets are reduced by a valuation afiosyaf based on the weight of available positind aegative evidence, it is more likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tasess will not be realized.

The recognition of a deferred income tax asseaset upon several assumptions and managementdtsdoaluding current and
proposed tax legislation, current and anticipate@lble income, utilization of previously unrealizezh-operating loss carry forwards and
regulatory reviews of tax filings. Given the judgmeand estimates required and the sensitivith@fésults to the significant assumptions
used, we believe the accounting estimates usegldtian to the recognition of deferred income tageds are subject to measurement
uncertainty and are susceptible to a material ohdfithe underlying assumptions change.

For financial reporting purposes, we generally pfevaxes at the rate applicable for the approptit jurisdiction. Because our present
intention is to reinvest the unremitted earningeun foreign operations, we do not provide U.Soime taxes on unremitted earnings of foreigr
subsidiaries. Management periodically assessesabeé to utilize these unremitted earnings to fieamar foreign operations. This assessme
based on cash flow projections that are the re§@stimates of future production, fiscal requirenseby tax jurisdiction of our operations and
operational and fiscal objectives by tax jurisdiotfor our operations. Such estimates are inhgrémprecise since many assumptions utilized
in the cash flow projections are subject to revisiothe future.
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We file income tax returns in the United Statespd@a and various foreign and state jurisdictiome 2011 and 2012 tax years remain
subject to examination by the U.S. federal ancedtat authorities. The 2008 tax year is still ofircertain state tax authorities. The 2008 to
2012 tax years remain subject to examination byatakorities in certain foreign jurisdictions. Quolicy is to recognize interest expense and
penalties related to income tax matters as a gelijaneral and administrative expense. At Febr8agp13, we do not have any significant
accruals for interest related to unrecognized tmefiits or tax penalties. Our intercompany trangfaing policies are currently subject to
audits by various foreign tax jurisdictions. Altlghuwe believe that our intercompany transfer pggiolicies and tax positions are reasonable
the final determination of tax audits or potent& disputes may be materially different from tivaich is reflected in our income tax
provisions and accruals.

Goodwill and Intangible Assetdntangible assets are recorded at cost. Non-catigmeagreements are amortized on a straight-lemsh
over their estimated useful life of five years. Bgared franchise rights are amortized on a sttdigk basis over their estimated useful live
10 years. Goodwill represents the excess of thehaise price over the fair market value of idertifianet assets acquired and is not amortizec
Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite uddifves are tested for impairment annually or mivegjuently when an event or circumstance
indicates that goodwill or indefinite useful liveténgible assets might be impaired. We use ourdstishates and judgment based on available
evidence in conducting the impairment testing. Wiencarrying amount exceeds the fair value, araimgent loss is recognized in an amoun
equal to the excess of the carrying value ovdaitamarket value.

Stock-Based Compensatiowe account for stock-based compensation usinépihgalue method. The fair value of awards gransed
estimated at the date of grant and recognized afogee compensation expense on a straight-lines loagir the requisite service period with
the offsetting credit to additional paid-in capit@ur calculation of stock-based compensation regquis to make a number of complex and
subjective estimates and assumptions, including éuforfeitures, stock price volatility, expectée lof the options and related tax effects. The
estimation of stock awards that will ultimately tesquires judgment, and to the extent actual tesliffer from our estimates, such amounts
will be recorded as a cumulative adjustment ingeod estimates are revised. We consider sevactdis when estimating expected
forfeitures, such as types of awards, size of optiolder group and anticipated employee reteniatual results may differ substantially from
these estimates. Expected volatility of the stediased on our review of companies we believenolai growth and maturity and our peer
group in the industry in which we do business beeaue do not have sufficient historical volatilitsita for our own stock. The expected term
of options granted is derived from the output & dption valuation model and represents the pafdine that options granted are expected t
be outstanding. In the future, as we gain histbdeta for volatility in our own stock and the a&ftterm employees hold our options, expected
volatility and expected term may change which cauldstantially change the grant-date fair valukinfre awards of stock options and,
ultimately, the expense we record. For awards séilvice and/or performance conditions, the totadamh of compensation expense to be
recognized is based on the number of awards thadqrected to vest and is adjusted to reflect thaseds that do ultimately vest. For awards
with performance conditions, we recognize the campgon expense over the requisite service pesatktermined by a range of probability
weighted outcomes. For awards with market and dopmance conditions, all compensation expensedsgnized if it is probable that the
underlying market or performance conditions willfoHilled.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

Market risk represents the risk of loss that magant our financial position due to adverse chaimgésancial market prices and rates.
Our market risk exposure is primarily a resultlatfuations in interest rates and foreign curreexghange rates. We do not hold or issue
financial instruments for trading purposes.

Foreign Currency Exchange RiskVe currently generate a significant portion of nat revenue in Canada. The reporting currency for
our consolidated financial statements is the UdBad Historically, our operations were based &ddygn Canada. As of February 3, 2013, we
operated 51 stores in Canada. As a result, we bese impacted by changes in exchange rates andenaypacted materially for the
foreseeable future. As we recognize net revenumr fales in Canada in Canadian dollars, and theddlr has strengthened during fiscal
2012, it has had a negative impact on our Canagfi@nating results upon translation of those resuitsU.S. dollars for the purposes of
consolidation. However, the loss in net revenue paatially offset by lower cost of sales and loweling, general and administrative expense
that are generated in Canadian dollars. A 10% dégdien in the relative value of the Canadian daotlampared to the U.S. dollar would have
resulted in lost income from operations of appragety $28.0 million in fiscal 2012 and approximgt8lL5.4 million in fiscal 2011. To the
extent the ratio between our net revenue genenat€dnadian dollars increases as compared to éanses generated in Canadian dollars, w
expect that our results of operations will be fartmpacted by changes in exchange rates. A poofiour net revenue is generated in
Australia. A 10% depreciation in the relative vabfghe Australian dollar compared to the U.S. @olould have resulted in lost income from
operations of approximately $0.9 million in fis@f12 and $0.4 million in fiscal 2011. We do notreatly hedge foreign currency fluctuations.
However, in the future, in an effort to mitigatsses associated with these risks, we may at tintes iato derivative financial instruments,
although we have not historically done so. We dip aiod do not intend to, engage in the practideasfing derivative securities for profit.

Interest Rate Riskln April 2007, we entered into an uncommitted sesecured demand revolving credit facility withy@bBank of
Canada. The revolving credit facility provides us#fwavailable borrowings in an amount up to CDN$2@illion. Because our revolving credit
facility bears interest at a variable rate, we Ww#lexposed to market risks relating to changa#témest rates, if we have a meaningful
outstanding balance. As of February 3, 2013, werftadutstanding borrowings under our revolvinglfgciWe had small outstanding balan:
under our revolving facility during fiscal 2012 ag built inventory and working capital for the hddiy selling season, but we do not believe w
are significantly exposed to changes in interdst tigk. We currently do not engage in any interatg hedging activity and currently have no
intention to do so in the foreseeable future. Haavein the future, if we have a meaningful outstagdalance under our revolving facility, in
an effort to mitigate losses associated with thiss, we may at times enter into derivative finahmstruments, although we have not
historically done so. These may take the form ofvéod sales contracts, option contracts, and iateste swaps. We do not, and do not intend
to, engage in the practice of trading derivativeusigies for profit.

Inflation

Inflationary factors such as increases in the obsur product and overhead costs may adversedgiaffur operating results. Although
do not believe that inflation has had a materigdast on our financial position or results of opienas to date, a high rate of inflation in the
future may have an adverse effect on our abilitj#antain current levels of gross margin and sgllgreneral and administrative expenses as
percentage of net revenue if the selling pricesusfproducts do not increase with these increassté ¢
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of keinbn athletica inc.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated bz#asheets and the related consolidated statemfenpei@ations and comprehensive
income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows prefariy, in all material respects, the financialsitn of lululemon athletica inc. and its
subsidiaries as at February 3, 2013 and Januad2, and the results of their operations and tash flows for the three years ended
February 3, 2013, January 29, 2012 and Januarg03d, in conformity with accounting principles gesifr accepted in the United States of
America. In addition, in our opinion, the financsahtement schedule listed in the index appeanigultem 15(a) presents fairly, in all
material respects, the information set forth threveen read in conjunction with the related corikd financial statements. Also in our
opinion, the Company maintained, in all materiajects, effective internal control over financegporting as of February 3, 2013, based on
criteria established imternal Control—Integrated Frameworgsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriie Treadway
Commission (COSO). The Company’s management iorssiple for these financial statements and findrsté&atement schedule, for
maintaining effective internal control over finaalcieporting and for its assessment of the effeciss of internal control over financial
reporting, included in ManagemestAnnual Report on Internal Control over Finan&laporting appearing under Item 9A. Our responsybii
to express opinions on these financial statementthe financial statement schedule, and on thepaowis internal control over financial
reporting based on our integrated audits. We caedugur audits in accordance with the standardseoPublic Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standamgisine that we plan and perform the audits to obtae&rsonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatgrand whether effective internal control overfinial reporting was maintained in all
material respects. Our audits of the financialestegnts included examining, on a test basis, evasuapporting the amounts and disclosures ir
the financial statements, assessing the accouptingiples used and significant estimates made dyagement, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. Our audit ofrimecontrol over financial reporting included abtag an understanding of internal control
over financial reporting, assessing the risk thaaderial weakness exists, and testing and evatyéie design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. Quitsaaiso included performing such other procedasewe considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audits proviteaaonable basis for our opinions.

A company'’s internal control over financial repodiis a process designed to provide reasonablesassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttegenerally accepted accounting princip
A companys internal control over financial reporting inclisdbose policies and procedures that (i) pertathéganaintenance of records tha
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettiansactions and dispositions of the assetseofdmpany; (ii) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@anith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureh®ttbmpany are being made only in accordance witibaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (iii) provide readnaassurance regarding prevention or timely detectf unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzanweterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssaubject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers L
Chartered Accountan
Vancouver, BC

March 20, 2013
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lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

January 29,
February 3,
2013 2012
(Amounts in thousands,
except per share amounts)

ASSETS
Current assel
Cash and cash equivalel $ 590,17 $409,43°
Accounts receivabl 6,351 5,20z
Inventories 155,22. 104,09°
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 35,30: 8,35
787,05: 527,09:
Property and equipment, r 214,63¢ 162,94:
Goodwill and intangible assets, 1 30,20: 31,87:
Deferred income taxe 15,03 8,581
Other nor-current asset 4,152 4,141

$1,051,07: $734,63:

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY
Current liabilities

Accounts payabl $ 1,04t $ 14,53¢
Accrued liabilities 30,03: 34,53¢
Accrued compensation and related expe 27,53( 22,87t
Income taxes payab 39,631 8,72(
Unredeemed gift card liabilit 35,11 22,77:
133,35 103,43¢

Non-current liabilities 30,42: 25,01
163,77¢ 128,45:

Stockholder equity
Undesignated preferred stock, $0.01 par value 0ssb@res authorized, none issued and outstal — —
Exchangeable stock, no par value, 60,000 sharbsi@aed, issued and outstanding 32,065 and 3: — —
Special voting stock, $0.000005 par value, 60,0G0es authorized, issued and outstanding 32,065 and

33,412 — —
Common stock, $0.005 par value, 400,000 sharesazdid, issued and outstanding 112,371 and 11( 562 551
Additional paic-in capital 221,37 205,55°
Retained earning 644,27" 373,71¢
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 21,09( 21,54¢

887,29¢ 601,37t
Non-controlling interes — 4,80¢

$1,051,07; $734,63:

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteitements
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lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHEN SIVE INCOME

Net revenue¢

Cost of goods sol

Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative exper
Income from operation

Other income (expense), r

Income before provision for income tay
Provision for income taxe

Net income

Net income attributable to n-controlling interes
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica i

Basic earnings per she

Diluted earnings per sha

Basic weighte-average number of shares outstanc
Diluted weighte-average number of shares outstanc
Other comprehensive incorr

Foreign currency translation adjustm:

Comprehensive incorr

Fiscal Year Ended

February 3,
2013

January 29,
2012

January 30,

2011

(Amounts in thousands,
except per share amounts)

$1,370,35  $1,000,83'  $711,70
607,53 431,48 316,75
762,82 569,35: 394,94°
386,38° 282,39 214,55t
376,43 286,95 180,39:
4,957 2,50( 2,88¢
381,39 289,45t 183,27
109,96! 104,49« 61,08(
271,43 184,96« 122,19°
87t 901 35C

$ 27055¢ $ 184,06 = $121,84°
$ 18 $ 12¢ $ 0.8¢€
$ 18 $ 127 $ 08t
144,00 143,19¢ 141,72
145,80¢ 145,27¢ 143,85¢
(45¢) 1,22( 14,46:

$ 27009  $ 18528  $136,30

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteilements
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lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Exchangeable Special Voting Common
Stock Stock Stock
Accumulated
Additional Other Non-
Retained Comprehensive Controlling
Par Par Par Paid-in
Shares Value Shares Value Shares Value Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Total Interest Total
(Amounts in thousands)

Balance at January 31, 20 38,76¢ $ — 38,76¢ $ —  102,25. $ 511 $ 158,92: $ 67,80¢ $ 5,861 $233,10¢ $ —  $233,10¢
Net income attributable to lululemon athlet

inc. 121,84 121,84 121,84
Foreign currency translation adjustm 14,46: 14,46: 14,46:
Stocl-based compensatic 7,277 7,27° 7,27%
Excess tax benefit from stock-based

compensatiol 7,86: 7,868 7,86:
Common stock issued upon exchange of

exchangeable shar (3,130 — (3,130 — 3,13( 16 (16) — —
Restricted stock issuan 12 — — — —
Stock option exercise 1,362 7 5,82¢ 5,83¢ 5,83¢
Nonr-controlling interest
Non-controlling interests recognized on

acquisition 3,55¢ 3,55¢
Net income attributable to n-controlling

interests 35C 35C
Balance at January 30, 20 35,63t $ — 35,63t $ — 106,75t $ 534 $ 179,87( $189,65¢ $ 20,32¢ $390,38¢ $ 3,904 $394,29
Net income attributable to lululemon athlet

inc. 184,06: 184,06: 184,06:
Foreign currency translation adjustm 1,22( 1,22 1,22(
Stocl-based compensatic 10,34( 10,34( 10,34(
Excess tax benefit from stock-based

compensatiol 5,75( 5,75( 5,75(
Common stock issued upon exchange of

exchangeable shar (2,229 — (2,229 — 2,22¢ 11 (%)) — —
Restricted stock issuan 4 — — — —
Stock option exercise 1,151 6 9,60¢ 9,61¢ 9,61+
Non-controlling interest
Net income attributable to n-controlling

interests 901 901
Balance at January 29, 20 33,41 $ — 3341 $— 110,13! $ 551 $ 205,55 $373,71¢ $ 21,54¢ $601,37t $ 4,80t $606,18:
Net income attributable to lululemon athlet

inc. 270,55t 270,55( 270,55(
Foreign currency translation adjustm (459) (459) (459)
Stocl-based compensatic 15,63 15,63’ 15,63"
Excess tax benefit from stock-based

compensatiol 9,901 9,901 9,901
Common stock issued upon exchange of

exchangeable shar 2,34 — (1,349 — 1,347 7 @) — —
Restricted stock issuan 16 — — — —
Stock option exercise 873 4 11,01( 11,01« 11,01«
Registration fees associated with shelf

registration stateme| (39%) (393 (393
Nonr-controlling interest
Net income attributable to n-controlling

interests 87t 87t
Purchase of remaining n-controlling interest: (20,33)) (20,337) (5,680 (26,017
Balance at February 3, 20 32,06¢ $ — 32,06 $ — 112,370 $ 562 $ 221,37. $644,27' $ 21,09( $887,29¢ $ —  $887,29¢

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteilements
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lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activitir
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica
Net income attributable to n-controlling interes
Net income
Items not affecting cas
Depreciation and amortizatic
Stoclk-based compensatic
Provision for impairment and lease exit cc
Derecognition of unredeemed gift card liabil
Deferred income taxe
Excess tax benefits from stc-based compensatic
Gain on investmer
Other, including net changes in other -cash balance
Net cash provided by operating activit
Cash flows from investing activitie
Purchase of property and equipm
Acquisition of franchise
Net cash used in investing activiti
Cash flows from financing activitie
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti
Excess tax benefits from stc-based compensatic
Registration fees associated with shelf registmasimtemen
Purchase of remaining n-controlling interes
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activi
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢
Increase in cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of
Cash and cash equivalents, end of \

Fiscal Year Ended

February 3,
January 29,
2013 2012
(Amounts in thousands)
$270,55¢ $ 184,06
87¢E 901
271,43: 184,96-
43,00( 30,25¢
15,63’ 10,34(
(1,35]) (1,775
(6,44F) (692)
(9,907 (5,750
(32,256 (13,730
280,11: 203,61!
(93,229 (116,65)
= (5,659
(93,229 (122,31)
11,01« 9,61«
9,901 5,75(
(399 —
(26,019 —
(5,49)) 15,36«
(651) (3,517)
180,74: 93,15!
$409,43° $ 316,28t
$590,17¢ $ 409,43

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteitements
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January 30

2011

$121,84°
35C

122,19

24,61+
7,27¢
1,77:
(1,406)
11,23
(7,86
(1,797)
23,96¢
179,99

(30,357

(12,48;)
(42,839

5,83¢
7,86:

13,69¢
5,85¢
156,71:
$159,57:
$316,28t
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lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amounts in thousands, except per share amounts argore count information, unless
otherwise indicated)

1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Nature of operations

lululemon athletica inc., a Delaware corporationl(flemon” and, together with its subsidiaries @sl¢he context otherwise requires, the
“Company”)is engaged in the design, manufacture and disimibatf healthy lifestyle inspired athletic appamghich is sold through a chain
corporate-owned and operated retail stores, dioecbnsumer through e-commerce and through a nktefavholesale accounts. The
Company’s primary markets are the United Statesa@a, Australia, and New Zealand, where 135, 51a@8 two corporate-owned stores,
respectively, were in operation as at Februaryd332There were 211, 174, and 133 corporate-owitedssin operation as at February 3,
2013, January 29, 2012, and January 30, 2011, ctrsple.

Basis of presentatiol

The accompanying consolidated financial statemientade the financial position, results of operati@nd cash flows of the Company
and its subsidiary companies during the three-pedand ended February 3, 2013. The consolidatethiral statements have been prepared
using the U.S. dollar and are presented in accosafith United States generally accepted accoumtimgiples (“GAAP”).

The Company has experienced, and expects to ceriinexperience, significant seasonal variationseirrevenue and income from
operations. Seasonal variations in revenue aregpitinrelated to increased sales of products duttiegfourth fiscal quarter, reflecting histori
strength in sales during the holiday season. Héstlly, seasonal variations in income from operaibave been driven principally by increa
net revenue in the fourth fiscal quarter.

The Company'’s fiscal year ends on the Sunday désekanuary 31 of the following year, typicallysudting in a 52 week year, but
occasionally giving rise to an additional weekutésg in a 53 week year. Fiscal 2012 is a 53 wgsdkr. Net sales numbers for the quarter anc
year include this additional week; however, compkratores sales calculations exclude the 53rd weskal 2012, 2011 and 2010 endec
February 3, 2013, January 29, 2012, and Januargd3Q,, respectively.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of consolidatior

The consolidated financial statements include twwants of lululemon athletica inc. and its whatyned subsidiaries. All inter-
company balances and transactions have been efediriehe results of operations of lululemon athietwstralia Pty attributable to the non-
controlling interest are presented within equitd aet income, and are shown separately from thepaags equity and net income attributa
to the Company. In the opinion of management,djlistments, consisting primarily of normal recugriaxccruals, considered necessary for a
fair presentation of the Company’s results of opens for the periods reported and of its financ@hdition as of the date of the balance shee
have been included.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on ban#,balances and short-term deposits with origimatlrities of less than three
months. The Company has not experienced any loskged to these balances, and management beitsvasdit risk to be minimal.
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Accounts receivabli

Accounts receivable primarily arise out of salestmlesale accounts and landlord deferred leasecerdents. The allowance for
doubtful accounts represents management’s bestastiof probable credit losses in accounts recksvad is reviewed monthly. Receivables
are written off against the allowance when manageinelieves that the amount receivable will notdeovered. As at February 3,

2013, January 29, 2012 and January 30, 2011 thep@wyrrecorded an insignificant allowance for doulfccounts.

Inventories

Inventories, consisting of finished goods and raaterals, are stated at the lower of cost and maddee. Cost is determined using
weighted-average costs. For finished goods, maskidfined as net realizable value, and for raneniats, market is defined as replacement
cost. Cost of inventories includes acquisition prmbuction costs including raw material and lalasrapplicable, and all costs incurred to
deliver inventory to the Company’s distribution tens including freight, non-refundable taxes, datyl other landing costs.

The Company periodically reviews its inventories amakes provisions as necessary to appropriatélgabsolete or damaged goods.
The amount of the provision is equal to the diffebetween the cost of the inventory and its edchnet realizable value based upon
assumptions about future demand, selling pricesaamttet conditions. In addition, as part of inveptealuations, the Company accrues for
inventory shrinkage based on historical trends femtual physical inventory counts. Inventory sheig& estimates are made to reduce the
inventory value for lost or stolen items. The Comypaerforms physical inventory counts and cyclentstwhroughout the year and adjusts the
shrink reserve accordingly.

Property and equipmer

Property and equipment are recorded at cost lessradated depreciation. Direct internal and extecoats related to software used for
internal purposes which are incurred during thdiegtfion development stage or for upgrades thatfaddtionality are capitalized. All other
costs related to internal use software are expeasétcurred.

Buildings are amortized on a straight-line basierdtie expected useful life of the asset, whiclyearfrom 10 to 20 years. Leasehold
improvements are amortized on a straight-line basés the lesser of the length of the lease, witlsonsideration of option renewal periods,
and the estimated useful life of the improvemenmfs thaximum of five years. All other property amgippment are amortized using the
declining balance method as follows. Amortizatieomenences when an asset is ready for its intended us

Furniture and fixture 20%
Computer hardware and softwz 30%
Equipment and vehicle 30%

Goodwill and intangible assets

Intangible assets are recorded at cost. Reacdnardhise rights are amortized on a straight-liasid over their estimated useful lives of
10 years.

Gooduwill represents the excess of the net assqtsrad and liabilities assumed over the aggreghtieeoconsideration transferred, the
value of any non-controlling interest in the acqeiand the acquisition-date fair value of the Camfsapreviously held equity interest.
Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite kvare tested annually for impairment or more fre¢jyevhen an event or circumstance
indicates that goodwill or indefinite life intandgbassets might be impaired. The Company’s operagment for goodwill is its corporate-
owned stores.
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Impairment of lon¢-lived assets

Long-lived assets, including intangible assets iithie lives, held for use are evaluated for impant when the occurrence of events or
a change in circumstances indicates that the caymalue of the assets may not be recoverable asured by comparing their carrying value
to the estimated undiscounted future cash flowgggad by their use and eventual disposition. Inegaassets are recorded at fair value,
determined principally by discounting the futursttélows expected from their use and eventual disipn. Reductions in asset values
resulting from impairment valuations are recognizeshcome in the period that the impairment issdetined. Long-lived assets, including
intangible assets with finite lives, held for safte reported at the lower of the carrying valuthefasset and fair value less cost to sell. Any
write-down to reflect fair value less selling c@stecognized in income when the asset is clasisifieheld for sale. Gains or losses on assets
held for sale and asset dispositions are includgutdvision for impairment and lease exit costs.

Leased property and equipme

The Company leases corporate-owned stores anibdigtin centers and administrative offices. Minimuemtal payments, including any
fixed escalation of rental payments and rent premsitare amortized on a straight-line basis ovelifta®f the lease beginning on the
possession date. Rental costs incurred during streamion period, prior to store opening, are redpgd as rental expense. The difference
between the recognized rental expense and theréoti@l payments paid is reflected on the constdiidalance sheet as a deferred lease
liability or a prepaid lease asset.

Deferred lease inducements, which include leaseihgddovements paid for by the landlord and fred,rare recorded as liabilities on the
consolidated balance sheet and recognized as eti@uof rent expense on a straight-line basis dvetterm of the lease.

Contingent rental payments based on sales volureegeorded in the period in which the sales occur.

The Company recognizes a liability for the fairuabf a required asset retirement obligation (“AR®hen such obligation is incurred.
The Company’s AROs are primarily associated wigtsé&hold improvements which, at the end of a lekseCompany is contractually
obligated to remove in order to comply with thesieagreement. At the inception of a lease with sactditions, the Company records an ARC
liability and a corresponding capital asset in amoant equal to the estimated fair value of thegaltion. The liability is estimated based on a
number of assumptions requiring managenssjodgment, including store closing costs, codatidn rates and discount rates, and is accret
its projected future value over time. The capitdiasset is depreciated using the convention fared&tion of leasehold improvement assets.
Upon satisfaction of the ARO conditions, any diflece between the recorded ARO liability and thealaetirement costs incurred is
recognized as an operating gain or loss in thedlmaded statements of operations.

The Company recognizes a liability for a cost aded with a lease exit or disposal activity whentsobligation is incurred. A lease €
or disposal activity is measured initially at igsrfvalue in the period in which the liability isdurred. The Company estimates fair value at the
cease-use date of its operating leases as theniem&ase rentals, reduced by estimated subleasals that could be reasonably obtained for
the property, even where the Company does notdrtteenter into a sublease. Estimating the cosediin lease exit costs involves subjective
assumptions, including the time it would take tblsase the leased location and the related potsuatidease income. The estimated accruals
for these costs could be significantly affectefiitffire experience differs from that used in théiahestimate. Lease exit costs are included in
provision for impairment and lease exit costs.

Deferred revenue

Receipts from the sale of gift cards are treatediefsrred revenue. Amounts received in respecifofards are recorded as unredeemed
gift card liability. When gift cards are redeemed dépparel, the Company recognizes the relatechteve
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Revenue recognitiol

Net revenue includes sales of apparel to custotheyagh corporate-owned and operated retail stoiesct to consumer through
www.lululemon.com www.ivivva.comand other country and region specific websitegsstiirough a network of wholesale accounts, ared
from company-operated showrooms.

Sales to customers through corporateied retail stores are recognized at the poisatd, net of an estimated allowance for salesns!

Sales of apparel to customers through the Compaetad internet site are recognized when goodshigped, net of an estimated
allowance for sales returns.

Sales of apparel to wholesale accounts are recedmihen goods are shipped and collection is rea$paasured.
All revenue is reported net of sales taxes coltbébde various governmental agencies.

Revenue from the Comparsyift cards is recognized when tendered for paynmerupon redemption. Outstanding customer bakace
included in “Unredeemed gift card liability” on tleensolidated balance sheets. There are no expirdéites on the Company’s gift cards, and
lululemon does not charge any service fees thatecaudecrement to customer balances.

While the Company will continue to honor all gitirds presented for payment, management may deetherikelihood of redemption
to be remote for certain card balances due to, grotrer things, long periods of inactivity. In teesrcumstances, to the extent management
determines there is no requirement for remittingl dslances to government agencies under unclapmgzkrty laws, card balances may be
recognized in the consolidated statements of ojp@asain “Net revenue.” For the years ended Febr@aB013, January 29, 2012 and
January 30, 2011, net revenue recognized on unrestkgift card balances was $1,351, $1,775, and$1réspectively.

Cost of goods sold

Cost of goods sold includes the cost of purchasetimandise, including in-bound freight, duty andnedundable taxes incurred in
delivering the goods to the Company'’s distributi@mters. It also includes all occupancy costs sigaminimum rent, contingent rent where
applicable, property taxes, utilities and deprécraexpense for the Company’s corporate-owned $ta@ions and all costs incurred in
operating the Company’s distribution centers amdipction, design and merchandise departments, hegnamd shrink and valuation reserves.
Production, design, merchandise and distributionierecosts include salaries and benefits as wealpasating expenses, which include
occupancy costs and depreciation expense for thgp@woy’s distribution centers.

Store pre-opening costs
Operating costs incurred prior to the opening af stores are expensed as incurred.

Income taxes

The Company follows the liability method with resp& accounting for income taxes. Deferred incéaxeassets and liabilities are
determined based on temporary differences betweenarrying amounts and the tax basis of assethadilities. Deferred income tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted tas tht are expected to be in effect when theserdiftes are anticipated to reverse. Deferred
income tax assets are reduced by a valuation afiogyaf based on the weight of available evideitds,more likely than not that some portion
or all of the deferred tax assets will not be resali
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The recognition of a deferred income tax asseaget primarily on management’s forecasts, includimgent and proposed tax
legislation, current and anticipated taxable incpuatiization of previously unrealized non-operatiloss carryforwards and regulatory reviews
of tax filings. Given the judgments and estimatzuired and the sensitivity of the results to tigaificant assumptions used, the accounting
estimates used in relation to the recognition ééted income tax assets are subject to measurameattainty and are susceptible to a
material change if the underlying assumptions chang

The Company provides for taxes at the rate apfbctaio the appropriate tax jurisdiction. Becausesgnt intentions are to reinvest the
unremitted earnings into foreign operations, then@any does not provide U.S. income taxes on untedniarnings of foreign subsidiaries.
Management periodically assesses the need toautilezse unremitted earnings to finance foreignatjmers. This assessment is based on cast
flow projections that are the result of estimatefiture production and operational and fiscal objes by tax jurisdiction for our operations.
Such estimates are inherently imprecise since rmaasymptions utilized in the cash flow projectiores subject to revision in the future.

The Company files income tax returns in the Uniégkes, Canada and various foreign and state ictitsus. The 2011 and 2012 tax
years remain subject to examination by the U.Srf@dcand state tax authorities. The 2008 tax yeatill open for certain state tax authoriti
The 2008 to 2012 tax years remain subject to exatioim by tax authorities in certain foreign juristittns. Our policy is to recognize interest
expense and penalties related to income tax matseasselling, general and administrative expefisEebruary 3, 2013, the Company does nc
have any significant accruals for interest reldatednrecognized tax benefits or tax penalties.rtmmpany transfer pricing policies are
currently subject to audits by various foreign jartsdictions. Although management believes that@ompanys intercompany transfer pricil
policies and tax positions are reasonable, thé diegermination of tax audits or potential tax ditgs may be materially different from that
which is reflected in the Company’s income tax jgmns and accruals.

Currency translation

The functional currency for each entity includedhirse consolidated financial statements thatnsicited outside of the United States
(the foreign entities) is the applicable local emey. Assets and liabilities of each foreign engitg translated into U.S. dollars at the exchange
rate in effect on the balance sheet date. Revamliexpenses are translated at the average raffedh @uring the period. Unrealized translat
gains and losses are recorded as a cumulativdatiansadjustment, which is included in other coef@nsive income or loss, which is a
component of accumulated other comprehensive inédoaheded in stockholders’ equity.

Foreign currency transactions denominated in aecgyr other than an entity’s functional currency r@measured into the functional
currency with any resulting gains and losses inetlith income, except for gains and losses arismgpt@rcompany foreign currency
transactions that are of a long-term investmenineat

Fair value of financial instruments

The Company'’s financial instruments consist of casth cash equivalents, accounts receivable, trectuats payable, accrued liabilities,
and other liabilities. Unless otherwise noteds iiianagement’s opinion that the Company is notgeghto significant interest, currency or
credit risks arising from these financial instrurgerll foreign exchange gains or losses are rezmbid the consolidated statements of
operations under selling, general and adminiseagxpenses. The fair value of these financial umsénts approximates their carrying value,
unless otherwise noted.

Foreign exchange risk

A significant portion of the Company’s sales areateinated in Canadian dollars. The Company’s exgouforeign exchange risk is
mainly related to fluctuations between the Canadultar and the
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U.S. dollar. This exposure is partly mitigated byadural hedge in that a significant portion of @@mpany’s operating costs are also
denominated in Canadian dollars. The Company sea{posed to changes in interest rates. The Congaes/ not hedge foreign currency and
interest rate exposure in a manner that wouldedyteliminate the effect of changes in foreign engy exchange rates, or interest rates on ne
income and cash flows.

The aggregate foreign exchange (losses) gainsdedlin income amount to $(625), $(759), and $47THe years ended February 3,
2013, January 29, 2012, and January 30, 2011, ctrspls.

Concentration of credit risk

The Company is not exposed to significant credk an its cash and cash equivalents and trade atcmceivable. Cash and cash
equivalents are held with high quality financiadtitutions. Trade accounts receivable are primdiridyn certain franchisees and wholesale
accounts. The Company does not require collaterslipport the trade accounts receivable; howenariitain circumstances, the Company
may require parties to provide payment for goodsrpo delivery of the goods. The accounts recdwaloe net of an allowance for doubtful
accounts, which is established based on managesres#essment of the credit risks of the underlgoapunts.

Stocl-based compensation

The Company accounts for stobksed compensation using the fair value methodfdihealue of awards granted is estimated at tite
of grant and recognized as employee compensatijpense on a straight-line basis over the requisitéice period with the offsetting credit to
additional paid-in capital. For awards with senag®l/or performance conditions, the total amourtoofipensation expense to be recognized i
based on the number of awards expected to vessautjusted to reflect those awards that do uliéfyatest. For awards with performance
conditions, the Company recognizes the compensatipanse if and when the Company concludes ti@pibbable that the performance
condition will be achieved. The Company reassetgeprobability of achieving the performance coioditat each reporting date. For awards
with market conditions, all compensation expensedsgnized irrespective of whether such conditinesmet.

Earnings per share

Earnings per share is calculated using the weigatedage number of common shares outstanding dth@geriod. Diluted earnings per
share is calculated by dividing net income avadablcommon stockholders for the period by thetedduweighted-average number of commor
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted egsper share reflects the potential dilution fmemmon shares issuable through stock
options and performance share units using theurgasock method.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith generally accepted accounting principlethie United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfenetttae reported amounts of assets and liakslgied the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial stadens as well as the reported amounts of revenuexmehses during the reporting period.

Recently issued accounting standar

In February 2013, the FASB amended ASC Topic 220€omprehensive Income (“ASC 220") to requiresatity to provide
additional information about reclassifications oftiaccumulated other comprehensive income. Thidangde is effective for reporting periods
beginning on or after December 15, 2012. The Compaiopted the amendment in the fourth quarterso&fi2012 with no material impact on
the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
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In January 2013, the FASB amended ASC Topic 21a@mia Sheet (“ASC 210”) to clarify the scope of ihguired enhanced disclosures
that will enable financial statement users to eatduhe effect or potential effect of netting agaments on a company’s financial position,
including the effect or potential effect of riglusetoff associated within scope assets and iligsil The amendment requires enhanced
disclosures by requiring improved information abfiwéncial instruments and derivative instrumeht tare either (i) offset in accordance with
ASC 210-20-45 or ASC 815-10-45 or (ii) subject toemforceable master netting arrangement or sirage@ement, irrespective of whether
they are offset in accordance with ASC 210-20-4B8€ 815-10-45. This guidance is effective for amlmeriods beginning on or after
January 1, 2013. The Company will adopt the amemdimethe first quarter of fiscal 2013 and expawismaterial impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements.

In July 2012, the Financial Accounting Standardafiq“FASB”) amended Accounting Standards Codifama(*ASC") Topic 350
Intangibles—Goodwill and Other (“ASC 350d)low an entity to first assess qualitative factorsletermine whether it is necessary to perfol
guantitative impairment test. Under these amendspamt entity would not be required to calculatefétievalue of an indefinitdived intangible
asset unless the entity determines, based on afiisditassessment, that it is not more likely that the indefinite-lived intangible asset is
impaired. The amendments include a number of everdscircumstances for an entity to consider irdoeting the qualitative assessment. The
Company adopted the amendment in the second quédffiscal 2012 with no material impact on the C@myp's consolidated financial
statements.

Reclassifications
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassifiesbhform to fiscal 2012 presentation.

3 INVENTORIES

February 3, January 29,

2013 2012
Finished goods $163,00¢ $105,46:.
Raw material 58¢ 2,531
Provision for obsolescence and shr (8,369 (3,896
$155,22 $104,09

4 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

February 3, January 29,

2013 2012
Land $ 72,67¢ $ 60,01«
Buildings 10,96¢ 5,01¢
Leasehold improvemen 109,23: 113,93:
Furniture and fixture 30,901 22,51:
Computer hardware and softwz 81,09¢ 51,657
Equipment and vehicle 1,48¢ 1,28t
Accumulated amortization and depreciat (91,739 (91,479
$214,63¢ $162,94:

Included in the cost of property and equipmentcaigtalized software costs of $13,874 and $14,1%®hruary 3, 2013 and January 29,
2012, respectively, associated with internally dewed software.

Depreciation expense related to property and eceiiprmvas $41,671, $28,945 and $23,549 for the yaatsd February 3, 2013, January
29, 2012, and January 30, 2011, respectively.
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5 GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

February 3, January 29,

2013 2012
Goodwill $ 23,60¢ $ 23,60¢
Changes in foreign currency exchange r 2,451 2,72
26,06( 26,33¢
Intangible—reacquired franchise righ $ 10,63( $ 10,70¢
Accumulated amortizatio (8,07¢) (6,747)
Changes in foreign currency exchange r 1,58i 1,57¢
4,141 5,53¢
Total goodwill and intangible $ 30,20: $ 31,87

Amortization expense related to intangible assets $1,329, $1,314, and $1,065 for the years endedifry 3, 2013, January 29, 2012,
and January 30, 2011, respectively. The estimajgregate amortization expense is as follows:

Fiscal Year
2013 $1,10¢2
2014 982
2015 897
2016 81C
2017 27¢
Thereaftel 75
$4,141

During September 2011, the Company reacquiredsetgmirchase transactions four franchised stores tiotal cash consideration of
$5,654 plus working capital adjustments of $17@luded in the Company’s consolidated statementpefations for the year ended
January 29, 2012 are the results of the reacqria@ghised stores from the dates of acquisitiodatauary 29, 2012.

The following table summarizes the fair valueshaf het assets acquired at the date of acquisition:

Inventory $ 617
Prepaid and other assi 24
Property and equipme 23¢
Goodwill 5,16¢
Total assets acquire 6,04¢
Unredeemed gift card liabilit 224
Total liabilities assume 224
Total identifiable net asse $5,82¢

The acquisition of the franchised stores was plamanagemens vertical retail growth strategy. There are n@kmany franchised stor
remaining. The reacquired franchise rights are sim@amt on a straight-line basis over their estimateeful lives. Goodwill is reviewed for
impairment annually, or as events occur or circamsts arise which may reduce the fair value of gilbbelow carrying value. The weighted-
average remaining useful lives of the reacquiraddhise rights was 3.26 as at February 3, 2013l&fdyears as at January 29, 2012.
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6 ACCRUED LIABILITIES

February 3, January 29,

2013 2012
Inventory purchases $ 7,638 $ 9,64¢
Sales tax collecte 8,501 12,74(
Accrued ren 5,68¢ 5,34:
Other 8,21( 6,80¢

7 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

February 3, January 29,

2013 2012
Deferred lease liability $ 16,78t $ 15,30:
Tenant Inducemen 13,637 9,71
$ 30,42: $ 25,01«

8 LONG-TERM DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES

In April 2007, the Company executed a credit facivith a lending institution that provided for &®%$20,000 uncommitted demand
revolving credit facilities to fund the working dtad requirements of the Company. Borrowings urttieruncommitted credit facilities are mi
on a when-and-as-needed basis at the discretitthre dZompany.

Borrowings under the credit facility can be madbesi as i) Revolving Loans—Revolving loan borrovangill bear interest at a rate
equal to the Bank’s CDN$ or USD$ annual base deéirfed as zero% plus the lender’s annual prime) g@er annum, ii) Offshore Loans—
Offshore rate loan borrowings will bear interesaaite equal to a base rate based upon LIBORéoapplicable interest period, plus
1.125 percent per annum, iii) Bankers AcceptanceankBrs acceptance borrowings will bear interete@bankers acceptance rate plus
1.125 percent per annum and iv) Letters of Cretit laetters of Guarantee—Borrowings drawn down utetéers of credit or guarantee issued
by the banks will bear a 1.125 percent per annan fe

At February 3, 2013, there were no borrowings auiding under this credit facility. As well, at Fabary 3, 2013, letters of credit totaling
USD#$nil and guarantees totaling USD$1,406 had imsered under the facility, which reduced the amewailable by a corresponding amoi

9 STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Authorized share capite

On June 8, 2011 the Company’s stockholders appravea-for-one stock split (the “Stock Split”) dfe Company’s common stock and
an increase in the Company’s authorized commork$tom 200,000 shares to 400,000 shares. Shatbe @ompany’s common stock began
trading on a post-split basis on July 12, 2011henNasdaqg Stock Market and July 6, 2011 on therfor§tock Exchange. In connection with
the Stock Split, the stockholders also approvesiaafor-one split of the Company’s special votingclt and an increase in the Company’s
authorized special voting stock from 30,000 to 60,0 ulu Canadian Holding, Inc., a wholly-owned sidgliary of the Company, effected a two-
for-one stock split of the exchangeable sharesqglware exchangeable for an equal number of shatee €ompany’s common stock) in
connection with the Stock Split.

56



Table of Contents

The holders of the special voting stock are emtitteone vote for each share held. The speciahgahares are not entitled to receive
dividends or distributions or receive any consitlerain the event of a liquidation, dissolutionwind-up. To the extent that exchangeable
shares as described below are exchanged for coratnck, a corresponding number of special votingeshwill be cancelled without
consideration.

The holders of the exchangeable shares have diided liquidation rights equivalent to those ofdesk of the common shares of the
Company. The exchangeable shares can be conver@ome for one basis by the holder at any tined¢otmmon shares of the Company plus
a cash payment for any accrued and unpaid dividétalslers of exchangeable shares are entitledetedme or economically equivalent
dividend as declared on the common stock of thefizmy. The exchangeable shares are non-voting. dhgény has the right to convert the
exchangeable shares into common shares of the Ggnapany time after the earlier of July 26, 20dhé, date on which less than 4,188
exchangeable shares are outstanding or in the efepttain events such as a change in control.

Purchase of no-controlling interest

In August 2012, the Company purchased the non-glinty interest in lululemon athletica AustraliayPitd (“lululemon australia”) for
$26,013. lululemon australia is engaged in theitigion of healthy lifestyle inspired athletic apl, which is sold through a chain of
corporate-owned retail locations and through a ogtwf wholesale accounts, in Australia and NewlZe@ The Company previously
accounted for its 80 percent interest in lululeraastralia as a subsidiary with non-controlling iag.

As a result of the transaction, the carrying amadiii5,680 of the non-controlling interest was reghlito $nil. The Company’equity wa
reduced by $20,333, the excess of the purchase gvier the net adjustments, as a charge to adalifp@id in capital.

10 STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION
Stoclk-based compensation plans

The Company’s employees participate in variouskstiased compensation plans which are provided &tmpany directly.

In July 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors @ddpand the Company’s stockholders approved tb& EQuity Incentive Plan
(2007 Plan”). The 2007 Plan provides for the gsasftstock options, stock appreciation rights, penance share units, restricted stock or
restricted stock units to employees (includingagffs and directors who are also employees) of tregany. The majority of stock options
granted to date have a four-year vesting periodvastiat a rate of 25% each year on the annivedstsyof the grant. Performance share units

issued under the 2007 Plan generally vest threes yean the grant date and restricted stock issunetkr the 2007 Plan vest one year from the
grant date. To date, 90 shares of restricted dtagk been issued under the 2007 Plan to certantdis and consultants of the Company.

The Company’s policy is to issue shares upon tleectsse of Company options or vesting of Performadicare Units from treasury.

Stock-based compensation expense charged to infaortiee plans was $15,637, $10,340 and $7,27hyears ended February 3,
2013, January 29, 2012, and January 30, 2011, ctrsplg.

Total unrecognized compensation cost for all stoaked compensation plans was $20,871 as at Feldua®yl 3, which is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 2a@syeand was $18,619 as at January 29, 2012 aveighted-average period of 2.2 years.
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Employee stock purchase pl¢

The Company’s Board of Directors and stockholdergaved the Company’s Employee Share Purchase(FH&®PP”) in September
2007. The ESPP allows for the purchase of commmoksif the Company by all eligible employees ab&2iscount from fair market value
subject to certain limits as defined in the ESPe aximum number of shares available under thdPESB,000 shares. During the year
ended February 3, 2013, 22 shares were purchasked tie ESPP, which were funded by the Companytiivepen market purchases.

Company stock options and performance share units

A summary of the Company’s stock options, perforagashare units and restricted shares activity &bfuary 3, 2013, January 29,
2012, and January 30, 2011, and changes duringetits then ended is presented below:

Number of Weightec- Number of Weightec- Number of Weightec-
Average Performance Average Average
Stock Exercise Grant Restricted Grant
Options Price Share Units Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Balance at January 31, 2010 4,387 $ 7.04 — $ — 30 $ 6.92
Grantec 501 25.2: 18: 20.9¢ 11 19.3i
Exercisec 1,36¢ 4.3¢ — — 29 7.6€
Forfeited 24¢€ 8.7z 9 20.61 4 6.9z
Balance at January 30, 20 3,27( $ 10.8:¢ 174 $ 20.9¢ 8 $ 21.2¢
Grantec 182 45.47% 231 40.9¢ 9 47.7¢
Exercisec 1,15(C 8.3¢ — — 8 23.4]
Forfeited 5C 16.62 21 41.0( 1 60.5¢
Balance at January 29, 20 2,25¢ $ 14.77 384 $ 31.9( 8 $ 46.1(
Grantec 84 75.52 15€ 74.4¢ 16 63.97
Exercisec 874 12.6(C — — 8 46.1(
Forfeited 8€ 20.4: 49 31.81 — —
Balance at February 3, 20 1,375 $ 19.51 491 $ 45.47 16 $ 63.97

The Company’s performance share units are awaaleligible employees and entitle the grantee teiveca maximum of 1.5 shares of
common stock per performance share unit if the Gomachieves specified performance goals and tr@eg remains employed during the
vesting period. The fair value of performance shanis is based on the closing price of the Comfgatgmmon stock on the award date.
Expense for performance share units is recognizezhvit is probable the performance goal will beiewokd.

The following table summarizes information abowic&toptions outstanding and exercisable at Febr8a?@13:

Qutstanding Exercisable
Weighted- Weighted-
Number of Average VXE\J/IS:];S; Number of Average VXE\J/IS:];S;
Range of Exercise Remaining Exercise Remaining
Exercise Prices Options Price Life (Years) Options Price Life (Years)
$0.25 — $0.30 11z $ 0.3 3.6 11z $ 0.3 3.6
$3.57-$9.00 40C 4.6z 3.t 16¢ 4.5Z 4.C
$10.19- $14.51 31¢€ 12.3¢ 5.¢ 184 12.2 6.C
$16.16- $25.23 17¢ 19.6: 4.3 68 19.7¢ 4.3
$33.50- $57.25 28¢ 39.7( 5.1 82 38.3¢ 5.1
$58.63- $77.40 81 75.52 6.4 1 65.01 6.C
1,377  $ 19.5] 4. 617 $ 12.3: 4.

Intrinsic Value $67,21¢ $ 34,25¢
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As of February 3, 2013, the unrecognized compemsatst related to these options was $7,382, wikielpected to be recognized over
a weighted-average period of 2.3 years; and tta agigregate intrinsic value for stock options tartding and exercisable was $34,256. The
intrinsic value of stock options exercised durihg years ended February 3, 2013, January 29, 20@2]anuary 30, 2011 was $53,605,
$42,783, and $28,463. The weight®derage grant date fair value of options grantethduhe years ended February 3, 2013, Januarg®®,
and January 30, 2011 was $37.20, $22.51, and $1283=ctively.

The fair value of options with service conditionasadetermined at the date of grant using the B&adteles model. Expected volatilities
are based on a review of a peer group of publielgad apparel retailers. The expected term of pptigth service conditions is the simple
average of the term and the requisite service gexsostated in the respective option contracts.ribkeree interest rate is the Federal Reserve
federal funds rate. The following assumptions wesed in calculating the fair value of stock optissied in fiscal 2012:

lululemon
athletica inc.
Dividend yield 0%
Expected volatility 64.65%
Risk-free interest rat 0.72%
Weightec-average life 4.06 year

11 EARNINGS PER SHARE
The details of the computation of basic and diligachings per share are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended

February 3, January 29 January 30,
2013 2012 2011

Net income $271,43: $184,96: $122,19°
Net income attributable to n-controlling interes 87¢ 901 35C
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica $270,55¢ $184,06: $121,84
Basic weighte-average number of shares outstanc 144.,00( 143,19¢ 141,72(
Effect of stock options assumed exerci 1,80¢ 2,082 2,13¢
Diluted weighte-average number of shares outstanc 145,80t 145,27¢ 143,85t
Basic earnings per she $ 1.8¢ $ 1.2¢ $ 0.8¢
Diluted earnings per sha $ 1.8t $ 1.27 $ 0.8t

12 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company has obligations under operating lefaseéts office, distribution centers and corporatened store premises in Canada, the
United States, Australia, New Zealand and Hong Kdérgyof February 3, 2013, the lease terms of varleases are from two to 10 years. A
substantial number of the Company’s leases foraratp-owned store premises include renewal opanscertain of the Company’s leases
include rent escalation clauses, rent holidaysleasehold rental incentives. Certain of the Comjzleases for corporate-owned store
premises also include contingent rental paymergedban sales volume. The Company is required terdaRosits for rental payments
pursuant to certain lease agreements, which haaeibeluded in other non-current assets. Minimumuahbasic rent payments excluding
other executory operating costs, pursuant to lagseements are approximately as laid out in thie tadlow. These amounts include
commitment in respect of corporate-owned storeshthae not yet opened but for which lease agreesrieate been executed.
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Fiscal Yeal

2013 $57,69:
2014 56,92(
2015 53,19¢
2016 47,712
2017 37,19:
Thereaftel 50,18:

Rent expense for the years ended February 3, 2@ah8ary 29, 2012, and January 30, 2011 was $826628117, and $53,071,
respectively, under operating lease agreementsjstong of minimum rental expense of $54,050, $@3,and $36,754, respectively, and
contingent rental amounts of $28,378, $23,322,%6J317, respectively.

On October 12, 2012, former hourly employees ofGbenpany filed a class action lawsuit in the Sugre@iourt of the State of California
entittedRebekah Geare et al v. lululemon athletica ifiee lawsuit alleges that the Company violated vexid.S. labor codes by failing to
provide meal and rest breaks, failing to pay minimuage, failing to pay overtime, failing to pay taén wages, failing to provide reasonable
seating and failing to provide unpaid vacation mas wages at time of termination. The plaintifts seeking an unspecified amount of
damages. The Company intends to vigorously defeadnatter.

On August 10, 2012, customers of the Company flethss action lawsuit in San Diego Superior CentitledLaura Chaikin et al v.
lululemon athletica incThe lawsuit alleges that the Company violated ©atifa Civil Code sections by requesting and captugersonal
information from guests using credit cards at thimfpof-sale in stores. The plaintiffs are seekamgunspecified amount of damages. The
Company intends to vigorously defend the matter.

The Company is, from time to time, involved in rioetlegal matters incidental to its business. Managnt believes that the ultimate
resolution of any such current proceedings will mte a material adverse effect on the Companyitiraged financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

13 RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS
The Company entered into the following transactioitk related parties:

February 3, January 29 January 30,
2013 2012 2011
Payments to related parties
Occupancy costs for one corpo-owned store $ 151 $ 134 $ 10C
Consulting fee! $ 29t $ 30t $ 31

During the year ended January 30, 2011, the Companiyncipal stockholder increased his interestrfre0% to 100% in a company that
leases retail space to one corporate-owned storesulting fees were paid to a relative of our gpatstockholder.
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14 SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Other, including changes in non-cash working céfigans:

February 3,
2013

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and atitentasset: $(18,309)
(Increase) in inventorie (51,029
(Decrease) increase in trade accounts pay (13,48)
(Decrease) increase in accrued liabili (20¢)
(Decrease) increase in sales tax colle (4,237)
Increase (decrease) in income taxes pay 30,95:
Increase in accrued compensation and related egg 4,69t
Increase in deferred gift card rever 13,71
Increase in other n-cash balance 5,63

$(32,259)
Cash paid for income tax $ 71,34:
Interest paic $ 20¢

15 INCOME TAXES

January 29,

2012
$ 1,34
(46,075
7,861
1,027
8,23:
(3,951)
5,97¢
6,11(
5,74%
$ (13,730
$ 85,63
$ 501

January 30,

2011
$ (3,449
(7,952
(5,16
5,58¢
1,811
14,92¢
6,417
7,31(
4,47¢
$ 23,96¢

$ 30,96¢
$ 424

The Company files income tax returns in the U.@n&la and various foreign, state and provinci@dlistions. The 2011 and 2012 tax
years remain subject to examination by the U.Srf@dcand state tax authorities. The 2008 tax yeatill open for certain state tax authoriti
The 2008 to 2012 tax years remain subject to exatioim by tax authorities in certain foreign juristittns. The Company’s policy is to
recognize interest expense and penalties relateddme tax matters as a selling, general and astrative expense. At February 3, 2013, the
Company does not have any significant accrualinferest related to unrecognized tax benefits optnalties.

The Company’s intercompany transfer pricing poicie currently subject to audits by the variousifm tax jurisdictions. Although the
Company believes that its intercompany transfaimgi policies and tax positions are fully suppolt¢akhe final determination of tax audits or
potential tax disputes may be different from thatah is reflected in the Company’s income tax psavis and accruals.

The provision for income taxes consists of theofwlhg:

February 3,
2013

Federal income tax at statutory rate 35.(%
Non-deductible compensation expel 0.t
U.S. state taxe 1.2
Foreign tax rate differenti (7.7)
Permanent and oth (0.9
Provision for income taxe 28.8%
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2012
35.(%
0.
2.8
(3.9)
0.
36.1%

January 30.

2011
35.(%
0.€
1.7
(4.0)
(0.2)
33.5%
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The tax effects of temporary differences that gise to significant portions of the deferred tagets and deferred tax liabilities at
February 3, 2013 and January 29, 2012 are presbated:

February 3, January 29,
2013 2012
Deferred tax assets/(liabilitie

Net operating loss carryforwa $ 2,39i $ 65E
Foreign tax credit 4,58¢ —
Property and equipme (13,15) (6,957
Deferred lease liabilit 6,24: 5,82t
Lease exit cost — 957
Stoclk-based compensatic 3,31 2,171
Inventory 5,37: 1,23(
Tenant inducemen 4,50¢ 3,50¢
Other 1,764 1,201

$ 15,03 $ 8,58i

The Company’s current and deferred taxes from fddstate and foreign sources were as follows:

February 3, January 29, January 30,
2013 2012 2011

Income before provision for income tay

Domestic $ 63,42¢ $114,48: $ 57,58:

Foreign 317,97( 174,97 125,69:
Income before provision for income tay 381,39¢ 289,45! 183,27
Current taxe:

Federa $ 22,59¢ $ 45,62 $ 9,47¢

State 3,79t 8,43¢ 2,43t

Foreign 90,01% 51,12¢ 37,93t
Total current 116,41( 105,18 49,84¢
Deferred taxe

Federa $ (5,667) $ 73 $ 11,18

State (78€) 12 63E

Foreign 8 (779 (589
Total deferrec (6,44%) (693) 11,23¢
Provision for income taxe $109,96! $104,49: $ 61,08(

U.S. income and foreign withholding taxes havebwsn provided on approximately CDN $437,009 at fralyr3, 2013 of cumulative
undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries. Tmenpany intends to reinvest these earnings fofateseeable future. If these amounts were
distributed to the U.S., in the form of dividendsotherwise, the Company would be subject to aoiditi U.S. income taxes, which could be
material. Determination of the amount of unrecogdideferred income tax liabilities on these eamisgiot practicable because such liability,
if any, is dependent on circumstances existingidf when remittance occurs.

16 SEGMENTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Company applies ASC Topic 2&kgment ReportinASC 280"), in determining reportable segmentsffoancial statement
disclosure. The Company reports segments basdtedinaincial information it uses in managing itsiness. The Company’s reportable
segments are comprised of corporate-owned stores,
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direct to consumer and other. Direct to consum@uifes sales from the Company’s e-commerce websitaachise sales, wholesale,
showrooms sales and outlet sales have been comibitoesther. The Company has reviewed its genengdarate expenses and determined
some costs previously classified as general corpan direct segment expenses. Accordingly, &l gear comparable information has been
reclassified to conform to the current year clasaifon. Information for these segments is detaifethe table below:

Fiscal Year Ended

January 30.
February 3, January 29,
2013 2012 2011
Net revenue¢
Corporat-owned store $1,090,18 $ 816,92! $590,38¢
Direct to consume 197,25! 106,31: 57,34¢
Other 82,92: 77,60 63,96
$1,370,35! $1,000,83! $711,70:
Income from operations before general corporateesg
Corporat-owned store $ 379,67( $ 297,80¢ $207,69.
Direct to consume 82,941 44,17¢ 14,03t
Other 17,37( 21,10¢ 16,92¢
$ 479,98 $ 363,08 $238,65:.
General corporate exper 103,54¢ 76,12¢ 58,26
Income from operation 376,43¢ 286,95¢ 180,39:
Other income (expense), r 4,957 2,50( 2,88¢
Income before provision for income tay $ 381,39¢ $ 289,45 $183,27
Capital expenditure
Corporat-owned store $ 64,86 $ 34,117 $ 14,53¢
Direct to consume 4,881 6,72¢ 4,62¢
Corporate 23,48¢ 76,05t 11,19¢
$ 93,22¢ $ 116,89¢ $ 30,35]
Depreciation and amortizatic
Corporat-owned store $ 27,51¢ $ 18,48( $ 15,58t¢
Direct to consume 3,39: 2,37 19C
Corporate 12,08¢ 9,40z 8,83¢
$ 43,00( $ 30,25¢ $ 24,61«

The intercompany wholesale sales of $490,982, $868nd $10,188 for the years ended February R,2thuary 29, 2012, and
January 30, 2011 respectively, have been excluded the net revenue in the Other reportable segrreatdition, the income from operatis
reported included in the segment results for Otloexs not reflect the intercompany profit on thedess which amounted to $216,156, $21,(
and $931 for the years ended February 3, 2013adpa29, 2012, and January 30, 2011, respectivélg.ificrease in intercompany wholesale
sales and the profit on these sales in fiscal 2@h2pared to prior years was the result of revigteltompany pricing agreements.

The Company operates in five geographic areas—@arlae United States, Australia and New Zealandh asd Europe. Revenue from
these regions for the years ended February 3, ZahBiary 29, 2012, and January 30, 2011 was asv&ll

January 30,
February 3, January 29,
2013 2012 2011
United States $ 839,90¢ $ 536,18: $323,47
Canade 461,58t 425,72( 371,60:
Outside of North Americ 68,86+ 38,93} 16,62:
$1,370,35! $1,000,83! $711,70:
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Long-lived assets by geographic area for the yeaded February 3, 2013, January 29, 2012, and 3a80a2011 were as follows:

February 3, January 29 January 30,

2013 2012 2011
United States $ 68,11¢ $ 47,13 $ 33,51
Canade 135,50! 107,34( 33,61¢
Outside of North Americ 11,01¢ 8,47( 3,82¢
$214,63¢ $162,94. $ 70,95¢

Substantially all of the Company'’s intangible assetd goodwill relate to the reporting segment isting of corporate-owned stores.

17 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

The following tables present the Company’s unaddipearterly results of operations and compreherisiv@me for each of the eight
fiscal quarters in the period ended February 3328bu should read the following tables in conjimectwith the Company’s audited
consolidated financial statements and related rayipearing elsewhere in this Form K0The Company has prepared the information belo
a basis consistent with its audited consolidatedrftial statements and has included all adjustmeaitsisting of normal recurring adjustme
which, in the opinion of the Company’s managemard,necessary to fairly present its operating te$oil the quarters presented. The
Company’s historical unaudited quarterly resultgpérations are not necessarily indicative of tesfior any future quarter or for a full year.
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Fiscal 2012 Fiscal 2011
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
(In thousands) (unaudited)

Consolidated statements @

operations and comprehensive

income:
Net revenue $485,48¢ $316,53°  $282,63: $285,69¢ $371,52( $230,21t $212,320  $186,78(
Cost of goods sol 210,98: 141,23 126,87! 128,43: 162,47t 101,70: 90,25¢ 77,05:
Gross profit 274,50 175,30( 155,75! 157,26 209,04 128,51: 122,06 109,72
Operating expense
Selling, general and administrative

expense: 121,93. 94,68¢ 85,56 84,19¢ 92,97, 68,79: 62,58¢ 58,04(
Income from operation 152,57 80,61 70,18¢ 73,06¢ 116,06 59,72 59,48: 51,68:
Other income (expense), r 1,457 1,42¢ 1,16¢ 91C 38C 61¢ 597 904
Income before provision for incor

taxes 154,03. 82,03t 71,35¢ 73,97¢ 116,44 60,34( 60,08( 52,59
Provision for income taxe 44,655 24,65t 13,65: 27,00! 42 ,55¢ 21,39¢ 21,46: 19,07¢
Net income 109,37! 57,38( 57,70: 46,974 73,88¢ 38,94 38,61¢ 33,51¢
Net income attributable to n-

controlling interes — 64 48( 331 371 147 23¢ 144
Net income attributable

lululemon athletica inc $109,37! $ 57,31« $ 57,22 ¢ 46,641 ¢ 73,51¢ $ 38,79« $ 38,37¢ $ 33,37:
Basic earnings per she $ 07 $ 04 $ 04C $ 03z $ 051 $ 027 $ o027 $ o0.2¢
Diluted earnings per sha $ 078 $ 03¢ $ 03¢ $ 03z $ 051 $ 027 $ 02 $ 0.2¢
Other comprehensive incorr
Foreign currency translation

adjustmen (79 2,64 (10,567 7,54¢ (282) (14,58¢) (1,077%) 17,16¢
Comprehensive incorn $109,29¢ $ 59,95¢ $ 46,65¢ $ 54,18t $ 73,23t $ 24,20¢ $ 37,30: $ 50,53:
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The Company’s quarterly results of operations haréed in the past and are likely to do so agaith@enfuture. As such, the Company
believes that comparisons of its quarterly resafitsperations should not be relied upon as an atitin of the Company’s future performance.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURE!
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our principal executiffecer and principal financial
officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effemtiess of the design and operation of our disclosomé&rols and procedures, as defined in
Rules 13a-15(e) and 13d(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934nasnded, or the Exchange Act, as of the end gf¢hied covere:
by this report, or the Evaluation Date. Based ujhenevaluation, our principal executive officer grthcipal financial officer concluded that
our disclosure controls and procedures were effects of the Evaluation Date. Disclosure contral$ grocedures are controls and procedure:
designed to reasonably ensure that informationiredjgo be disclosed in our reports filed underExehange Act, such as this report, is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported withitime periods specified in the SEC’s rules famohs. Disclosure controls and
procedures include controls and procedures designexhsonably ensure that such information is medated and communicated to our
management, including our chief executive officed ahief financial officer, as appropriate to alltmely decisions regarding required
disclosure.

Inherent Limitations Over Internal Controls

Our internal control over financial reporting issttged to provide reasonable assurances regattngliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements foeml purposes in accordance with generally acdegateounting principles. Our internal
control over financial reporting includes thoseigiels and procedures that (i) pertain to the maiee of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions dispositions of our assets; (ii) provide reasonalsiurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial stateisiin accordance with generally accepted acamyiptinciples, and that our receipts and
expenditures are being made only in accordanceawithorizations of our management and directord;(&in provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauittedd acquisition, use, or disposition of our assleat could have a material effect on the
financial statements. Management, including oungipial executive officer and principal financiafioér, does not expect that our internal
controls will prevent or detect all errors andfedlud. A control system, no matter how well desijaed operated, can provide only reasonabls
not absolute, assurance that the objectives afdh&ol system are met. Further, the design ofrdrobsystem must reflect the fact that there
are resource limitations on all control systemsewaluation of internal controls can provide absohssurance that all control issues and
instances of fraud, if any, have been detected,Ary evaluation of the effectiveness of contmolsiture periods are subject to the risk that
those internal controls may become inadequate Beaafuchanges in business conditions, or that¢igee® of compliance with the policies and
procedures may deteriorate.

Management’'s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaimg adequate internal control over financigaring (as defined in Rule 132(f)
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as apn#lanagement conducted an evaluation of thetefémess of our internal control over
financial reporting based on the criteria set fantinternal Control—Integrated Framework issuedhrsy Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission, or COB&3ed on this evaluation, management concludedvaaintained effective internal
control over financial reporting as of Februar®813. The effectiveness of our internal controlrdiancial reporting as of February 3, 2013
has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLihdependent auditors, who have expressed an opimitheir report on page 44 of this
Form 10-K.
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Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our internal control dwancial reporting during the fourth quarter oétliscal year ended February 3, 2013,
which were identified in connection with managensavaluation required by Rules 13a-15(d) and 15@Hlunder the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, that have materially &#fcor are reasonably likely to materially affemir internal control over financial reporting.
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PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNXCE

The information required by this item concerning dinectors, director nominees and Section 16 beiaébwnership reporting
compliance is incorporated by reference to oumikdfe Proxy Statement for our 2012 Annual Meetirigtockholders under the captions
“Election of Directors,” “Section 16(a) Benefici@wnership Reporting Compliance,” “Executive Offiseand “Corporate Governance.”

We have adopted a written code of business corahetethics, which applies to all of our directafficers and employees, including ¢
principal executive officer and our principal firal and accounting officer. Our Code of Businessidiict and Ethics is available on our
internet website, www.lululemon.coand can be obtained by writing to Investor Relajdalulemon athletica inc., 1818 Cornwall Avenue,
Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6J 1C7 ordrydéng an email to investor@Ilululemon.com. Theiimfation contained on our website
not incorporated by reference into this Annual Repa Form 10-K. Any amendments, other than tecdnadministrative or other non-
substantive amendments, to our Code of Businesdu@band Ethics or waivers from the provisionshef Code of Business Conduct and
Ethics for our principal executive officer and quincipal financial and accounting officer will lbésclosed on our internet website within four
business days following the date of such amendorentiver.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorpaaby reference to our 2013 Proxy Statement urecaptions “Executive
Compensation” and “Other Forms of Compensation.”

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS ANDMANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by this item is incorpeaby reference to our 2013 Proxy Statement urgecaption “Security Ownership of
Certain Beneficial Owners and Directors and Officer
Equity Compensation Plan Information (as of Februay 3, 2013)

Number of Securities

Remaining Available

Number of
Securities to be for Future Issuance
Issued Upon Weighted-Average Under Equity
Exercise of Exercise Price of Compensation Plans
Plan Category Outstanding Options Outstanding Options 1)
Equity compensation plans
approved by stockholde 1,377,03 $ 19.51] 14,832,29
Equity compensation plans
not approved by
stockholders — — —
Total 1,377,03I $ 19.51] 14,832,29

(1) This amount represents 9,310,367 shares af@mumon stock available for future issuance purst@atock options available for grant
under our 2007 Equity Incentive Plan and 5,521 @#8es of our common stock available for futureasge pursuant to our Employee
Share Purchase Pl¢
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, ANCDIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this item is incorpedby reference to our 2013 Proxy Statement urdecaptions “Certain Relationships
and Related Transactions” and “Corporate Governance

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is incorpadby reference to our 2013 Proxy Statement urgecaption “Fees for Professional
Services.”
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE
(a) Documents filed as part of this report:

1. Financial Statementd.he financial statements as set forth under Itesht8Bis Annual Report on Form 10-K are incorporatedein.

2. Financial Statement Schedule.

Schedule lI
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Balance at Charged tc Write -offs
Beginning of
Costs and Net of Balance at
Description Year Expenses Recoverie: End of Year

(In thousands)
Shrink Provision on Finished Goods

For the year ended January 30, 2 $ (1,319 (2,88)) 2,751 (1,449
For the year ended January 29, 2 (1,449 (1,752) 2,06¢ (1,12¢)
For the year ended February 3, 2( (1,126 (2,829 2,94¢ (1,000

Slow Moving and Obsolescence Provision on Finishg
Goods and Raw Materials

For the year ended January 30, 2 $ (96)) (284) 107 (1,139

For the year ended January 29, 2 (1,139 (2,217) 864 (2,48¢)

For the year ended February 3, 2( (2,486 (7,232 2,86¢ (6,850
Damage Provision on Finished Good

For the year ended January 30, 2 $ (299 (1,610 907 (1,007

For the year ended January 29, 2 (1,007) (1,55)) 2,26¢ (283)

For the year ended February 3, 2( (28%) (3,727 3,491 (519
Sales Allowance!

For the year ended January 30, 2 $ 307 21t — 522

For the year ended January 29, 2 522 392 — 914

For the year ended February 3, 2( 914 914 — 1,82¢
Valuation Allowance on Deferred Income Taxe:

For the year ended January 30, 2 $ (100 2 — (98

For the year ended January 29, 2 (98) 7 — (92)

For the year ended February 3, 2( (92) — — (92)
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Incorporated by Reference

3. Exhibits
Exhibit Index
Exhibit Filed
No. Exhibit Title Herewith Form Exhibit No.
3.1 Third Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorponeof 8-K 3.1
lululemon athletica inc
3.2 Certificate of Amendment to Amended and Restated 8-K 3.1
Certificate of Incorporation of lululemon athleticec.
3.3 Amended and Restated Bylaws of lululemon athlética 16-Q 3.2
3.4 Second Amended and Restated Bylaws of lululemon 8-K 3.1
athletica inc
35 Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of lululemonedité 8-K 3.1
inc.
4.1 Form of Specimen Stock Certificate of lululemonletica S-1/A 4.1
inc.
10.1* lululemon athletica inc. 2007 Equity Incentive P S-8 4.1
10.2* Form of Nor-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (standa 16-Q 10.1
10.3* Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (for 10Q 10.z
outside directors
10.4* Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (with 10Q 10.2
clawback provision
10.5* Form of Notice of Grant of Performance Shares and 10Q 10.4
Performance Shares Agreem
10.6* Form of Notice of Grant of Performance Shares and 10Q 10.t
Performance Shares Agreement (with clawback prow):
10.7*  Amended and Restated LIPO Investments (USA), Inc. S-1 10.c
Option Plan and form of Award Agreeme
10.8 Amended and Restated Registration Rights Agreement 10Q 10.4
dated July 26, 2007 between lululemon athleticaand the
parties named there
10.9 Exchange Trust Agreement dated July 26, 2007 betwee 10Q 10.t

lululemon athletica inc., Lulu Canadian Holdingg.land
Computershare Trust Company of Can
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001-3360¢

001-3360¢

001-3360¢
001-3360¢

001-3360¢
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001-3360¢
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001-3360¢

001-3360¢

333-14247:

001-3360¢

001-3360¢

Filing Date
3/31/200¢

7/01/201.:

9/10/200°
4/2/200¢

03/31/200!

7/9/200°

8/15/200°
12/6/201.
12/6/201.
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12/6/201.

5/1/200°

9/10/200°

9/10/200°
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Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit Filed
No. Exhibit Title Herewith Form Exhibit No. File No. Filing Date
10.10 Exchangeable Share Support Agreement dated JuB0Da, 10Q 10.€ 001-3360¢ 9/10/200°

between lululemon athletica inc., Lululemon Call¢bC and
Lulu Canadian Holding, Inc

10.11 Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust for Faithée 10Q 10.7 001-3360¢ 9/10/200°
Exchangeable Shares dated July 26, 2007, by andgthe
parties named there

10.12 Amended and Restated Arrangement Agreement dated as S-1/A 10.1¢ 333-14247: 7/9/200°
June 18, 2007, by and among the parties namedrii{@reluding
Plan of Arrangement and Exchangeable Share Prowik

10.13  Credit Facility between lululemon canada inc. amgyd® Bank of S-1 10.1¢ 333414247 5/1/200°
Canada dated as of April 11, 20

10.14 Form of Indemnification Agreement between lululenadhletica S-1/A 10.1¢ 333414247 7/9/200°
inc. and its directors and certain offici

10.15 Purchase and Sale Agreement between 2725312 Chradad 10K 10.1: 001-3360¢ 3/17/201:
lululemon athletica inc., dated December 22, 2

10.16" Outside Director Compensation Pl X

10.17* lululemon athletica inc. Employee Share Purchaaa 10-Q 10.z 001-3360¢ 11/29/200

10.18" Executive Employment Agreement with Christine MyDdated 8-K 10.1 001-3360¢ 7/30/200¢
effective as of August 1, 20(

10.19° Executive Bonus Plan of lululemon athletica i 8-K 10.1 001-3360¢ 3/19/201.

10.20° Amended Executive Employment Agreement, effectvefa
October 29, 2012 between lululemon athletica camaciaand
John E. Currie X

10.21’ Executive Employment Agreement, effective as of dha24, 10K 10.2:¢ 001-3360¢ 3/25/201(
2010 between lululemon athletica canada inc. arldri2g
Schweitzel

10.22° Executive Employment Agreement, effective as of dhe4, 10K 10.2¢ 001-3360¢ 3/25/201!
2010 between lululemon athletica canada inc. arategh
Watersor
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Exhibit
No.

211
23.1
311

31.2

32.1

101**

* Denotes a compensatory plan, contract or arrangememhich our directors or executive officers ngfticipate

Exhibit Title
Subsidiaries of lululemon athletica ir
Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers |

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant t

Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 200z

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuaat t
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 200z

Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sectiond,

as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-

Oxley Act of 200z

The following financial statements from the

Company’s 10-K for the fiscal year ended February

3, 2013, formatted in XBRL.: (i) Consolidated
Balance Sheets, (ii) Consolidated Statements of
Operations and Comprehensive Income, (iii)
Consolidated Statements of Stockholdé&guity, (iv)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (v) Notes to

the Consolidated Financial Stateme

**  Furnished herewitt

Filed

Herewith

X
X

Incorporated by Reference

Form

Exhibit No.

File No.

Filing Date
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amentiedregistrant has duly caused
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigtteereunto duly authorized.

LULULEMON ATHLETICA INC.

By: /sl CHRISTINEM. D AY
Christine M. Day
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Office)

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each pemsbose signature appears below constitutes anairgppChristine M.
Day and John E. Currie and each of them, withgaillver of substitution and resubstitution and falver to act without the other, as his or her
true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent to adtis or her name, place and stead and to exattite name and on behalf of each person,
individually and in each capacity stated below, tmfile, any and all documents in connection thgife, with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact agents, and each of them, full power and authtwitio and perform each and every act
and thing, ratifying and confirming all that saitloaneys-in-fact and agents or any of them or thed his or her substitute or substitutes, may
lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue thereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, as amended, this report has sigeed below by the following
persons on behalf of the registrant and in the @tipa and on the dates indicated:

Signature Title Date

/s/ CHRISTINEM. D AY Director and Chief Executive Officer March 20,
Christine M. Day (Principal Executive Officer 2013

/s/  JOHNE. CURRIE Chief Financial Officer (Principal March 20,
John E. Currie Financial and Accounting Office 2013

/s/ DENNISJ. WILSON Chairman of the Board March 20,
Dennis J. Wilson 2013

IS/ ROBERTB ENSOUSSAN Director March 20,
Robert Bensoussar 2013

/s/  MicHAEL C ASEY Director March 20,
Michael Casey 2013

/s/ RoA NNC OSTIN Director March 20,
RoAnN Costin 2013

/s WiLLIAM H. G LENN Director March 20,
William H. Glenn 2013

/s/  MARTHA A.M. M ORFITT Director March 20,
Martha A.M. Morfitt 2013

/s/ RHODA M. PITCHER Director March 20,
Rhoda M. Pitcher 2013

/s|  THoMAS G. STEMBERG Director March 20,
Thomas G. Stemberc 2013

/s JERRY S TRITZKE Director March 20,
Jerry Stritzke 2013

Is/ EmiLy W HITE Director March 20,
Emily White 2013
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Exhibit
No.
3.1
3.2

3.3
3.4

3.5

4.1

10.1*
10.2*
10.3*

10.4*

10.5*

10.6*

10.7*

10.8

10.9

Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit Index
Filed

Exhibit Title Herewith Form Exhibit No.
Third Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorponeof 8-K 3.1
lululemon athletica inc
Certificate of Amendment to Amended and Restated 8-K 3.1
Certificate of Incorporation of lululemon athleticec.
Amended and Restated Bylaws of lululemon athlética 1C¢-Q 2
Second Amended and Restated Bylaws of lululemon 8-K 3.1
athletica inc
Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of lululemoneditdh 8-K 3.1
inc.
Form of Specimen Stock Certificate of lululemonletilca S-1/A 4.1
inc.
lululemon athletica inc. 2007 Equity Incentive P S-8 4.1
Form of Nor-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (standa 16-Q 10.1
Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (for 10Q 10.2
outside directors
Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (with 10Q 10.z
clawback provision
Form of Notice of Grant of Performance Shares and 10Q 10.4
Performance Shares Agreem
Form of Notice of Grant of Performance Shares and 10Q 10.t
Performance Shares Agreement (with clawback prow):
Amended and Restated LIPO Investments (USA), Inc. S-1 10.c
Option Plan and form of Award Agreeme
Amended and Restated Registration Rights Agreement 10Q 10.4
dated July 26, 2007 between lululemon athleticaand the
parties named there
Exchange Trust Agreement dated July 26, 2007 betwee 10Q 10.t

lululemon athletica inc., Lulu Canadian Holdingg.land
Computershare Trust Company of Can
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Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit Filed
No. Exhibit Title Herewith Form Exhibit No. File No. Filing Date
10.10 Exchangeable Share Support Agreement dated JuB0Da, 10Q 10.€ 001-3360¢ 9/10/200°

between lululemon athletica inc., Lululemon Call¢bC and
Lulu Canadian Holding, Inc

10.11 Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust for Faithée 10Q 10.7 001-3360¢ 9/10/200°
Exchangeable Shares dated July 26, 2007, by andgthe
parties named there

10.12 Amended and Restated Arrangement Agreement dated as S-1/A 10.1¢ 333-14247: 7/9/200°
June 18, 2007, by and among the parties namedrii{@reluding
Plan of Arrangement and Exchangeable Share Prowik

10.13  Credit Facility between lululemon canada inc. amgyd® Bank of S-1 10.1¢ 333414247 5/1/200°
Canada dated as of April 11, 20

10.14 Form of Indemnification Agreement between lululenadhletica S-1/A 10.1¢ 333414247 7/9/200°
inc. and its directors and certain offici

10.15 Purchase and Sale Agreement between 2725312 Chradad 10K 10.1: 001-3360¢ 3/17/201:
lululemon athletica inc., dated December 22, 2

10.16" Outside Director Compensation Pl X

10.17* lululemon athletica inc. Employee Share Purchaaa 10-Q 10.z 001-3360¢ 11/29/200

10.18" Executive Employment Agreement with Christine MyDdated 8-K 10.1 001-3360¢ 7/30/200¢
effective as of August 1, 20(

10.19° Executive Bonus Plan of lululemon athletica i 8-K 10.1 001-3360¢ 3/19/201.

10.20° Amended Executive Employment Agreement, effectvefa
October 29, 2012 between lululemon athletica camaciaand
John E. Currie X

10.21’ Executive Employment Agreement, effective as of dha24, 10K 10.2:¢ 001-3360¢ 3/25/201(
2010 between lululemon athletica canada inc. arldri2g
Schweitzel

10.22° Executive Employment Agreement, effective as of dhe4, 10K 10.2¢ 001-3360¢ 3/25/201!
2010 between lululemon athletica canada inc. arategh
Watersor
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* Denotes a compensatory plan, contract or arrangememhich our directors or executive officers ngfticipate

Exhibit Title
Subsidiaries of lululemon athletica ir
Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers |

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant t

Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 200z

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuaat t
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 200z

Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sectiond,

as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-

Oxley Act of 200z

The following financial statements from the

Company’s 10-K for the fiscal year ended February

3, 2013, formatted in XBRL.: (i) Consolidated
Balance Sheets, (ii) Consolidated Statements of
Operations and Comprehensive Income, (iii)
Consolidated Statements of Stockholdé&guity, (iv)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (v) Notes to

the Consolidated Financial Stateme
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X
X
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File No.

Filing Date



Exhibit 10.16

Outside Director Compensation Plan (a)

(Effective February 2013)

Annual Cash Retainer:
Board Membe

Non-Executive Chairman of the Boa
Lead Directol

Audit Committee Chai

Audit Committee Membe
Compensation Committee Ch.
Compensation Committee Memt
Nominating Committee Cha
Nominating Committee Membi

Additional Payments
Attendance Fee for In Person Attendance at Boaretikig
Attendance Fee for Telephonic Attendance at Boagetivig
Attendance Fee for Committee Meeting Attende

Equity Grant Upon Initial Election or Appointment
New directors — on the date of initial electiorappointment to the Board, new directors (other
than directors elected at the annual meeting akbktmders who will receive the annual grant of
restricted stock as set forth below) will be eatitto a pro-rata portion of the annual restricted
stock award grar

Annual Grant of Restricted Stock (b)

Expense Reimbursemen- for travel, lodging and other reasonable out-@fiet expenses
incurred in attending board and committee meeti

$50,000

$50,000
$50,000
$20,000
No additional compensatic
$12,500
No additional compensatic
$10,000
No additional compensatic

$1,000
$500
$500

Pro-rata for partial year of service
based on the date of initial election
or appointment, relative to the date
of the preceding Annual Meeting
Stockholder:

$110,00C

All amounts listed above are in United States dslla

(@) Each member of the Board, other than a directod@red by the Company, is entitled to receive conspéion under this plai
(b) Each share of restricted stock will be fully vestedthe first anniversary of the grant d:

The number of shares issued for restricted sto@t@svshall equal the specified dollar value ofréstricted stock award divided by the applicableghare ASC 718 charge as of the grant

date as determined by the company for financiadntémm purposes.

Timing of Director CompensatioEach Director shall receive an initial restrictéolck award the day of the director’s election gp@ptment to the board. Thereafter, on the datach
annual meeting of stockholders, each person whithisr elected to the Board at the annual meetirgotinues to serve on the Board upon the cormtusi the annual meeting will receive

all of his or her restricted stock award, whichrgraill be subject to one year vesting.

The cash retainer and other fees will be paidrieaas, quarterly or semi-annually at the Compadigsretion.



Exhibit 10.20
Private & Confidential
This Agreement is dated for reference as of Oct@bef012.
To: John Currie
Dear Mr. Currie:
Re: Amended and Restated Executive Employment Agresent

In accordance with our mutual agreement to ameadeitms and conditions of your employment with llehoon athletica inc., and in
consideration of the mutual covenants set out hetieis Agreement contains the terms and conditiome&hich your employment will contint
This Agreement will take effect as of the Effectate and will continue until terminated in accarda with its terms.

If you accept continued employment on the termscamdliitions set out below, please execute this ément where indicated and return it to
Christine Day.

ARTICLE 1 —INTERPRETATION

1.01 Definitions
In this Agreement, unless something in the subjeatter or context is inconsistent therewith:

“Affiliate” has the meaning attributed to such term inGaaada Business Corporations Axtd includes each direct and indirect subsidiary ¢
the Company and any other entities, including jegrtures and franchises, in which the Companyahdsterest.

“Agreement” means this agreement, including its recitals aheduales, as amended from time to time in accordafitbesection 7.04.
“Base Salary” has the meaning attributed to such term in Se&iofh(1).

“Board” means the board of directors of the Company irceffiom time to time.

“Bonus Plan” means Company’s Executive Bonus Plan as amend#teiyompany from year to year.

“Business” means all the business and activities from timime carried on by the Company and its Affiliategluding, without limitation,
the design, retail and wholesale of technical éithbgpparel.

“Cause” means an act or failure to act which would contgittause at common law, and includes any of theviirig conduct by, or
authorized or permitted by, the Executive: violataf any contractual or common law duty to the Camyp unlawful activity; activity contrary
to professional or ethical standards; or breadh®terms and conditions of this Agreement whicloant to just cause at common le



“Company” means lululemon athletica inc.
“Effective Date” of this Agreement means October 29, 2012.
“Executive” means John Currie of 400-1818 Cornwall Ave, VaneouB.C.

“Permanent Disability” means the mental or physical condition of the Ekeelsuch that the Executive has been unablerasudt of iliness,
disease, disability or similar cause, to fulfilslduties with the Company on a full time basisnfmre than 6 consecutive months, or for an
aggregate of a 6 month period within any conseeut® months.

“Option Agreements” has the meaning given to it in Section 3.03.
“Plan” means the Company’s 2007 Equity Incentive Plan.

“Termination Date” has the meaning given to it in Section 5.01.

ARTICLE 2 —EMPLOYMENT

2.01 Employment

(1) Subject to the terms and conditions of Agseement, the Company will, commencing on the &fife Date, continue to employ the
Executive in the position of Executive Vice Presidand Chief Financial Officer on the terms andditons set out herein.

(2) The Executive will report to the Chief Exdéiwe Officer.

(3) The Executive will have the powers and arithd@o perform the duties and functions of an Exae Vice-President and Chief
Financial Officer of a corporation, subject alwayshe control and direction of the Chief Execut@icer.

2.02 Review

The Executive and the Company agree that theyrailew the terms and conditions of the Executiegtgployment annually and
recommend changes, if any, to this Agreement tméée only upon mutual written agreement.

2.03 Directorships

(1) During the Executive’'s employment with then@pany, the Executive agrees to serve, if asked,daector and/or officer of one or
all subsidiaries of the Companyhe Executive acknowledges that, to the extenEttecutive serves as a director or officer of arghsentity,
the Executive will do so without any additional nemeration but will be entitled to receive a suitaisldemnity for any liability from any such
entity. The Company shall provide director andagfiinsurance



(2) Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreemh or any other agreement or document to the agntthe Executive will be deemed
to have resigned as a director and officer ofatisidiaries of the Company contemporaneously \highdate of termination of the Executive’'s
employment by the Company and will, immediatelyrequest by the Company, sign any and all documestsssary to give effect to or
confirm such resignation.

(3) The Executive may serve as a director obaimum of two (2) entities which are unrelatediie Company, provided the Executive
receives written approval of the Chief Executivdi€gf in advance of accepting such other directipssh

2.04 Term

The term of this Agreement and the Executvemployment under this Agreement will commencéherEffective Date and will contini
for an indefinite period, subject to terminatioreiccordance with the terms of this Agreement.

2.05 Place of Employment

(1) When not travelling, the Executive will panfn his work and services for the Company at thecfpal executive offices of the
Company in Vancouver, British Columbia, and the dutive will reside within a reasonable daily commgtdistance of such place of
employment.

(2) The Executive acknowledges that the perfoigeaof his duties and functions will necessitagejfrent travel to other places.

ARTICLE 3 —REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS

3.01 Base Salary

(1) The Company will pay the Executive a badargdthe“Base Salary”) in the amount of CAD$445,000 per annum. Such Base
Salary will be payable in 26 equal instalmentsmiyieach year of employment, in accordance wittCtvapany’s usual payroll practices and
dates, in arrears by direct deposit, and subjedetiuctions required by law or authorized by thedtxive.

(2) The Chief Executive Officer or a committdetee Board thereof will review the Base Salary w@ally. The Company will not be
under any obligation to increase Base Salary,rbabicase will it decrease.

3.02 Bonuses

The Executive will be eligible to receive an annb@hus pursuant to the terms and conditions oBtheus Plan. The Executive’s bonus
target under the Bonus Plan shall be 75% of Bakry6a he Executive acknowledges that he has bemriged with a copy of the Bonus Plan
and that he understands and accepts each of the #&rd conditions therec



3.03 Stock Options

The Executive shall retain the options to purclsisees granted to him prior to this Agreement pansto the terms and conditions of
Plan and the applicable Option Agreements (tption Agreements”). The Board may in its sole discretion considattier grants on an
annual basis based on performance.

3.04 Benefits

The Executive will be entitled to participate ih@flthe Company’s benefit plans generally avagatol its senior executives from time to
time, including and without limitation, health, dkslity and death, subject to and in accordanch thieé terms and conditions of the applicable
plans, subject to any express limitations by thige®ment or unless a greater benefit is expressiyiged to the Executive under this
Agreement. The Executive acknowledges that he bas provided with a summary of the current bemddihs and that he understands and
accepts each of the terms and conditions theréaf . Executive further acknowledges that the Compaay amend or terminate the benefit
plans from time to time.

3.05 Vacation

The Executive will be entitled to four (4) weeksdhaacation each year. Such vacation entitlemehtigipro-rated for any part of a year.
The Executive will take such vacation at times hgviegard to the best interests of the Company EXeeutive may carry forward unused
vacation time only with the prior written approwdlthe Chief Executive Officer, and in any eventynmat carry forward more than two
(2) weeks to each subsequent year. Except as maaghi&ed by applicable employment standards latjisi, Executive will lose the
entitlement to unused vacation.

3.06 Expenses

The Company will reimburse the Executive for aisenable out-of-pocket expenses properly incuryelifn in the course of the
Executive’s employment with the Company, in accamdawith the Company’s expense reimbursement palieffect as at the date the
Executive incurs any such expenses. The Executiv@navide the Company with appropriate statememtd receipts verifying such expenses
as the Company may require.

3.07 Executive Perquisites

The Executive will be eligible to participate inyafinge benefit or perquisite that the Companyvtes to other senior executives of the
Company to the same extent that other senior eixesuare eligible to participate and subject totdrens and conditions of such fringe benefit:
or perquisites



ARTICLE 4 —EXECUTIVE 'S COVENANTS

4.01 Full Time Service

The Executive will devote all of his time, attemtiand effort to the business and affairs of the gamy, and will well and faithfully serve
the Company and will use his best efforts to praribe interests of the Company and its Affiliates.

4.02 Duties and Responsibilities

The Executive will duly and diligently perform af the duties assigned to him while in the emplbthe Company provided such duties
and responsibilities are consistent and commereswigh Executive’s position of Executive Vice Paesit and Chief Financial Officer.

4.03 Paolicies, Rules and Regulation

The Executive will be bound by and will faithfulbbserve and abide by all of the policies, rules rgilations of the Company from
time to time in force which are applicable to semrecutives of the Company and which are broughig notice or of which he should
reasonably be aware.

4.04 Conflict of Interest

The Executive will refrain from any situation in igh the Executive’s personal interest conflictsiray appear to conflict, with the
Executive’s duties with the Company. The Execuéigknowledges that if there is any doubt in thipees, the Executive will inform the Board
and obtain written authorization.

4.05 Restrictive Covenants

Executive agrees to be bound by the terms and tionsliof the Non-Compete, Non-Solicitation and N@isparagement Agreement (the
“ Non-Competition Agreement”) between the Company and the Executive, a copy afhwh attached to this Agreement as Schedule Ais
incorporated by reference and deemed to be a ptriscAgreement.

ARTICLE 5 —TERMINATION

5.01 Termination by the Company

The Company may terminate the Executive’'s employméth the Company at any time by giving noticeniriting to the Executive and
stipulating the last day of employment (“Termination Date ").



5.02 Termination by the Executive

The Executive may terminate his employment withGloenpany at any time by giving the Company thiB§)(days notice in writing (the
“ Notice of Resignation Period’). The Company may waive such notice, in wholéngpart, in which case the Executive shall onlyebétled
to (i) payment of the Executive’s Base Salary Fa period from the effective date of the waivethaf Notice of Resignation Period to the end
of the Notice of Resignation Period; (ii) continugrdup benefit coverage under Section 3.04, subjeahd in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the applicable plans, for the peroding the last day of the Notice of Resignationidek (iii) the value of the pro-rated vacation
leave with pay for that portion of the calendarrygato the end of the Notice of Resignation Perad (iv) any payments or entitlements
under the Plan or the Bonus Plan that the Executondld otherwise receive during the Notice of Reatipn Period.

5.03 Payments on Termination by Company without Cause odue to the Executiv’'s Permanent Disability

If the Executive’s employment with the Companyestinated by the Company without Cause, or by rea§®ermanent Disability, the
Executive will only be entitled to the following yaents and benefits:

(8) _Accrued CompensatiorThe Company will pay the Executive his Base Sadacrued and unpaid up to and including the
Termination Date, including accrued vacation payha rate in effect at the time notice of termiomts given by the Compan

(b) Severance Payme. The Company will pay to the Executi\

() any termination or severance pay required pamsto theEmployment Standards A@ritish Columbia), less statutory
withholdings, anc

(i)  subject to and conditional upon the Executsvehgoing compliance with the provisions of the Newmpete, Non-
Solicitation and Non-Disparagement Agreement atdaks Schedule A hereto, an amount equal to his Balary for a
fifteen (15) month period following the Terminati@ate (the ‘Notice Period”) by way of equal payments on the
Company'’s regular paydays, less any terminatiosewerance pay paid under s.5.03(b)(i) above, asdskatutory
withholdings.

(c) Bonus CompensatiarThe Executive shall not receive any bonus paymérattsoever pursuant to Section 3.02 or the Botars P
except such bonus which is already earned andadibe paid up to and including the Termination Dat#withstanding any period
following the Termination Date during which the Exéve may receive any payments or benefits urtetdrms of this
Agreement




(d) Stock Options and Performance SharEise Executive’s rights regarding any stock opgiand Performance Shares will be
governed by the terms of the Plan and the apphkc@pition Agreements and Performance Share Agresniemt clarity, the date of
“termination of employment” and “termination of sge” under the Plan and the date on which emplaytroe service terminates
within the meaning of the Plan shall mean the “Tiaation Date” notwithstanding any period followitfte Termination Date
during which the Executive may receive any paymentsther benefits under the terms of this Agreeir

(e) Deductions The Company may deduct from the amounts payabietb the Executive or for his benefit pursuamSection 5.03
(), (b), or (c), any amounts owing to the Complaypyhe Executive. Any deduction of an amount pagairsuant to Section 5.03
(b) shall not occur until the amount is otherwisgable to the Executivi

(H Mitigation . The Executive shall not be required to mitigate amount of any payments provided for under Se&io3(b) of this
Agreement by seeking other employment nor shallpayment provided for in such Section be reducedrlyycompensation or
remuneration and/or benefits earned by the Exeeativa result of employment by another employénerendering of services
after the date of terminatio

(g) Fair and Reasonahldhe parties agree that the provisions of Sed&if8 are fair and reasonable and that the amoaythfe by
the Company to the Executive or for his benefitspiant to Section 5.03 are reasonable estimaté® afamages which will be
suffered by the Executive in the event of the teation of his employment with the Company in thewnstances set out in
Section 5.03 and will not be construed as a per

(h) No Other Payments or Benef. The terms and conditions of this Section 5.03taedamounts paid and the benefits provided to th
Executive hereunder are in full satisfaction of @ayments or benefits which the Executive may etfser have been entitled to
receive in relation to the termination of this Agmeent and his employment hereunder pursuant todtmenon law and any
applicable laws, including, without limitation, tiBgitish ColumbiaEmployment Standards Acthe British Columbidduman Right:
Code, or any of the Bonus Plan, or the Company’s pnoggpolicies, plans, contracts or agreements, vehettitten or verbal.
Upon receipt of the payments and benefits desciieeein, the Executive will have no action, caulsaabion, claim or demand
against the Company, the Company’s Affiliates or ather person arising out of or in relation to Ewecutive’s employment with
the Company under this Agreement or the terminatfcthis Agreement and the Executive’s employmeebnder, other than to
enforce the terms of this Agreement and remedybaegch thereof by the Company. For clarity, inglient of the Executive’s
death, there shall be no payments for sever:




5.04 Payments on Termination by Company for Caus:

If the Executive’s employment with the Companyestinated by the Company for Cause, the Executiltenly be entitled to receive
the following compensation:

(a) _Accrued Base Salaryrhe Company will pay the Executive his Base Sad@crued but unpaid up to and including the Teatidm
Date, including accrued vacation pay, at the matffiect at the time the notice of termination iigeg.

(b) Accrued ExpensesThe Company will reimburse the Executive for &giness expenses reasonably incurred by the Execyt
to and including the Termination Date in accordanith the Company’s normal expenses policy appleah the Executive at that
time.

(c) Bonus CompensatiarThe Executive shall not receive any bonus paymiattsoever pursuant to Section 3.02 or the Botars P
except such bonus which is already earned andadie paid up to and including the Termination Datgwithstanding any period
following the Termination Date during which the Exéve may receive any payments or benefits urtieeteérms of this
Agreement

(d) Stock Options The Executive’s rights regarding any stock optiand Performance Shares will be governed by thestef section
7(c) of the Plan and the applicable Option Agreeisiand Performance Share Agreements. For clahigydate the Executive’s
employment or service is terminated under sect{ohaf the Plan shall mean the Termination Datéwitbstanding any period
following the Termination Date during which the Exéve may receive any payments or benefits urtieeteérms of this
Agreement

5.05 Fair and Reasonable

The Executive acknowledges and agrees that the gratgrand/or benefits pursuant to this Article 3 td in full satisfaction of all terms
or requirements regarding termination of the Exi#eld employment, including without limitation conum law notice of termination or
compensation in lieu of such notice and compensdtiolength of service and any other entitlemanspant to the British Columbia
Employment Standards Aas amended from time to time. Except as expreseljiged in this Article 5, the Executive will noekentitled to
any termination payments, damages, or compensatiatsoever. As a condition precedent to any paypearsuant to this Article, the
Executive agrees to deliver to the Company priary such payment, a full and final release oéetions or claims in connection with the
Executive’s employment or termination of such emplent in favour of the Company, its Affiliates, sidiaries, directors, officers, employees
and agents, in a form satisfactory to the Company.

5.06 Return of Property

Upon termination of his employment with the Compahyg Executive will deliver or cause to be delaetto the Company promptly all
books, documents, money, securities or other ptppéthe Company that are in the possession, ehaantrol or custody of the Executiy



5.07 No Termination Claims

Upon any termination of the Executive’s employmianthe Company in compliance with this Agreementipon any termination of the
Executive’s employment by the Executive, the Exieeutvill have no action, cause of action, claimdemand against the Company, its
Affiliates, any related or associated corporationany other person as a consequence of such tgionin

5.08 Resignation as Director and Officer

Upon any termination of the Executive’s employmamder this Agreement, the Executive will sign forofisesignation indicating his
resignation as a director and officer of the Conypamd any subsidiaries or Affiliates of the Compamy of any other entities of which the
Executive occupies similar positions as part aharonnection with the performance by the Executif/bis duties under this Agreement, if
applicable.

5.09 Provisions which Operate Following Termination

Notwithstanding any termination of the Executivefaployment under this Agreement for any reason sdeater and with or without
cause, all provisions of this Agreement necessagie efficacy thereto, including without limitati the Non-Competition Agreement, will
continue in full force and effect following suchr@nation.

ARTICLE 6 —ARBITRATION

6.01 Arbitration

Except as otherwise specifically provided by thgréement, all disputes or differences between #eeliive and the Company, statut
or otherwise, will be resolved by arbitration iret@ity of Vancouver or any other mutually agreedbdation in accordance with the rules of
arbitration of the British Columbia Internationabi@mercial Arbitration Center’s Shorter Rules formbastic Arbitrations, including but not
limited to disputes or differences relating to thems or termination of the Executive’s employmdiite Arbitrator shall have the power to
order costs in favour of the successful party. Thenpany or the Executive may, without waiving thegpective rights to compel arbitration,
seek injunctive or other provisional relief fronc@urt of competent jurisdiction in aid of arbiti@ti to prevent any arbitration award from be
rendered ineffectual, to enforce the Non-Competidgreement, and for any other purposes in theaste of the Company or the Executive.

ARTICLE 7 —MISCELLANEQOUS

7.01 Deductions

The Company will deduct all statutory deductiond any amounts authorized by the Executive fromamgunts to be paid to the
Executive under this Agreemel



7.02 Entire Agreement

This Agreement, including the Schedules to thise&gnent, the Bonus Plan, the Plan, the Non-Compet#greement and the Option
Agreements, constitutes the entire agreement batiheeparties with respect to the subject mattehisfAgreement and cancels and supers
any prior understandings and agreements betwequatties to this Agreement with respect to the ectlyjpatter of this Agreement, including
but without limitation, the letter of employmenttiveen the Executive and the Company dated Dece®th&006, the Executive Employment
Agreement between the Executive and the Compamdddarch 24, 2010 and any rights which the Exeeutinay have by reason of any such
prior agreements. There are no representationsamtaas, forms, conditions, undertakings or cotidtagreements, express, implied or statt
between the parties other than as expressly shtifothis Agreement.

7.03 Severability

If any provision of this Agreement is determined®invalid or unenforceable in whole or in paugls invalidity or unenforceability will
attach only to such provision or part of such psamn and the remaining part of such provision dhdther provisions of this Agreement will
continue in full force and effect.

7.04 Amendments and Waivers

No amendment to this Agreement will be valid ordiiy unless set forth in writing and duly execubgdooth of the parties. No waiver
any breach of any provision of this Agreement Wwéleffective or binding unless made in writing aighed by the party purporting to give the
same and, unless otherwise provided in the writteiver, will be limited to the specific breach wed:

7.05 Notices

Any demand, notice or other communication to begiin connection with this Agreement must be giwvewriting and will be given by
personal delivery, by registered malil, or by elagit means of communication addressed to the eattiis follows:

To the Company:

lululemon athletica inc.
400-1818 Cornwall Ave
Vancouver, BC
V6J1C7

Facsimile: 604.874-6124
Email: chmd@lululemon.com
Attention: Chief Executive Officer

To the Executive:

John Currie

400-1818 Cornwall Ave
Vancouver, B.C.

V6J 1C7

Email: jeurrie@lululemon.com

or such other address, individual or electronic eamication number as may be designated by noti@ndiy either party to the othe



7.06 Governing Law

This Agreement will be governed by and construeacdcordance with the laws of the Province of Brit@olumbia and the laws of
Canada applicable therein.

7.07 Attornment
For the purpose of all legal proceedings this Agrest will be deemed to have been performed in tbgiRce of British Columbia.

Subject to section 6.01 the courts of the Proviofdritish Columbia will have jurisdiction to entam any action arising under this Agreement
and the Company and the Executive each herebyattorthe jurisdiction of the courts of the Prowraf British Columbia.

Yours truly,

lululemon athletica inc.

By:
Christine Day
Chief Executive Office

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED
in the presence o

Witness Signatur JOHN CURRIE




Schedule A
Non-Compete, Non-Solicitation and Non-Disparagemerigreement

IN ACCORDANCE WITH the letter of employment betwettie Company and the Executive dated , 2013 (the “

Employment Agreement”) and the terms and conditions of employment sitloerein;

AND IN CONSIDERATION OF the payment of good anduable consideration by the Company to the Execuavget out in

Employment Agreement, the receipt and sufficienfcwloich is hereby acknowledged, the Executive camgs, warrants and agrees as follows

CONFIDENTIALITY

1.

For the purposes of this agreement {thgreemen ), “Confidential Information” means information dissed to or known by the
Executive as a consequence of or through his emq@aywith the Company and not otherwise known éitidustry in which the
Company is engaged, about the Company’s or ang stibsidiaries’ products, operations, researatgsses or services, including but
not limited to information relating to researchyd®pment, inventions, copyrights, patents, licespoeanufacture, production,
distribution, purchasing, accounting, financinggieeering, marketing, merchandising, selling, dreottechnical or business information
or trade secrets of the Company or its subsidiaoieabout any of the Company’s or its subsidiagestomers, suppliers, vendors or
business affiliates. The term “Confidential Infotioa” also includes any information that the Compéaas received from others that the
Company is obligated to treat as confidential @ppietary. All information described above in teesction shall be considered
Confidential Information and shall be the sole gty of the Company and the Comp’s assigns

The Executive will not directly or indirectly eisdisseminate or disclose any Confidential Infdromafor his own benefit or the benefit of
any other person or entity. The Executive will talenecessary precautions against unauthorizexdbdisre of the Confidential
Information.

If the Execultive is requested or ordered bytadisclose any Confidential Information, he wihvdse the Company forthwith of such
request or order and provide to the Company abrmftion concerning such request or order and piperunity for the Company to
object or intervene, prior to making any disclosoir€onfidential Information



ASSIGNMENT OF INNOVATIONS

4,

6.

The Executive will make prompt and full disclostio the Company, will hold in trust for the sblenefit of Company, and will assign
exclusively to the Company, all his right, titleceimterest in and to any and all innovations, digcs, designs, developments,
improvements, copyrightable material and tradeetedcollectively “Innovations ”) that he, solely or jointly, may conceive, develor
reduce to practice during the period of time hengployed by the Company (&Company Innovation”). To the extent any of the rights,
titte and interest in any Company Innovation carb®mtssigned by his to the Company, the Execusvelly grants to the Company an
exclusive, royalty-free, transferable, irrevocallerldwide license (with rights to sublicense thghunultiple tiers of sublicensees) to
practice such rights, title and interest. Finaltythe extent any of the rights, title and intexst be neither assigned nor licensed, the
Executive hereby irrevocably waives and agreesmevassert such rights, title and interest agahesiCompany or any of the Compasy’
successors in interest to such rights. This Artéc{@ssignment of Innovations) shall be construedpply to all Company Innovations
with which the Executive is involved from this dddeward, as well as all Company Innovations withieth the Executive has been
involved since his employment with the Company Ipe

Exhibit A (“ Prior Innovations "), which is attached hereto and incorporated lxy tbference, is a list describing all Innovations
belonging to the Executive and made by him pridnisoemployment with the Company that he wishdsate excluded from this
Agreement (“Prior Innovations ”). If there is no list on Exhibit A, the Executivepresents that there are no Prior Innovationis. thie
course of his employment at the Company, the Exexuses or incorporates into a Company produotess, or machine an Innovation
owned by him or in which he has an interest, they@any is hereby granted and shall have an exclusiyalty free, irrevocable,
worldwide license to make, have made, use, andtsalinnovation without restriction as to the entef the Executive’s ownership or
interest. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Exaguaigrees that he will not incorporate, or petmibe incorporated, any Innovation
owned by him into any Company Innovation withowg ompan’s prior written consen

Cooperation The Executive will execute any proper oath oifyeany proper document in connection with carrymg the terms of this
Agreement. If, because of his mental or physicedjpacity or for any other reason whatsoever, thagamy is unable to secure the
Executive’s signature to apply for or to pursue application process concerning Innovations assign¢he Company as stated above,
the Executive hereby irrevocably designates andiappthe Company and its duly authorized officard agents as his agent and
attorney in fact, to act for him and on his behaléxecute and file any such applications and talbother lawfully permitted acts to
further the prosecution and issuance of all appatgprocedures thereon with the same legal fandeeéfect as if executed by him. The
Executive will testify at the Company’s request axgense in any interference, litigation, or otlegal proceeding that may arise during
or after his employmen



NON-DISPARAGEMENT

7.

The Executive undertakes and covenants thaflhpasmanently refrain from directly or indirecttjisclosing, expressing, publishing or
broadcasting, or causing to be disclosed, expregsédished or broadcast, or otherwise disseminatetistributed in any manner, in his
own name, anonymously, by pseudonym or by a thartipto any person whatsoever, any comments nséates or other communicatic
(the “ Statements”), which a reasonable person would regard asatifig adversely on the character, reputation odgalbof the
Company or any of its subsidiaries or any of itsh&ir employees, officers, directors, investongreholders or agents, or which a
reasonable person would regard as reflecting adlyeos their publications, products, or services] without limiting the generality of
the foregoing, such Statements shall not be madedans of oral communications, press releaseslestietters, telephone calls,
telephone message-mail messages, or in postings on the Internet drsites, or to newsgroups or to listserv:

NON-COMPETITION AND NONSOLICITATION

8.

For the purposes of this Relea“Competing Busine” means

(a) the design, manufacture or distribution of\actifestyle apparel and accessories (includingheuit limitation, yoga and other
athletic apparel and accessories);

(b) any other business activity the same as or in tda@mpetition with business activities carried arbeing definitively planned by t!
Company or its affiliates as of the date of thedttive's termination of employment with the Compa

The Executive covenants that for a period of twgh#&) months following the termination of his emytent for any reason, including |
resignation, the Executive will not do any of tleldwing, directly or indirectly, whether individllg or in conjunction with any other
person or entity

(&) engage or participate in any Competing Businessdrnited States or Canau

(b) become interested in (as owner, stockholdadde partner, ceenturer, director, officer, employee, agent orstdtant) any perso
firm, corporation, association or other entity egeghin a Competing Business. Notwithstanding timedoing, the Executive may
hold the outstanding securities of any class ofgutylicly-traded securities of any compa

(c) influence or attempt to influence, or solicit, aaypployee, consultant, supplier, licensor, licenseatractor, agent, strategic partr
distributor, customer or other person to termirmatenodify any written or oral agreement, arrangeneercourse of dealing with the
Company or its affiliates; ¢

(d) solicit for employment, employ or retain (orarge to have any other person or entity emplagtin) any person who is at such
time employed or retained by the Company or it8iats or has been employed or retained by the 2oy or its affiliates within
the preceding twelve (12) montt



REASONABLENESS OF OBLIGATIONS

10. The Executive acknowledges that the Companypetes on a worldwide basis and that the geograpsiope of the limitations in
paragraphs 8 and 9 above are reasonable and mgcesgshae protection of the Company’s trade sex;rtisiness interests, and other
Confidential Information. The Executive confirmsthhe obligations in paragraphs 8 and 9 aboveeasonably necessary for the
protection of the Company and its stockholders givin the Executive’s knowledge and experiencé,net prevent the Executive from
being gainfully employec

MISCELLANEOUS

11. Upon termination of his employment, or at ametat the Compang’request before termination, the Executive witirpptly (but no late
than five (5) days after the earlier of the termtimaof his employment or the Company’s requedt)rreto the Company all papers,
drawings, notes, memoranda, manuals, specificati®sgns, devices, documents, diskettes and tapdsgny other material on any
media containing or disclosing any confidentiapaoprietary, technical or business informationwad as any keys, pass cards,
identification cards or other property belonginghe Company. The Executive will submit a writteamtification of his compliance with
his obligations under this Section 11 at the same.

12. The Executive has read and understood thisehgeat and has had a reasonable opportunity tonoipidépendent legal advice prior to
signing it.

13. This Agreement will be governed by and constineaccordance with the laws of the Province dfi@r Columbia and the laws of
Canada applicable in British Columb

14. The Executive acknowledges and agrees thaachrof his obligations under this Agreement waakllt in damages to the Company
that could not be adequately compensated for byetaoyn award. Accordingly, in the event of any shobach by the Executive, in
addition to all other remedies available to the @any at law or in equity, the Company will be dadtas a matter of right to apply to a
court of competent jurisdiction for such relief gy of restraining order, injunction, decree oresthise, as may be appropriate to ensur
compliance with the provisions of this Agreeme

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed thyjseament.
SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED

John Currie

lululemon athletica inc

By:




Exhibit A
PRIOR INNOVATIONS

None.



lululemon athletica inc.

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

Exhibit 21.1

Listed below are the subsidiaries of lululemonetib& inc. as of February 3, 2013. The list indésahe respective jurisdiction of

incorporation or organization of each entity.

NEVADA

lululemon usa inc.
Lululemon FC USA, Inc.
ivivva usa inc.

ALBERTA
Lululemon Callco ULC

BRITISH COLUMBIA

Lulu Canadian Holding Inc.
lululemon athletica canada inc.
0902600 B.C. Ltd.

ivivva athletica canada inc.
Constellation Capital Ltd.

CANADA
7923040 Canada Inc.

VICTORIA

lululemon athletica australia holdings Pty Ltd.

lululemon autralia Pty Ltd.

NEW ZEALAND
lululemon athletica new zealand limited

HONG KONG
Lululemon Hong Kong Limited

LUXEMBOURG
lululemon LU holdings S.a.r.l.

NETHERLANDS
lululemon athletica NL BV

SWITZERLAND
lululemon athletica CH GmbH

UNITED KINGDOM
lululemon athletica UK Itd.



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémt¢lee Registration Statements on Form S-8 (N8-B8378 and No. 333-145453),

Form S-3ASR (No. 333-152701 as subsequently amemgedoost-effective amendment on Form S-3 filedianch 30, 2009), Form S-3ASR
(No. 333-167985) and Form S-3 ASR (No. 333-185&9%ilulemon athletica inc. of our report dated a0, 2013 relating to the

consolidated financial statements, financial statetnschedule and the effectiveness of internalrobaver financial reporting, which appear:
this Form 10-K.

/s! PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Vancouver, British Columbi

March 20, 2013



Exhibit 31.1
I, Christine M. Day, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 16fKululemon athletica inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notador@ny untrue statement of a material fact or éonfttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal controls over financial report{ag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-1
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedorecaused such disclosure controls and procedortge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly duriig period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financégarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assararegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presentesi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougyeldis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tlas materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s intexl control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a s@niifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

By: /s/ CHRISTINEM. D AY
Christine M. Day
Chief Executive Officer and Directi
(Principal Executive Officer

Date: March 20, 2013



Exhibit 31.2
I, John E. Currie, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 16fKululemon athletica inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notador@ny untrue statement of a material fact or éonfttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal controls over financial report{ag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-1
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedorecaused such disclosure controls and procedortge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly duriig period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financégarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assararegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presentesi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougyeldis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tlas materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s intexl control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a s@niifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

By: /s/ JoHNE. CURRIE
John E. Currie
Chief Financial Office
(Principal Financial Officer and
Principal Accounting Officer

Date: March 20, 2013



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of lululemdhlatica inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for tfiscal year ended February 3,
2013, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @@sion on the date hereof (the “Report”), eacthefundersigned officers of the Company
certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopteduant to 8 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act o22@@at, to such officer's knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExagfeAct of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations
of the Company.

/s/ CHRISTINEM. D AY

Christine M. Day

Chief Executive Officer and Directt
(Principal Executive Officer

Dated: March 20, 2013

/s!/ JOHN E. CURRIE

John E. Currie

Chief Financial Office
(Principal Financial Officer

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pleursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350 and is not beiteglfas part of the Report or as a
separate disclosure docume



